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# ST 71 <7 a9 2022-23 & SR IRTAMT & Tt dobl & foly G241 I10 1 FAueH =& far § | Tenfd,
FaaE Qe (TenES) & ded 9l & ey H, 9T 7 SemEioiR gRT M & forg STRer 8F iR
YT &1 IRITAes g 3feifa 90 &t 3 31f¥es 7 89 & g ifafdies Twg-<01 1 a1 e 2 |

feuquft: wrew 3§ iy T sfiwe a¥-aR-ay gfyg <) 1 g £ |

xi



aftfes Rarc 2022-23

faroramd - ni

A1 |: AT iR quier: ERFEe @l @t s
e (o1 1 31 el & TR )

75 A

I

50 -

25

2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009

- - - - = ¥ = - v -

2021
2022
2023

B SR STl B et T W Ui RIS @l & e

fawqutt: 2020-11 % forg st RAfET & Y Hife & FTIAR 2 |

faowamg - v

2,00,00,000 - =1 1: Aoy aﬂ'\r 'cﬂ'q'lqﬁ' \_rl'H'RTﬁIT-ﬁ
1,80,00,000 - (EIFEIEE I 31 A= &b SIINIR )

1,60,00,000 -
1,40,00,000 -
1,20,00,000 -

1,00,00,000 -

IS

80,00,000 -

60,00,000 -

40,00,000 -

20,00,000

N O «— M~ - O N © 0O O O — N M & I © M~ 0 O O «~ N MO < 1 © N~
© © I I 00 0 W W O O © © © © © © © © © O «w v« « w T ™ ™
D OO OO O O O O O 0O 0O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O
FFFFFFFFFF AN N N AN AN NN AN N NN NN NN NN NN N

B Ry sHRRET B WG SERIRRT
fewquft: 2000-10 J 2ripg RAET F g Bidfe & IR €

Xii

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023




feriamd
fareryemd - v
ATE 11I: TATH Sl Bt STHRMN B FAATH T FHavoT T AR

(31 91 2023 )
Gl I Pl AT fRriroita SRR &t ot il
300.10 RIS % 1,81,14,550 PIIS
roT: Rfar @ .
e (1.9%) SRf& SARIRRET
(46.3%)

(98.1%)

IRRFETT SHRITRET

(53.7%)

fRufrT: 1. sries Raifén & g wife & AR &1
2. %5 IRg ST T e I e 3Meps T 83,89,470 PRIS & |

xiii







1.

sl o1 RETaeoa

1. 9R=9

e g1 iR g T i (Frengaan) &
H, STEETSTET ST 1961 3 o<k rfaf=m o1
R 50 (3) BT & 9Tfchal &1 JAIT i g0 RFd deh
B qAR Bl T AT 97 3R 99 T 9 A
fafemmadr, 19617 & @AM % ARU omfaq @ | g
P1E o 0T G W B gartad fRdT o Swor e
IS § A1 20 o @1 41, 37 310 2003 ¥ 24 AT
T TATAT a8 T Gar T 3R [HET g &7 e
JeI T 2 |

2. zfEm

A ¥ G Fehe T &4 & SWId a9 1948 H
TEel aR STHT AIOTAY T ST B BT faar are ST |
30k 918 1949 ¥ IE ATHAT 4 ¢ fram 2 544 g3 Tg
fiotd d 20 gt & e 1 vt e e e
ek 38 AT 1 TN T T | Tg9d Ay 1950 H JTHTOT
dfeh SArg AfAfa 7 30 amon &7 guede fhar| a9 1960
¥ qaTg A2 9o ol U1 @& deb o, & faeet e &
Ui RAd deb 797 5 TBT S FTHRIEN b1 49T &
T § 0 e T | g arfafem 1061
faien 1 STadl, 1962 & THTET g3 |

oRe ¥, & 9 ae R A afvieas
bl ! &I &I 5 | 3qh AT YRAE B2 deb a1
D! T GRAU qAT 31T AT0Igeh deb qa7 HRd
¥ gRtanfora fagelr et @ gmeamd o o | e
o (Fomem) srferf=m, 1968 Srfef-afg fu 9= &
aTe (A S BT foRdR FE Tl St e i foham T 3R
T A e aer i T {6 ae Srengarenar arfafas 1
¢ 13T & JET] & STad 9 el debt’’ [377 3
(if) 3@] 7 dTehd debt & BT § Tolichor Y |

Td do & Wmsl &3 gU IR TWHT 1 FeTs 1960
¥ SO T AT IR BT | R RoAd g arferam,
1934 1 &N 17 (110)(T) & 3faid Rad 9 &1 29
AT % A T HE WU AT 3R ZH KT M
TR BT 19 aar 7w 9% dept iR g o7 Teeman
BN @Y TN ! $e fhU U AT & fog Tl gar

%1 ar| TFd d 3 29 DT &Y 31 941 1981 dh
IR [T |

ed dh 7 14 SHG 1971 BT TS qfeden @S
SHUT bl SIS [T TTdehT 1M thize TH2T HIYRIH
% AT o, (ATSAETeE) a1l shise TRET HIIR9T
e Ef2ar T, ER ORY &7 T2 0T TR QI a6l
TRIT ATk dehl bl 3fadeh Suterd a9y &g § -
Fentres nfafafet § @ g9 &% HAAR I Bl FO
STA9AHATS BT T HE & [T 0T G137 B1 AR
B TRHIYG TIHehdr I &=l o 3 qefad
B 3R TEaHE SUREAIST &l ©igd [T T ol
3T 3 & foro 2T her SYae SN & WA A
JIcATied BT 4T |

farT drT 3T =0T T 3 T BT Uhihd HH &
TR9T A AT Freneh srafd : ey < fm (Siengdr)
3R Ffee M BRI o fEar (FTEaTE) @
T T3 T 3R 29 JhT 15 TS 1978 BT SIEd AT
AT § 3w | e 9 afafam, 1961 & o &9 4
dghfera febar T af g : 23 F4d i o g T
o arferfm, 19617 BT A fear T |

ARA THR DI 0T T AT o % 21 I &
TG 1 3T 1981 F T J B @Y TEAM 1 Wihd Fo
% o0 TRET AU YeTd ST IR fhar| 1 319 1989 J
T ITATHSRAT 9T &= o AT T T2l Har b [IEr
Tehan AT | FAfY ST TS AT BT A 2003 A
& fear T |
3. QT Fa

AT ¥ g faeoft 9t @7 omanet afed @«
(3mRemET), @g fad 9% 3R yae 9@ a9
AT & 3l 9TfHe 2 |

5 G 1 o | A e 3 e R 5 1 1 e 2 S | )
(STeT) & Ted IRYTYT 4T I Geahidl dch oTHT T
AT % qed Ha [hU U 2 | 340 TR § R a4
Tod, e & SR Ui 9ehil deb IntHd 2 |
T/F9 T & () A SremEhE stafE &




| aiffes Rt 2022-23 |

ST TAT 3TUTeT ST FEehTd AT arferf=am ¥ Fenes
fehaT 2 | e Fole vrarg Rad 9 &1 Geail 9e &
I AT T 9T B BT STTIBHR AT 2 3R FE 30aa
FAT 2 T FEHT d % TATH, GAEEH A1 JAFAT &
o0 13 1 BT Had SANEIATE B iad T T4 &
1L BT AT Fehedl 2 | Iq7 F, THT Feehdl deb 29 Ao
% Sia oNfe 2 | 9 FEeniid a5 @ea, SH ug
419 U4 I1E0 UF TR 4ol 3 @2 | 615 A1 arngga/
YATHd EHT d ol 7 |
4. FH FT TAEOT

SITEATSTAT T, 1961 T €1 11 & 3idd
T T IO Jebl J 3TTerd 2 Teh F deheh1d e
ST, 1949 T €W 22 & 3ad Refd e 21 dzad
A B3 % T A1E T § GTTehaor B | SIS
Frfafam, 1961 T 91T 11T o SAdd g7 &=l Jrdor
debl A Sferd 2 fob 3 3ot 22ae BT a1 A 30 fa &
et 9 ¥ iRt A |

T U WEHTy debt A 3nferd @ o aw Red d@
BN @3HE S T & i 18 T H ISIeheor 6 |
ST fafa™, 1961 &1 &R 13 (T) & 3faid
qreIfieh Shise AW & JTa¥d Tehil deb a A &
q1E AT b TofT ThT 10 31de & 91 °18 & Hia? -
ST TATHT0T HE |

e I fm (Fofvem) sifafem, 1968 3 @
9 % 9E Gehil 9 & BT § HRER B @ hAr
T TEh QT o [T 3reran dfch fafer (qeam
giafad | garew) srfafem, 1965 & IRY & THA
q A7 39% 915 q dfehT HRER HAAT ol a1 3Ffeh
FeehT AT & THHET J AT ¥ 3T e 9eb
Bl A2 &% 00 amaeT & 15 a0 ¥ 99 TEH &
3TE ToliehT0T T 2 | qefy, O Rl @eeptd e ot
Afd fepan T 21 o 38 @rgda 121 fea o Aehar 2 |

SIEASET AT BT Gr 14 & AR 7
EW {81 9 T AMIhd deh o BT H TSl i &
q1E THY Sfed 2 foh a8 30 Al & oie 9 Y giaa
® foh ¥ 91 9 % B9 § G AT T 2|
TIAT T ¥ GSAh0T AT 3R TSIl §eaT & STerar
d% BT STUEH BT A aTal SHaTel & SR orfd,

i @7 37 Jitvam R, JHE 3167 B B 16 3R
T BT J3gd BT A AT faerforn & =R enfe anfaa
HERG
5. 9T FAA

SIMEAISIET ST 1 91 16(1) & I TGl
% ST ST Gra 9fd T, Sqeh BT e h1 gHI
QIS § WY TE FHWIT 6T Femep? ‘@ amar 3R
A ATHR’ |, Iad : T1500/- T HITHT T T2 AT |
qafe, crfefem frm &1 77 o aifeer 31 2 fo a7
$% WHR & [EFAET ¥ 39 dW1 B 9T Fhar 2|
AETER, M1 441 61 q9-899 R ETIER 9611 T
2 (aferaT 1) 2

ATFCASHT 1 ¢ TTHT AT FaeST
ERIEIRGIES T i\

4 BTG 2020 % 5,00,000/-
175 1993 Z1,00,000/-
1 315 1980 %30,000/-
1 F99d 1976 £20,000/-
1 378 1970 £10,000/-
1 STaY 1968 %5,000/-
1 FTY 1962 71,500/-
6. FIET I THIWITET & TR

e (i) facelt TRl @7 STmIfem ; (i) s/
FIHT b1 THREN ; (jii) S Seb THRIIEN ; (iv) qHR
& TR I ST T4 (v) RAd o % qafge &
1 ERT f919 &9 & 52 g1 64T aig™l & Bieat
T e THIITET BT AT HAT 2 |
7. T dEE

98 Frm goelr o FaTed &g T dmiga deet
F T JITHT T BT & (aQrferst 2) | e debt
ST 37aT fohT S ATl ST GITHa BT IRebe o
THRITITE o STER W fehar AT 2 | g deh 7 &b
SR QI e -amies SMeR W [Ysd oref-ad(wHTe))
% 37T B FHNIEN BT A % AR I G
BRI o IR & &1 FEMT o I A Hid & | i
JepT ETT T BT Tt T 3 G § depl & anferd @
T 38 9 w4 98 &Y 7 foh T Aial WS |

JIfEd A ¥ fa@a & fau drged 9o qated
BATET A YA BT TG b g Bl AT T dh T F




| SN @1 RETaeie |

8 Fd9Td A&k el & W TS T YA B %6 [0
q1e3 2 | 37T 2021 § fohu U Sramgarsiy siferfaemy @
ST 15 (1) & G 3 STFAR, SIS S foria
fRfer o 291 ¥ Fwy dfehw &1 2 o a7 2 go, et
S @I argArd & 91 SifHE R I 2100 ST ST 97
W 15 T wf o BT F AT w1 7

TUHT 2 : 3100 T TAF TARTT W PfEEq 1 R

adE T (3 ¥)
1 318 2020 0.12
1 31 2005 0.10
1 31 2004 0.08
1 JJaTE 1993 0.05
1 SRR 1971 0.04
1 F9ad 1962 0.05
8. USIIHIOT T FIAT

SIS ST &7 & 15U & Siauq
Bl AR 9 BAEAl & 0T T o1eT 9 & ard
I debl BT TR T B BT ATTHR 2 | T2,
Afe fadsiiga o 2171 29 8q ST foha S € 3R a8
b ! AE 4§ YITHaH & &9 § 7 A1 AT AT iR
3TET Y 3T 2 A F g1 SHenT gt 6 ¥ 9'a
TR ST FehaT € g 9T I8 & [ 9% da e &9 §
dTHd deh & BT § Folier 27 7 & |

fepdr A 9 @1 el e aRfEfaEr &
T fhar A - () AE TERIOET WIeR i ¥ Sd
geraferd feman @ &1 ; (i) Retd 9 arr 39ehT @sd| ©
AT AT 2 o To10 77 B & 1 &7 ; (i) Wi
Y Y 3T A : SHehT FAII T {41 T4 &l ST
el fafvaas arferfam, 1949 w1 &y 361(2) & e
¥ 319 9€ dfchT Ul 1 Tehd b el & AT & ;
TR (iv) 3T 31U AR ST SFaran bl fhdr = geen
1 3faRa &2 fGar &1, areran 8 TRy 3 96 & any
FATTerd Y faam T 21 arean Tl qem aIfershTd 2m
DTS GASIAT, T AT GACAIT AT EIhd Bl T3 &l
3R T AT 75 TARIYET @6R H B A T
=1 21 | TRl weahtd 9k & qae ¥ e S 9T Geahtd
9 & BT ¥ BT BT 98 B [T 2T a1 3BT JolIehoT
TR A |

T A B & g3 I Bl BISHL 3T BRI
3 Tt da a1 Totiehtor T fohu o &6t fufa § © &

1 TG T S BT STARTITET T AT TAT T2 i
AT |
9. HHIFA T FT AT AR frrdveror

ZIMEAISET STAfET 1961 T 9T 35 & AR
o & fopdr dmpd d9 & AfaEl @1 s
Y I B 3R 3B JATergar 9 o7 Aar 2 |
38 SATdch 29 AT ST 4R 36 o IR T &
3g0e e 9% F aiferd @ fop 9% fopsdt a9
o1 Tlier/ira 9241 @ Y/HEm |
10. TET T =™

fepdT drTehd e o TETI A1 IREAT @i et &
YSTIeRY0T T A bl dE (TG AZHT T B ATl
UG T REHTYT 9T I qE) 9k §h & IAh
TN EWT SHebT AT ITnal § Tl T3 AR b
THATERY THDT T &FaT 3R TH SATeIBR § W@ Afar
% q 39 S <F AT, IS B &, & Foad &b J4H
[STTZTSAT ST T &R 16(1)] < A1 o 16(3).
A g I &1 | T, Ioeh ATl ! A q94-
T R iR SHT-ad bl G135 STefi fehar A |

T foRdT Ferm TRl 21 fohal deh o oo aweiar
AT T AT GAHIOT T FHHEAT T AT Eihel bl
il S (ol ok B B e o | e
T qh AR AT AT AT T I 6T & | 3
Al ¥ AT, SF d9cb hl 9T ImETel ¥ qHIA AT 3R
A STTehR ¥ THTehaiel &l a9 STl & gad
¥ IR bl 3T TOT T RO §eF &1 TP &/
27 qloT, AT BIE &Y, F THAA F A [SIAZAIAAT
ST BT € 16 (2) 3R (3)] feham SaT 2 |

e g7 ok ger e fm arfefem @1 g
17(1) % JTFETA o STt fepal drTehd deh forent Fomee
21 goBT &1 7 98 TRINT €, F S8ch IRAHTIh ER
SIAEGSE BN JANEE Tafd § gieh Srehal i
RIS 3R THAT-FT BT TeT- ST g1 aredt g
T TATAT AT Y BT TRAATISE b &9 BN
T T o A TR b IR T 2Bl I bt A = |
(argdgard 1 ¥ G T 2)

3§ / 9B & day ¥ g / e oo gem
e ERT FmHe/ AT e S @i e
WA I TS 2, T IR B A1 qafed fardr de a1




| aiffes Rt 2022-23 |

ST o, ST 1 It 2, % e srevTe SferehT
SR T/ AT Snfe JE S &6 @ 2 b
G & A9 FEH1 o 37ET T5d T AT 2 |[ETSed oty
SrferfEm &t o 18(1) 11

e dm ok g T o F effera 2 o e
Srfat=a o qraerl & AT I ATkl & gae §
3 9T BT I, UHT T A 7 S0 S feanf=aan
% TFET &1 3R g TR & /T8 &1, F I B H
3 T2 b et B | T Ot gy BT gt aie-
H122 FAH HT dTel Are e FAhTSeE BF U HEd 2 |

QM : T Torepatel & we faand & &
70 971 3Ta AF9T BT AT 9REwTT deb % IREHTeR/
3faRdr/dmrgd de % Jer HEuds AU F AW
T US4l 96 ¥ @i T @1d ¥ hise Hiar 21 qiiy,
FATA THIRAISN bl F TFYT 99 ek AT A&l bl
Al 9F T6 Fh G99 ¥ TRAANE/TET HRTAS
TRt ET0 T STferd @i e ol 3ega 7 fepu S |

Zqch 3TAATET, 3T 2021 ¥ ST3msdear Sfe=ag
¥ fopu U Fotie 1 9T 18 U 3 STAR, M SIRatens
B A9 g9 RN (TenEET) &% ded T T debl &
SHIHANSA BT ST dMT 1 AT dh T 6 &
foT0 SRarl 2 (SEe a1 2) | A SIRAIag BN
USMTES! @R T &l ard 4 90 feAi & raw g fopan
AT 2 | i §e BT USTES! @1 8 % 45 &l &
AIq TR ATST HT AT TG BT Er & 3R
1 30 ST & IR a7l i aTEidehar 3 JTaToThar
T FATIT BT &l & 3 3T 15 fo 6 e gt
T BT AT FAThATS BT A BT 2ieT 2 | Al
IRATA Rd do T T/ qaeTan a1 e/ gt
I AT AT S @vTar &, a5 b1 3T Srarer &y
90 Tt & foru areT fear A | venEE & ofafa el &
AT T JTehAT SISATSHISET A= fafadl & fafam
21T % AR 2 |
11. fH9eTT 7Y T@T F TG

g am fafaeradr & e 22 &
A qTST SISTEAAT SAfEH 67 9T 21(2) & AR,
IREATTR AT IR S AT AR e, ST AT AT
21, ¥ onferd & 5 3 fawa debt @l onfeadl & agar
TS IIT 3T &1 § SUered 37 [T ¥ ¥ fopu M0 =g

I AT FehTem F IR SISEASET Bl gahial ! |
SIAEAISE AT S 9w 21 (3) % AFAR F™
Y A1 b SIS A, SISEAET b 9fd o1 2
&1 efed & & fou aifva 9% & fou gardr aafy
1 T a1 98 bl & | TAHE § USMES] & qd 9%
o Zremdidl fafaw 180 & ded e febar
T € 3 fow anferd & a1 3 5 v fehedt § g
Y| ZHT AT B G 21 (4) & SFAR 2™ 1@
2Tal o YA ¥ 34 % Al § W & WAt v 2 gfqerd
T BT ST ST TgA HE FhaT 2 |
12. ffemat, dEm SR S

o e fafs Mt @@ @ 0 srgfa ) Fe
e ffer (Zramzaw) ; (i) Feor T e () ; (il
g At (Jow) | gea & ey &1 fFmior st
T ST 3R T2 9k o d=9ad § fohar Sfmar € iR
Fafer gt & e &g 29T SwEn fhar S 2|
T 7 JIferga gt 250 AT 2, A i : ReAd 9
EN ATYET 2 | g [ &7 SwEn o &
3R g9TEE =T B H & o fopar o & | de
el @r g9y Afor & 6% FHR BT Jiaqfaai §
91 fopam ST 2 | 28 SifaRem Slemsdrsirar sifafm
A1 ey 2 dra siawor @ SrgAfd Sar e |

gy 31 91 &7 T % FE-EE g fHU AN
21 frm & @t @1 aEmden fRad 9% % [@Ergaed
7 Fote F=@ EW Mg aEmies! Z/ &l S 2 |
W@ferd aTfie @l & AT eEret Hi {ae 3R
T @1 & TEid G947 e waesl & 3 R &
3 Retd 9o 1 A Tobar A onferd 2 | 39 gorat
I e § W1 AT @ | 3 Sga @ich e qomet b
T THIAT & Adfeh YT T4 arai & AT o A
¥ i aeR 2ar 2 |

T ferii & 1987-88 & SATFHT BT YA L T
2 | et rfafam, 1961 ¥ FARINT fohu T rgam
AFH F §E99 A W BT 6T B F A
fepaT ST 2 | 1 3TRaR 2011 ¥ T S a1 R Aarant
% FIH € 3R 1 Jars 2017 § g Ud JarRt & fom
SAEMT 2 |




| SN @1 RETaeie |

AIAT AE 1 : WA § WEFW &1 F 799 | T F e 1 f[fdre giwan

SIS gRT <
> A S IAPEce
4 ®
I
R amseeid |~
d " .
v 2
QTR .0
Jv P 5
IR/ 1T dh
t
STHTER Al P g

Red g a7 9% &1 @2AT E BT /@89 & [0 AEeT SFEhR B 3T @ 3R Fafad Feaki affaal & TR
(ST /AE BTy AfHfE & Her WrgR (FRETE) BT TR b1 AwIReT Hedr & R ISEEE & Zhh] ga aar
2 | ZreEEeT o Fefea emdiea/demdeg &Y aRkawme w1 o e % fo fomar 21

STTRATTH /A RATTg IR de % foiw Uep TRt Mg<h a1 @ a7 SISMEHISEr &1 grad a2 |
SATSHSYT S BT TSR0 T AT & 3R Fgfch & 3 FeMI % 37aT 211 a1 I5gd T g IRauTIe i fGomfder Sd e 2 |

IREAT e % flT 3T ek T ST (HaTSH) & ST afed 21ar qar 3R @t afeai 1 a@m 3 % 39 § onfia ards
FTHTESE (H0) B 21T Teha ST @ | STGEASie aran dt 3R e &% Rebre bl [&ieh! & a3e AT % fofw #i 3 foo
U IRET ST B € |

IREATYER & AT § aTaT AT JR HIAT € (AT — T 28 B A/ Hargdl Suiierd 3R 9i-8 S dad/Farsdl ermiad T
3R TR BT YA % forw e i ¥ STEESHT Y g Ha @ |

10 T 31T AT 3R 3W FIR B | I aREa dant & el et fewufvr o fepst @y igd e g 2 |

YT 219 & | & bl J99 fohadT ST & 3R O ifid Srehdii & ardl a7 M e & fofd Ueh P gdl R bl Sl 2 |
qTT- @ Al & qag § T I THBANS B GqT @A AT &/ BaATSH] BT SIATA BT A1 & IR AT &1 & &9 §
A & foiw 9 1 & 29 T 6 & |

AT § & AR J a1t Fve for oot §9 % w19 T 0 9REHTIes o @1 % A W S Sl Al 2 |

T dop FaTerT wREmTTe ZR1 A foh M0 STHTehdt % deherds deh @1 o faeruT 3 SR UAEuhl/EEl/uAudy & A
¥ THBATGT BT A A BT 2 |




| aiffes Rt 2022-23 |
AT ATE 2 : TAT T TiowaT - 7 wwraeft faehi & e 9 (It sifafam, 1949 & yaari & a24)

1. v {ad 9o b fafamm sifafeam, 1949 1 e 350 &% Tea ad gumEsh FEor (Tangsl) emar 2 iR Srensdar, Jei
e 11 91T % ToT0 91 2, BT Ueh YSich o A1 T/ Meptel W o U gfode % an ¥ USnEEr % qed daferd de by grad
FATZ

2. FAEHCET, UTHEST &% ded W U GE18d deb 1 Rom-F291 S et 2 o 291 @0 9 a7 ariig <t 9ieh STHTehdT bl SehTa
ST AL (T 0T/ ST BT A AT FE b ATE T AT S G e F) BT 29T AT forga i dam Y |

3. SIS sfafem, 1961 &I &R 180 % 3TAR, USMES! &% d8d T T dahi 1 9 T USMEST @r] 29 &% 45 fai &
i e BT Fyof STeRal qET SEgd S A &1 gdl § AT U gdr onfyd S anfen arata, srendten @t gdr foees aran
Fwfd B 45 F &7 qp I g0 & SR 9T & g, srafd, Sendte @ gan e arar gwia B 459 29 99 99 A2 gu
2 | fo smepaten & fou frafRa erafy & e arar @ty & ara &1 91 @ o= 90 3 fod gam % fou faw foman s 21

4. oRgHTE o 3 fors Sra Teeh Bt AT (FHarsdT) & AT afed e gt o @il sl gEent s g e & i § nfia
ARE TS (H0) AT 1T T A7 2 | Fw w3 b7 STISMEEIrar 3R A fEonfen S srfafem graemi & Sgan o &1
3TT-TTEE AT AT SE9TS 2 |

5. HI0 2Tar qET SR T G & e % fau gt de 3 03 ot o Repre w e fowfir ot st @t gegd e 2 |

6. AU RIS o BN R, SISTEHISIET ZT STa1 FETed a1 a1 @ 3R 31 Tt 2k i AT STATehdi 3 bl 973 aTdl & JIa &
fo0 U ST AT FAR BT AR |

7. T SISTEHISET U 9o o A1eA™ F 2 o GIawor o o0 SHIebAiai & Jehieqeh @I 6T fawor Jeqd e o 391 3 A Fafea
§% % T ST S A aTell AT AT B 2 |

8. o qa fafead i g3 qdT T SISMEHISIET 1 Yad Hd §U UGl 9 4 A1 Hem 2 |

9. T USHHT 9 ERT SHTHATSH BT AN I A dTcll AT 3R TS & T8d doh EW a0 70§22 % AR 31t b1 foawr fean
AT 2|




2.

yarebi aaf 3ik fawet

1. TRaa

A% TRt 2022 % A€ F Y-UAHIdS AT
% BT AT T T FTET B2 0 2, Foredy afren
TIFT el ¥ S 9a7 &) @7 € SR fade aren
¥ rferar g Wi 2| 2022t ¥ Af%es anfée gfg @ 3.5
99T & T AW & 3R faesfia srdegawana #f
3TETE # fRrae & A1 20232 § 2.1 ¥ 3.0 91T % TR
¥ &9 A BT g ¢ | I faer wReea § o
TR 3R fammaefia srderaranaii &1 e Teayet
& 3R 2022 3R 2023 ¥ 4 gfa9rd ghg BT Afemami
HT TR 2| SAETATE & I I meeqsd, TR
2023 ¥ Tepd fietar 2 foh 2022 ¥ "3 29Tk & S=a” A,
af%es RTETEA TSR 7 2023 ¥ 70 & Fohd f@m
2 | ETdifeh, HR [EhITd § fREe @ o g0 2| fisa
21 Al &1 T=d JETEhITd SuTad JTEhiTd I agT Fahdl
2, g ¥, IS § G 9 gl 2 | Rae ¥ gama
fear T # fop am o ated wdifse it e §
FAR, TSI I AT BT 2R ST F grad B 3R
YSTELITA BT Seh @&l deh aT9d @ ¥ 788 Y Aehar & |

¥ faum @1 S wed s SR facia et & a9
ek 3R df%es facit depe & aTe & HASIRE & (i
T AT bl Te J78 fE@rdt € | 28 Terar, aed
Tifses 3 i fefoa &1 guma fafe @ret & Hro
TG Tehd &, Toraw I dieist o qre-any qREut 3
T AT ¥ S 9T & | UAT ARl & JrH 3
% Wl Ueh GLeaT-shad YaTdl & &Y H STAT 141 &3 bl
feRT ATgT g3 & | 3T arel a & i & W Hrarg
2023 ¥ SAT-AT JHR ¥ Bl AW Bl THE €| FB
FE Il 1 T § TG & EHR Bl HA [BAT 2, TH
A Aep o € o et ot 317 A U SRS &% A h
AR T 227 ¥R e Samn 2 |

IRA STfTaeet qoTad AehIgahiiieh HHee
ER AT 2| ardfden Fhd =i g (STEm) @i
g8 & 2022-23* & SN 7.2 TG 3R 2023-24* ¥ 6.5
gfdeTd & 1 AW 2| fad ad 2023-24° T @l
Tl (3TH@-97) & SN drefae el ghg &t 7.8
gfieTa @1 iR Zad foaret ¥ 6.5 gfaera | draq fommel &
€ 6.0 JTA9Td 3R el famel § g% 5.7 9fqerd = &l

FE Sl EWT FeTERIG-AeT Hifses Tfa = & =1
R ¥ g gig & "egw ¥ i Ffaw § gig 21 gapet
2, foraes sy dfhT e % @re R gfagd
g91q =T 2, {999 ® St ot @ st 2,
gqih T W MR € A7 T g 9fie ¥ siaffed
yREaf g I 2 |

T e 3T fada RRfaat 3 91 2023 § 3@t
3R A9 § P bl o fors i dar o | siarigi et
DI (HAETHUR) J 39T Af3es i ferar Rad, ade
2023 ¥ 37 1) & A1I-919 el @ T ffeepts doll e
3R =T & =R d9 @ fawean iR iz g2a

SIAETE 5T I (SRR 1 T anfie smeeqsh ovee’, JaTs 2023
FrEuau, fg21 de i NghET |

TP TifeTeh! St (TTUFSH) T 31 72, 2023 61 34 A< |

wifses Hifq AT (THIET) 6 STeRay, 2023 1 T5 1T |

UUH3N T 31 SR, 2023 &1 39 12 |

wifsen Hifq afafa (TTHET) 6 STeFRaR, 2023 T F&md |

@ o B0 N2

A 2 | TS 3R 3T 2023 ¥ GET §2 TR BT
T 1] &8 q @TE Yo SaTd o BT 9T | JaTe- 3T
2023 % R HR JETEHIT T &6 4.9 IAT R 3T
TS| IRT § TS ETPITT G- 7 &1 @l 2 3R
2023-24 % 5.4 37q9Td 21 T A & (Y [Tl 7 6.4
gfaera, dd farér ¥ 5.6 gfderd iR 9t ey 7 5.2
9fa9Td & BT ST &) | ST T0H &9 § dgferd 2 |

Sgfaa AT de A 2023 ¥ oS! %@ A
Toligpd ® 3 el qRafaal iR gfeadt w e &
e g2 | S aehd W-frofea anfey (Sfod)
srgaa ¥ fRrEe 9 W@ SR AT 2023 ¥ 98 10 A




| aiffes Rt 2022-23 |

& fraa @ 3.9 gfderd | a1 T &R e R-fenf
gREfl (TTUTIT) ST Fee? 1.0 Ifd9Td ® T
qrdE e 96 % 93 2023 &% UM AT gdeqor
9T T 2 Toh T IUMARTT AR § ATET B3 aret
STeraRToT AT § AT 9 & T g |

29 AT o 919 9T bl M T SPAR T
fopar man 21 ome @e ¥ foxdim ad 2022-23 (3da-
H7el) 3 SR Sramgdre () & 6ee 2r o
T3 9 T 3R WIS a3 e & oo uh
BT 1 HE ¥ JIg feha 7 2 | wE 3 o At
JaET JTS Y VEifchd HT €, 3R @S 4 T
(e < w2 Bl 9T BT § A S T == hel
2@z 5 epy aradieh T Bl 2 |

2. gaee i R OE

2022-23 % R, W & yaee (FeoTes W=d)
A fm &% e o faem & arg ®fEd e Tifoera
il @l S @ | S weEyl e ey
JaTarat ¥ & Ue % Y A 39 H22 & W HH & fau
3 9E9F BT AT THIET S HIT a1 D I
91% 1 | TR 27 e i 99 S29dl | ET &'
(%) 9T WHEITT ®T Biade HET AR ARG JaoT
I3 BT HAGd BT, [I9T &9 F gfddpa AT et
% TN ; (T) Tarad SFTaEE Janeh & v ganeh &
T BT ; (T) TAR HEIAI 3R Teeid &Y 458
H; () T & gt fifed Rads @1 o< &
(3) Raemest & a19 [ehe Gk & e 99T ; 3R (3)
22T UATATCeRT &1 GGTHT | 3 SYTET & T bl Sramay
3R AT T 0 3 ¥ 7eE fHa & WG @ | wias
¥ T T 9T T SR & aTet SR 3R 379TE TS
W Bt G4 § A @ |
21 AT R Afew ggaw wEifa

o & 290 f9m 9 o @1 TR S
% o0 FI A4 (S1-8e) aToR & (@i @i o
oIveH fepa, o aram A 3R denfves e afed
T % e Y &Rl Bl 1 6 & o s
¢ 1 IUAHAT G &3 | T4 TE o wi-ad o q1afieh

7. o Rad 3 (2023), sfdim fErar Rads, SH 20231

3R fEdiaes S-3h TR § 3 iear J9ed S293 &
forT araR Raed oy Az ¥ fopu o 912 onfia & | a9t
TEIT I U AT DB BT qAdT MBS bl a0
W 3R I e T ¥ Ias @Me R AEH &5
HH B W I Shigd fpar|

IR ¥ S ¥ Feiad 9JF & o 1Y & & &l
¥ AREH HTHT g€ 74T AT| 75 2022 F AfTd & | 250
SR 3l (dM40F) B g & AT, 9RT TEHR &5
gfafa aromri ¥ gfawa af & R g @ a, e
SramEdEr & Ay MEwifear % g™ W ogfiga
qMeh-2-ATehe (THEMTA) I91G 9T | Adieiad, Jfdgd
THSIUA JHTG Bl ¥ B & fo, (99 3 14 1A dh !
SR YR & A1 B A1 DT giaqfadi § &
I T WA SYATE | iseT et Wit § fewifer
BT GINTErT Nafe BT HH BT 3R 24 e T WaHm
T 9 2 | gfh S & =eh b qifdq f9TE |
YET & Hehd T 3T, Tl Tedal W I f[9ar &
U 3&Tdhd @al SFafe i giavfaal @l grefiear 2
T3 | 29 ST, MiEEn &1 RS 2 &9 4 @/
gffert & fepam war a7 S ey a6y 0t gfafaar
faghl & T ¥ SWaThd Sl 4 99 J2 | qad
A, T TewIfadl & o @ear AiaT &9 &
S| 3| |, 29 fael ¥ fder MeEiRa & g
STl Bl 1 3 & fo1q feham T, 39 Jehm fa9iy &Y
¥ gfaepe AR TRfEafaar § femifend gfasfay @ o=
DI STFYTHAT BT TATG B 134T 7T |

TEHIerl & PR ¥ &F T ghg ok AT
TATA bl AT &b AT, FEE A T bl SHIAT T8l
B HA ¥ 2 3R 31fass 797q 3R F1d a9 F
o0 20 TaTeAT Sl A9k FHIAT B bl SaIThT
TEAH T | TEIAN, TAGT SR AT & ANGH o I,
FaTA % foit ifdes STawTa=T, THATEud SMaeaehdran
3R ARaw gae ganeh afed Sl Tared & &% gl
W faem-fomel & & Y SIRETang Sl Sremsdia
% faotwst & @y A 29l & fou S
9g9e W U FM(d T T4 fhar @1 91| it g
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T RO wigd @bt T 2 | IA BN R, 3aah! AmRe
D1 AT I AT qTich 2T AT bl qorgdl 4 FER
fopa 511 go 3R fmm a6t ffert @t 2arar oiR fadenyof
Ja9 ¥ gig @bl o a4 |

T & 290 fe-oifeg (Soman) 3 29
AT & ARG qEE! bl FRET A | e
fop 0 Af ey & TR SR TR HREH, TehTIaT ST,
I7g-u2-fEp (dM03m), B AR 3R @l wEiear
ST (TAUSR) 9N & 1389 SramdT, 9 Tsfd
1 g 2% [hT T | 3 Taeh?, ZIUHST SISSaTea
EwIfeal (FaeAefiear 3R aRgea fagawon) @1 a9
T M diich Ifdbel § gedrd 3R STmdrea
QI R RO THTG 6T 9aT @ET off ah |
B 3TTE T3 AT g9ee geanell W &E 3 ¥ fammr &
Tl T TE 2 |
22 faomw TR §-hfai

SIREE qaraq ganell & a1 Siad & &0
w1 a9y gad SR g9Esiiaar § gUR & &
for, ZTMEAISTT 3 e Fare & o f2foted aRads
1 IFeRAT 91% I 2 198 fasta T §-3eitaR o
IY@ &@ich- 221 daiie, T8 Sffedzae™, fasma
TATATeeR, Ifadds ag 3 agay RerniRer @
AN W A hisd Hih [BaT A1 &l 2 | IIT a9l
rENTITeRT ST qea gonat o AT §, F-g o 25 AT b
T #re) R i fafre aieea & ety vt
TR I TE 2 | UferehoT G 220ha (Tfas),
ThHUAT TSI, TG Refaad, Aaies T
ST, 6 32Teoid <o 1 ST &ieh, faeta
IR §-2af e &7 sear § gar Sl 3R S

T ST BT T[T 6 ¥ 788 H |
23 T 9T W AREE qEAH I F AT
S

TTEIFA  UMRUIH 3% fSuifele 399
(emEusiang)s iR dfhm wAemr W 9@« gEfd

(drETE) T S 2009 ¥ JHIET AT ST ool &
fu &R SerE gl a9u | 39 g1g T 2010 ¥
SMEULTATE 3T drEug ¥ HR fgmEl (i) & foo
Ueh I Jedich Tgfd a1 | SR Fgial bl 2013
T e & 5 A1, e TR TEE 2014° Ay
T HITRT 16 T oA T o1 | M Y SEuEeng HR
fasidl & I W U 3NidRe b fhar 3ir
ZTSMEATSIIAT I IehaATSN BT AT & 1 Tad i &
fo Uk BT A 9% i @ | R S, omas w A3,
31T GRAT-Had IR & @y dEE W A-4 3R
ST SARTE T T AT-10 o 19 FEd B & S99 &
fopu 2 |
24 FEARATT

T AT T STEUEIRNE Ay ¥ Sfedrad
SUET % ST, a12 @1 foar o fo o & o dfe
JUITel ¥ STaT & {2 & e & fou uw d9r Hifq
2T AR, T a9 qar fear T 2| fm % fou
ST & Feel 3R aTedl [99sl & a1 qeb-ieh!
FATEHT AT BT T fohar T2 2 | o 3 39T Tan
AT 2 HratEE o fod U A=d sAreei g fhar
2 3R STHIhAI3N @ ATTedhdl o &R hl AThaT Hi
% o0 s AT B HI AT 98 B & | 2022-23
% <R W 3 S T W AHrehate i ArTEehd]
% foro, SIemEAeil J el &1 @y So & forw us
I AT 07 7 Ira g1% T, forad 3 g
9T & ST&T dehl bl STRAISNE & ‘AT gaTaeft Mdom’
(TEET) % ded T@ T 2 a1 aEdd E & o T )
AESAh 5d Bl SHHTH B 5 g T G W
F9T M GAR AT T SN ik &= HTT3H
¥ yeford fopu S 2 | 99 =myes e SR ST dh
TEa o folw, ol §, o |9t AT dal BT ST
T 3 forg A i e Fara gt (Tasid) fan
T DI IhAT | 2 | Uk 92 HeH & ded T JITHd gl

8. MEUZISME Y 3T o FT ST ST fISYeTar A1 e o M9 & A1 06 75, 2002 1 A4, fFresies ¥ onfet feham m ar | g ¥, smsugiang ¥ o5 #aw, 12 &
R 17 ATAER € (ST {26 01 ST, 2023 T SMEURIATS i Ja8TEe J TR fohar T ) 3R 3@ af%res aiee- 3T el § 3 uss &, i aftha &1 & siqiga foxira Feami
3 AT e B &, A T e B ST Azeriad (SISEun), SeRE geT i (STEUuE) S 4 e (Sed) | SEULIEg 3 Y S SYerer T b1
€ TS, 3= 9Tal < qG-A1, HAE9Th MRS (ZT) b AL 2014 F FHET ST ST qUTTer b o iete STEUSIATE R il () i e ontie @

9. MEUZIENE (2014), ‘THIET ST ST JUTITerl % foiw e R, FHaR|
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%7 Tele &1 TE 2 fp 1 e 2023 T o 99 I W
SIS @I 3R SR F1E T TYEar & i
Y, difeh T AT | AR BT T9R fhar a1 9 |
T FHIHATS & drd T2 [ ¥er & ¥ Aae o
fop do diopet feom-MEat & STgaR =T ST &1
T 3 T ZTamEaiett ¥ gfehd 2 |

25 I A A

a9 % R, I F 2021 ¥ GGR SISTEEAAT
T AT e (3MEUd) A w1 e a1l dfe s
a1 (Z1amg) Rewt ot o Rest % =y § difvg g1 3
I SHTh2T B AT FAMR &, FAFCT SIEEIAE &
T AT AT ST (MSLTF) Bl femrai aiv
forETiRa &6 amgua fd ¥ e &9 § gy fopam
2 | FTEUFS BT BT 77 & U IR SAThH &
THAE & ST I T TR |

31 faeafuaT (Tanfafea)

2022-23 % R, T 3 41 21/ 3 arg
ST T TUHT T AT B 3R A & e J
AT B W HH & Y U 32T T q bl
AT 1 2| 39 227 A2 Bl 9Bl & ANEH N61EA &
3ffze &1 T2 dod ofic & MR R SIREens 3 o<
221 % WY Uhidhd [ohal ST | 3 ded gU, dMATdhd
HT I W & U 22T UATAR T BT SYA
fehan @1 @ear 7 ; e & gafeq oiqafe iR afzare
¥ IR W U qHY MY 1291 qahi TR &,
3R STSMEATSET § GIiad TRl Bl e B 3R

2.6

TEITEd i o [0 ST Tehar S |
3. e ¥ ifEw 999w 99|
SISTEHSAT 9RA J (o e &l U A

3T 2 3R Sremedredr srfafEm, 19617 % qraee &
TAR T BT & | STSEHISAET 4 BEad, 2020 F
T § Q151 STHTER AT bl THI T 3R TH AT

10. https://www.dicgc.org.in/pdf/DICGC_Act.pdffRE‘lﬂs%T%

1. B SRS

¥ T TS ST IO & fU % 500,000 Tk BT STHT 1T
JaT AT & : () RIS depi, (W) dep ST&T TH7 AT
1 Tl W dfeT fafama arfafem, 1949 & T=a
Jioae @0 0§ (TEeT & fou, 9Ted qeehil dobt
R YA Rod § & 9 a9 FHeor, fdew 2021
F g9rEn) | () OF d et wem gt B faera/
FHTH /TAHIOT YT 2R 3BT AT & o it
T ST I SISTEAISIET a1ar Y o I
gl

2021 ¥ UF [T & WY, SIMEHAHT
Frtaf=m § 9 18T AET T2 41, S 9l W @Y U
giqeer & 90 el (4t 3R w@m qdereh! 1 &l TS
JiehaTall fed) & Hidt THIhAISH i ARy Ted Je
BT BT AR AT 2 |

T eT, Tehal JaTe (TXAdT) < Zarerd gae|
3R et % TRodt & my a9 [y srafq Faw 9
e (Sramguw), o M [ (i) R amr
ffer () 1 ygem war 8, forad g 1 qare
qrerfiehdT &1 ST € 38 d18 aiedr 3 {6 Red &1 |
STEANET AT Had WRA TER & gfa4faat
¥ 91 1 STgAf 3T &, T el o] 1 S T
A2

3 AR W, T dMreharen (S13E) H %
ST & STIAR YaleR, Yare wg, @rg Mg
3R Rep fafmeor & =7 § aiffea fhar S 21 29
TAH o STFAR, SISTEHSIAT b T4 Hid Gaie
w4 422 2 | YaTe wE 422, o o1 Bl Iaqid &
T, SIS % T AR e 8, s 6 3o
FUEH H1F (S, fa<da geman) | {6 91, 92 °q 332
1 qfd & 2 fafirer TRl 1 amen e 8, s fh
e AT T R |
FATEASE ZRT AraAT FFT oI a1 i
e e & o Jenfes ww 9 iR 3
-k aTAR2 T TINTA13N & HROT SIS S
T AT AT qfed I T SRas BT a1 BT

3.1

12, fTedme amm 2 atem g giasfaal § Hisd 219 &, SR T 5, 10 3R 14 FTe b1 GRISET & q19 37-3-17 Sf1-3e 3 |
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TEare |

=% o, fhes eed Fefids ¥ @
Rl 2 F 9T TewIferal el & &2 Aifaw &
T BT I2d1 € | TiHET & T, 298 o, e
% 9™ iR 1@l 1 9gul & G99 § aRardd gihar
3R gunfert qRare Sad, S A S ags

femman sran 8, gfasfoelt & e § @ % fow g
91 amfera @ (amgamu) & FregF 3 fohar Srar 2
ZTTTeh, 39 TROMHEERY &M &2 ¥ SaR-derd & qrd
ZIMEUE ¥ aRad=9Tiear el 2 |

T BT I SATeATTRIeh ST o TROTEsY
MBI BT T fEm aRuerar 3R dfderere qhal

eI AT afed fafes Ffaw Tear et €1 24*7 aner
R dfehT AT BT SUAEAT 3 WITA HISAT & T8
g9 Afed TaR SrEntiest ¥ fae & qRommasy Mt
T AT TeebTd 3R O &5 € | T-dmigha o1 §
gfg %e & TMA9Ndar ARaw 1 3R qeTdl & | 37 At
T 3R FAITST ST fehaT AT €, O 399 b 1 fabaar
1 FER T BT gwar & S foh 3l ¥ g1 & dfhT
Hehe § 3@ T 2 | e A 3 e & fved & fou
faf¥re sew Tem 2 |

32 WifEw oTEA

a2 391 garaHl & fou Faer gdem feenfaden
3R ARG g T daR Al 2 | H1udd 39T
Bl FeFAAT ¥ 9997 3R AW gaem afafq, o &
HTITT Bl 3G o [0 TTHER 2 | 3 9T geharah
3T TATA! a1 <@ 91T Fd JaeF qifd g1 &l
ST & 3R THT-99 W ATE Y qiad S A g | oy
JYE GdE 3R aifed fEwierEn fgomaren (e
3R gty gfed) afed fafvs aor faem & anam w
fe-gfafen & e ¥ fofa @ar & SR qegar, e
T & 0 2998 He 3TT6d SIedl &l Aey Ja
T ST 2 |

STt b1 faefaa gepfar ok i gaem st
W 39 A 34 Sl F9Ihdl B A J W@ &,
ZrAMSATAET ared [t & Ay AE Bl U AT
HATEH gee Gifd 17 & i afhar § 2|
3.3 W@ T

A §, SISMEATCEl ¥ 99 621 4 4 I &
ded a91 TewIferal &1 faent & fou Suaey (Tuwus)
3R R SA@ R Ah-2-A1he & A9 & &9 F
Tifepa fopam A1 =T 2| Erdifen 9T B g% 9 W

gare (3rafq @l iR TRYear JIaH) @i 9| deh
T A 2 | 39T fewifed qaem ok @t & ffd
PIA 1 9T Bl A T Ha & | 71 & Hieger Faqm
qied Bl M § WA gY, Wil & Uk B& Hl
Blee-2- T2l (TRINET AN & &Y § Fichd B b
Y2 1 G BT N Tl & | FAT F, 21378 & 9rd awich
gord feRdt ft At wifa & foe gl 1 gema w@
&A1 2 (drferesr 1) |

ATToTeRT 1 : FIET STAT FATHATST T AG@TRT TFRATT

AT AT TEwITorar % g oET TEia

B Tuhuy (SR g © fewmr @) |
37 A9 3 % B 9 wrH/
T |

FATET TRIME @RI W (T4 = fafe) |

O FIRAT | T B9 Q3 AWD A & qreH 4§
Sled I R |

AT TRIME AT T

EIEIE] ferira e 3 gfavfaar it wheir
(Topefie- HT AT AT &, Tve @ AT BT
oty - & MeT { Sfad 97 &6 &Y § FApd
AR [ERISICIES

fepdit 1 qigafa/gfaqfa aiar @r
3 AUS oT (TURUH) & 719 o
Ifd T & &9 | Fipd A& fohan
™|

fociar aftEafaat &1 & & aReves
@ R AT AT 2 | (BT had
T g AT € TG IR Had a9
g o Rl & 59€q & oo
ZqhT AT HiSd geadr 2 |

T T AR AT Bl 99152l W Sqded Faied anve fTae |
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34 WIFEH TG99 STRT AR TATQ
3.4.1 fafadiEweor
77 Bk s TS & R ik 1 o A O 8
SIS Ffdtad W STTeTes Hohsur e
Pl HI BT
1. o gfq9fd &1 dhew Sigur: Ushe gfayfd
HhsU I AR qF o FEH § Hol GeBiierl
% 10 JTq9TT & 38 T2l 21 Afe |

2. 9fief 4 Ifqfaat T HehsoT 1T : 9T A gferefort
T HhgUl AR e o FeH § FHed NEhIerdl &b 20
gfeTd & Aferep el e Afen |

3. Uhd I9 YRIAl HhsUl 3T : GAMALT AT
Bl HF B & 3¢ A, fHar WY v a9 § aRueEan
TR [ & 24 § IS WEHitdar & 20

giqord A arferes & 2 AmfeT |

3.4.2 TIAQT ATEH

Flaqfaat #t ataar AEET

o faain srane™ ofe 3fear fafes
(ARATSTEUA) & GRIIHT b TIAR SAE(H LR
T AT et I WA, - 3R R e Aoy
¥ i hich TSHITAT bl qAdT GIBIZA B Al
&Y ¥ FTRET BT @ | FEeEud -3 § B B
3R AR T wreed (NN drel w1 Rafdn &% oo
SRATTE & WA aTell ST 3adr2ii-eh 2127 e,
AT THE - 3T BT TG4 Heal &, S 9Ra ¥ Al
ek ¥ TEdTaH AR 22T & o0 Ueh har giauet & &9
¥ T BT 2 | Y UGS bl AMBN o [T
% MDA DI T HBIFA BT SAE(h eI
FATZ |

GIGEIREISCIRC R I

o 3 o wgfa § Sfad gonest % 4ry
oo depi's & fou a@@ 111 AHES] & d8d @
T Bkt STJUT (TAHTAR) & A TAdT T
S (TAUSR) ST 2 | TauaR ush e arafer
¥ 3rferd dfedie @l U S & ol Tear qore aral
2 | Frm T aitgufa © e g2 3R I § Bl 6
LA R I ieh BrEgoMel i TRshd H bl
gfehar ¥ 2 |

qREaf 39ar gaae faawon

T IR Tt & oo amaters aRega
3gdT gae (Tuduw) foeror AR e W faam &
w1 & difep T gare § TBroTe Srded 1 I9e
fepam < @ik, <t fop anforfoges det % forg @ 2 |
T2 TIaior AT a9 bl 2dTd i § Ted &,
o fafyer STamers Sural & "regw ¥ gafed &
BT AGIAHAT & Ahdl & | 3T aTel T9F § Gl dopi
B [aBearat & HRUT GHIdd afedie &7 qed dar
FH BT T | FiTETeh T ®Y F HIfH2T &l Uh [
=il & = fawedT a1 TH1EHT & qisd & & o,
Strae i dhufaa ar g e St & faude,
% fahearat T 22T 980 A ¢ |
3.4.3 faareor SfEw

AT TETAAT / IHERTT BT

gl WHT AT ool & fau smEugians
HR forgial (AT -6 3 FdT -9) ¥ T diHTehdren
% o0 Fehe T Tam 3R gHETEd Teear faursoT S

TR T T3 & | e ST dehatan & U qdao
J fafys qraar foaa T sreren fears (arfet 2) |

13.  HIUTSMEUA H WA AW, 2001 F T TS AT A1Mb 3T, T, RN T3 SR AT AR F TH-3F b AT TEBT TN 3R e F gaT fa A1 g9 |
HHTSTEUR BT 2014 ¥ TRATT RoTd deb ZR1 AT HETT Irave (FRHEmT) & &Y § 1 A1 &7 T 47|

14, TS i e - St A fwe |

15.  STRAIGE (2014), ‘TAAT AT T AT I1| HHah - TAT Hetel ST (TSR, T ARG TR STHT SR TAHISTR Tehe e Heh, TGk |
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ATMAHT 2 : FIAET THT FATHATHAT T AT Faqaror

T

AFR-8 AT FRIT

AT | TR TER @ SR I S A
BT T

EIBICH Er_irwﬁﬁw, afym, et s & ko

FHATST TR T IR & TR @Al

B TIAR ¥ TR @1 3R arfafieh qitvam

AT AR § TUR @41, A A STETER
BINEIE]

T B TeRTIA B2 § W 2a hise g
q TR @

SEMTIAT | T F0T JaeT 3R [T e

SILIE] Fo 9k T TUR @1, AR |/, AT
LT TSN b 1T qIE AT AT

Calell TR, held deb AT IR F TR o,
g2 A BT

Aferent TR, Held deb T IR TR T,
STATEROT T @, S7 AR BT
TH FerEdl

R TS &1 a1 MR % Aifges giferesom

GEal oW AT HET I A TUR @1, debl EWT
ST AT feham ST

I : ATEULISATE (2015), ‘THET ST ST JoMTerd] o foQ Sord Amieef : qd foa
o, AR &, S

gTiteh, M &% 9g rferehad 5 B B Bl
M Tl T Blgd Tar fad AU FH FE -
FFaferd iR gHfea @ 721 8, ol afe smavas 2 @
SIMEATSAT Afafa™, 1961 T €W 26 (1) & I
% ded ARGITE T JE AT Gehal 2| 30 3T,
SIS AT § aT9R ' 3@ hlih SN &
forT wer grarem w7 2 |

16. https://www.ccilindia.com/Research/Statistics/Pages/CCILAlISovereignBondsIndex.aspx
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ST d e @bt vatadr & SgHa SR e
& OMYR R, YA @l am= IRl § aran
JA 1 T B & o0 27 2 | Taifeh, Teh JUmanTd
Hahe A1 fadiE frar & Jg 8 oqd o 91 gEl &
PIAE ¥ SIAE0E § W@ 5 Taqfadl o1 &9 & a1
TR & & TG HIA D QAT 2 qehell & S FHT gea-
Had IIAHIRET § g gidfshar bl aMa9dehar &
Fehdl 2| GAM A, 3Bk AT AR Gehe g A
SIS YT T STEUSITE & HIiT -6 F a1 Iadl @ fh
faehTg T GremT-hag IRy S agch e 2
ATMET | 38 ST, ST D1 2T &l § FB 39d a911 @l
TAT 2, € BT TehTd ERATAIIAT o ST AR s
g fawaaret (sTdifh S =gam Aicae dfchT L)
I g T &l &, & HROT A g § A9 -6 §
DT THET BT 2 |
3.4.4 9N R ACET

A T JagAeiiaar

i 9T 3R Sifew geem afafa g fiu
eol % AR & & FdeAefiadr & ganr fHaer
TATAT BT € | ST & Ok & 3Mehed & 3MER T,
T 1 19 @ & GaeAeTiadT (S rater ar gonte
31afer) BT STEROT fopa ST 2 |

EELIET

ZIMEAAT & 99 [9foT fg9warey & Hw
U% ST NEwiteral & forad gare [iea € @feh aran
gfedte Sff2a 2 | 3afey, MBI § STaTT & Suee
3R qrEiHE wY A Wihd doHeh 21 @ | Fhiensua
s e At g () T S
& forad =Faw a9 37 goni ¥ dt 998 @dl S
T FRAT (T F 9IRS F 40 ) T BT I+ 2 |
T8 IR, SSEEE NEGICEN  Fad Red o7 g
A ¥ AUUFSI3ME & AT BT A 2 | AR (W22)
% STIAR, T &Tqifsh i & oo S fepifel ©
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Rt qad o1 mafiepar 2, @fh I Tdey, SEw
FAAITA Re aied qEhiferal Res @l Sfad gaT @l
gfaar & fow uss 99T s JE1 I 2 |

- we-Rew

U 2 fa ¥ TEwIfedl § Seaad d4iad Jea
HT hA" & & [T 99% HiHg T AN Uk
a7 & Erge W OfdeTiie fmae™ fafa @1 se=m
Fh dq-e-Rep (dUam) S @ oA 2|
ZAh TUYhAl &bl HATheT i &b [T dUHR Ta5id
BT AT THAT a1 1T 2 | I HAdh & ded arar
A ol ATE9HAT & [T T gEehlo o LR
R 10-feadg fafaet & U 99% Hihad T | 2=
AR T ST @7 A7 2 | o 10 auf & Sg9a
& SMIR W BT &l Uk IS Tafe sl 2de @l
AT €, 3R ft Rfifean gfeanro a1 St @ik adae
TEHIEl R 4T e & AT S’ A ¢ |

IREELAISE]

BT daHTeR] 3(3aT J15de [Wies’ am
JeM I T3 & % ER TV ATeh-2-ATehe TedichT T
TewIfedl § fad (e & Jra &, fm fasr fad
@ & e g g9 fohar S 8| &a@ith, U
faaept s & = F, 98 g, af B &, B
TORETETS T fEar AT 2 |

39T ¥ Sar-wE e

7 2 ad 2000 ¥ U AT SAR-de™
RAd (U AR) T G- {6a1 747 2 | 3MEURITN
qiqsy o JHAM 6 [0 HSR S H3h @l 3 AeH
TREFSTAT @1 € | IR F, gfadfa § s 58 &
% a1E 9T TRferd @ ¥ STy Bl SMEUHSR @
§ WMART & 9T @ 9Tl 39 418, 2005-06 H
TETB AR T AT § NG 6 I § T % HROT
T B ATl AR ST 2Bl T T & [l g7 T
ST 2| SMEUBSR Bl TGl &1 S daq 97
1 TG % AR Fagr Ewifat & iR g &
SR R {7 AT 2 | BT by S1fa9y & At gm

17.  https://www.fbil.org.in/#/home
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T AT 2 3R ST TS AT 2 | 7 Aehigha arate
fafer 61 SUANT i AT ARG T b BT ¢ |
T2 Teeid fehal A1 Gebell 2 foh F arom Sifiaw & oo
SMEUH SR T WEETT T 8, TAdich R § debi g1
AT T ZAT 9 T SARIETT @TaT Ueh Jicashd T 2 .
345 TF IO

ZT BT GG 5 99 BT @Rd AA9Tdar 3
34 A BT A @ € o ) I gfad w1 3 fawd
21 qhd 2 | 39 TR, I aTdT 3aTial sl 3E- 3
34 92 & T S1enE &1 Jear 6T Sehad & &
3R <ieh ST S T BT ST Hh SIAETE & B4
&7 T TG HE Dbl AT 2 |

A | 2 qeor 7 i) "B STgh T TR
AT % AW § G b [Aar T b 37 i)
TS 3 & 3MTAM (TSR T Sfeahion) & ATt § fa9r
eI % TR I ¥ AT BT SThad oM ¢ |
AU SARAT BT T A g &Tal A T ATl
U gHAl & o1 o6 are ¥ fou U e Red v wE
% T&d Teerd [hal T € | aTIR (ST &%) & greapr
F, T ARl (waeeliemrn) wleor o fmar
(TRge™) fageomr i TR HX @2 |
Afafefadt (Faeasfiear) s R (vRgea) fasawor

FIfad 3R Feaqol Aiaq Hreh! iR gRum
% Toro gfame (RA9M) faoaeor & SieR | & &
HASAIAAT T Sh@A T 3R Ied 19 IRgeAl
qed ARhTd &Y ¥ I AMNGH HRBT & SATEE & MR
R U ATSd [dhid i & [0 TFI+ fhar 1 @1
2 | aRgex (R fagewer & 7=, Team T Aifaw
P BT AEIHT TS & SMUR T 3R 6 {Bar
AT, 3R 7AW 3R Ied a9 TRl % ded U @y
TEE U ARG HRBI & AHE & AR | IG5
TROTHY BT ATSd B o o0 Aeoiqel AT T SUaT
fepam <1 Teher 2 |
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3.4.6 9RETAT AFEw

TRIATTT THET At BT FTTITHAT

IRATAT ARG 39 ardl & arg-qrg faed
3fiafes Ifehanat, @I SR gunferi & o 2 & | 7@
Y2 SIREH T TRATTHRT SR S0 Dl (S TaTdr &0
e HEAT 2 | Idd §, SISl & S § fad
gk A T 50 HAS T 3] MR 3T I SR 2 31
T AT 37T AT STAETE 3R A% Y 3 Bl
Y FEATART F TN T4 2 | GRETA Agw & o ST
oofT/ Sfard B aTe=r AT A1 FebedT &, ST, TRomE
JHA ST A1 [T (S13ME0%) T I9Iad HT qehal
2 3R 3% dbl b STATShAIST 1 SFIaH B3 & T
ST ST BT & fou Sude MitE § aRadofiear @&
HIOT I Tl 2 |.
SIH-ATH W g99 (S3ew) - Fiiaw e
TeTeh Yl & & A1, RoAd deh % Sem-=amd Aiiad
Jge (33TR0H) &9 & ded shal fohar T & | Sifew
JgY A § G b WM, boldhd SEd R
3T U&7 3R @ Te giehar ontde 2 | Ueh Aigw
T U A & § 92d 0 ARGAl &l G
2| g P ¥ oot SR qedied fohu o A
% YR R, ARG THEe 3R TR &= &7 g
feparm 7T 2 i) Tea AfEW &1 &, i) Tecqel A
&5, 3T i) Wiehrd TTawi a1 &7 | TIE g9 & oo
"FHA" 3R "Hehe- g T5M/Feal & qme ¥ fhu
0 YRS ST b ATI-J1 TSI Bl AT o &f
AT 2 |

A q gt Sfaw

Sl SiferT gt FE fag gferet & fau
fagre 1 6 B & 3R Sfaa S i gHfad &
3T fafoTe St W FRar &9 & & fou Seniar &
A9 A AN A Fafard TRad bl 6w fohar Tran 2 | 30
HATIRh, S H FATA I TdeA9d Jpid bl &= |
% WY § 2 A1 10 & BT SHfard gai © 91 A 2 |
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TR AT T S ATIRT TeTl ST

dehe 1 fafa & fves & o faomg et
AT o B o &9 ¥, SISAISl dehfcqen SiferT &
TREY ¥ A SMER R et Repad (FN3m) ar=mg
ARG B & dqice a8 FHrad foan o qe 16
fep T o ergenfora wRfzafaal & Hror gigaor a1ge &
ST % SR 1 e Faras gifem & & fag
I ATZ2 AR 3R HTATHE 2 |
347 T F AN ORE F & A @ war: AaRE

AR AT @ g

AR @ qder

ARe @ qier @R W J9Ed 3R
ST/ AR TEe BTt % aTE T B A 'R
2 | STSMEHSAT HHaRal gr fFE=T @i ot
T (doaun), fem & o fawm o) Fafia drn
TIET B 3 HAAAT BT ATheT i § Ferd qe
&, Tfeh T W THET B I T 3R ANAD HHaTs
BT AT b | Zqeh arardr, fO<g @l &l auadr aar
qieT] ATEY AP Uhleee Bl S WH- bl 5241 &%
JrI-J1Y HT 7T 2 |

T SR e/ ar géer ()

ot de @1 e a9 gee & a3
Tgge T f o g gfhanelt o FiEE a
i & gaferd foban o @1 2, ger FW & o ga
JUITET ATl red Srad Smenia e/ wen
(SETATET) ST T & |

qIfAfIF Far /War

frrr & Bl IR Rod de & 7 orgAres 3 a2
=T Fgh 17 T 1k &1 U BH 1T ATeh Fifdferss
W@ TeT % A B 2 | @il Bl & @raree o wel
% drg U Srefaniien difHd quvem o o S 2 |,

FHT 147 3Tt Ft [T A|T Thar

i gdmaaelt feel & ded wRawme/d
ERT IR T A1 ST &l BT -T2 A B
% foTo U a1 W e i g® S 2 |
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A AREa

e iR At T g ffr (i) %
3T 1 F(9d a1 &, TFl SHaR | i TeR
(SH&, et a1 Jifad STT) 6 ST 3 JY ¥ AT AT 2
AT e Ao % TR Y O B 3R ST drrehar
2 | e a6t 34fer 3 Sepm T A Sifiem, o a1,
Tl (et T fpU U ETEl &) SR arEl, S
3R 31 Al 4 afedie W [T gaTel &1 Sgae
@ % a8 @I AT 2| SISMEu% i Taradr &
dop TaHAdIat &l THEAT 3R TRUTEEY G arar
AT b1 AT H W@ gU 37-21CH (deh{dd Ueh ASel bl
SUANT ik dar fohar T # | @8 SIAEUE SR W

3.5

U g aaf orTa @2 ¥ 95 a H TS ¢ |
4. Td S ffy (Fremgus) Te SR - IR
Fgwa

U FdeawEn § fadE fErar gEgnEs
festrzs fopu U T qer-spaa e © MR e 2|
fodeyul fafame, Taaor, e Tl giaar
3R 39T FATET A o STt S S 39 faie gre-
F9d & el 72 § 4 UF & | Faieh e v
T AT &Y ¥ T f8Rar & fau @ &1 12
ifeh % &Y ¥ B B 2, 3ifed U (TASuaeir) &
SEUTETAT & &9 § el 9eb A deb bl STUTAHTCAT qietdl
3R S ST BT ST 41T Tl ¥ ST % {920 &bl
AT T ¥ HEE BT 2 |

STEUEISTE % STIAR, T 41 guntert & &
I WA T TE9d Il & T STAIHATS D @
BT 2 N 38 YR faxiia fRrare § ave 391 2 | S
ST JUITl b1 99N T 6 [0 A ERT A-ard
T drTeRat (21eE), de T A & foaw 37 ar g8 7
TIT AT Ueh 421 haket AT deh 191 BT Tehal 2 | 39
422 I T B & o0, ST AT BT T 9 i
SF9hT & 2 |
41 a9 S gonferat # fmwor

AR W Uh ST a1 JOel & U e

18.  SEUZIEE (2014), "THTET STT &1 JUMcral 2 for g faegier |

19. 99 &HIP, A1, 3R AT, 3T (2023) | 2023 F ST G : Af%res B G IE 72 |
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forareT 31 Syaed &l 2, srgfq qd-fa qrr, e
T 3R 2 1 FA (813 A2) | gd-fae wrwor &=
¥, STHT TR AT Ueh SIATEU% G141 & 3R a9 TGl 2
TSTaehT SYAIT dek T fawadT T AT ¥ FH1ehasn &
JIAH H & o0 fBar e 21 Semeus 7= &9 4
dTehd facia e (et iR / a1 3= 9 @ ara
foirar Fer) & o & ue fopy o fifem o 29
%2l % M9 F i Ret 2y faiie fepar A 2
721~ forT T A1k o ded, deb [aBadT i 92T &% are
TS STHIHATS BT A B & o0 9 a99e o=
T TMTEH & 2 |

afes T |, 2022 ¥ 80 gfqord A arfer S
T gonferart gd-fort araor gumrr € 1 e gfgeni
7 2 fop qd- ot Tiwor 26 @y - fort wvwor & arferes
2| 998 vEW, qd 7 FEhAtal & dra faerg ¥aT A
2 | g, [d-fomaer &, g+ fifid g, 9 erwa
2 T TG a7 g AT 9N €, 37T SMehee a1
ST AN R gafed @ W S B JEE 6 2 |
T 1A TS BT HH HAT ¢ 3R A Bl SNaHd
T TR AT @ ; Ak 9 fod 0T 41 ¥, 7ay
AT aret db, e fawa €19 &1 aiferes d9mEaT 2,
%2 ¥ Bl ANEH Tel B & | 9, 1 foa oo, o
JIOT JUITCAT b1 I~k 1Al <hT T HIdT & i1k AT
&Y G0 MU B2 T Hehe & SR @ial 7 Fohdl & 31
ARt &9 e HT SAagaehal T ardl & | =, 74
fort 9T %, dep faBear & SR o9 e ¥ foRd o
& A e & gfaqfd gfepan & 2 &1 @ebar 2| 3iq
¥, gz ey fohar STrar @ o qdf fat 9raor qirent fawees
I JOTell b7 3 § e aaran 2, forad fds
G DI T &1 HT (BT AT 8, Fifh Iod AT
1 TS Ted N E1 &1 A 2 | STelifeh, g% e
7 2 fop O ot dior & § U oree @nd onfia €,
FIN BT T T AT 1 ST debt 2 Taesd
anfder Tfafaferay @ Sum 33 % fou fear o aewar 2
S Ted e Tad & 2 | SISEarsa oy SIaEE
% o0 Y& ot FTo0T JOTTedT 26T 70T el 2 |
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AR gtfean

ETelifeh, Ueh [d- eIt 9IooT ST i gorrelt § 998
AT # § U, STAThAren & fow sfasr & 91 g
Al BT T B & T SSE0s & "wEa TR B
iR &1 2 | 3 R W g% WiR fohar arar 2 {6
ST ST YTl & ST Se9al 3T A2 (3Tfaeer) @
3@ U, ST BT dfchT &= ¥ TR i & e
% foro wate g1 anfew, 1 o gometing dfhT dehe S
fep A< 20082 ¥ ol RERAT 99 H J&q SMSUSI3MTS
R Tgral § g91far 71 2 | Afs 1 911 JUTTelr <t Ueh
JUITEIT Hehe el & AT Blal, dl dlfad ST bl Hel
AT b1 Bk B & oIl Y32 B T SMa9Fhar 2 |
3k ST, STeh &1 b1 T 34T ¥ 9T TRad &
foro <13 B2 TaTadT i STt THIeT i SMa9Tehdr
21 € | 38y, 78 Tyl @ 5 S1emE B yaradr &
i U TRAd9 @ed & FaH § B A1 difeu |

@& e &1 2= 1 & &9 4 MgiRd H
I &R 2: i) [adE Jonedl @i TEAT 3R 38
[GoINATd; i) HEAT ;i) eyl &,
RISeT R GHTET T ; iv) FHE onfee ffaar;
v) STATeRTAT/ deh 3T TaraaIowT 25T SUeesrdn 3R 924 ;
3 vi) @@r 3R YehIehiol AawT & fIfq | e
Aty emer MaiRa & § oe-oem g €, 51,

& & F A A A 2, T difea o o fow Sengus
% I b B F IRATGA fepam mn e |
43  AAWEHE FFHA

2018 % U ha-h2l 4012 J YT IdT & [
69 TTAETATSAT 4 ¥ 64 & U 79 (ol 99 7 o1, T
q 44 (7T, 69 IFAITT) & Y &S @A 2 | 37 44 S3M0
¥, e (Afer 3 denfeies &y ¥ [eiRa (28 remgu) ar
9T TRt (16 ETemE0) 21T (4R &7 Al 2 | 99 20
ZIMEY Tk 119 &S @2 921 &, T4 & 19 & I e
TH4Ra & T AT 2 | 9% ST, 44 SIeMEU §
S 919 %= @eF &, 21 39T, 379fq IeTE 3 A,
BT e % BY § Ueh @ed TT9T BT ST hid & | T,
I, AATITAT SR aferor HIRAT HF FB ATIER a7
e STUTT BT Ueh H o6 &Y § (eifia & €1

SMEUZTSE BT 2022 % AT adeq & giar
T TR (U35) 3R SHET AR ST
(3u"E) @1 JAT § qqT gl @ fop fafE Siemsu @
SRfard a2 ¥ 0.23 Ifderd aiR wifaar F
12.20 IfA9Td & 41 o1 (qrferent 1) | F& SATTER &=
¥, INSIR Fafard fafemy § o frar smar 2 1.
ATFCHT 1 : T~ AT ST FAA AT AR AR

g
(31 femer, 2021 FY fafa ¥ sIgEw)

faeprd fafa, s 4 oot (S13mE0) & &1 (gfd9Ta)
FareoT 3 AT 2T e faer o 2 o wreer | e FAE | AR ST
SEUETaE A S16ME H AT % e & a1 g SRALGS
Tl HI TG B ¢ TEdl HINT T F IR | 1| @nfemn 100.00 12.20
(A 4! &1 g qHrEa (M=) % SgAe & fam) 2 | fepferdig 19.52 7.68
3R T AR fa9@wor & SR R (Fa= dapt 3 9= 3 | sttt 58.50 6.66
& SATHAA b SATIR W) |21 4| qrafs 68.70 2.74
U FHITA ST M1 Ul § SIETH & 2 5 | gt 71.93 2.02
T BT 3MTehel i b foru fafirer Afger 3rqeme &ra € 6| yra 49.00 1.81
SIS BT YA & [0 SISAE0E I G Bl 7 | Afgeny 55.98 1.40
3o & % o AR | e fehar = aran 8| i T 53.35 1.27
e Hohadh SATIETT STgTd (MR 2, ford e argad
20, SMETESTE (2009), "SRG FASATOT % SR R ST ST R gt o e, @bt o, 9 |

21.  FEUSIEE (2009), "SHTEH fAgeioor < e o ST T e s 1 i, =i &, " |

22.  FTEUSISTE (2018), "STAT A1 Ty e Srga’”, 9N T, TS |
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(gfeaTe)
D GE] FAA ARFE A
9| =y 35.50 0.71
10 | zfaqor 1T 50.00 0.62
1 | Zgy 58.00 0.58
12 | 70.28 0.57
13 | Sard= 55.00 0.55
14 | Tz 56.00 0.51
15 | qafomaT 34.60 0.49
16 | 2t 60.84 0.36
17 | zapi 20.00 0.23
TUATR, I

e« IR % forw 227 31 A1, 2022 T & | 31 AT, 2023 Teh HALT ST 46.3 IFore
3R Sferd ST 2.02 99T € | B : SMEULISNE A e, 2022 |

WA TRy
ARG H, ST M1 AT BT = AT 3699
T db & WIS THIRAISN Bl T BT 8, o
"TH STHAT 3T T AR ¥ 5 @1 B bl dhadal
HHT qe6 1 2 | I AT 29T § BT B & 9T Sl
% foro srfard 2 ofiR 8w 9 ok geg e
(STSTZHISIET) B1T 99T € |

T wRemr /ares/ Rad 9o & ad aumael
29T (UamEEY) § foru 0 Sk, STt TR bl e
R giqae] @0 T0 2, & SAHIharai & &l & M9 &
fo vep d-fot Wiy Sremdus @ 2 | [y g &
¥ qe g1 J S NfHTW % Aegw J Tied i o g,
o T &1 -3k & Fa9T & & Toro arfard fan
T 2 | Fdrotad, e @7 2iemEuw e ifus yare
JaTe | Wid S el 918 € ¢ i) ar S, i) et
TEHITTEl  S-8e § HI9 M, i) TRIE ST1-8h
1 Aqrad, iv) TREHTH! / gemEent / Al dwi 3
fawe dent @1 gRRefl & age, R v) IR Rad
Y YR 39 4 =TS 37 | T8 el afedis, 3 aml &
AI-AT, TADHANS o aTa o A 3R Fafera =7,
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HA & e & Tem A =g 2|

9 2010 ¥ 04 HIEY, 2020 Tk, TG THT AT
FHIST THT 1 @G oY, 4T o 37 ¥ YR o o0 arferd
T (ARAR), A1 % 37T 2010 F 1.20 Ffaerd &
TEhT 4T e 3d 2019 ¥ 2.78 giq9Td 21 7T (A 1) |
04 B, 2020 T, THT Haldd M ! TGTHL 5 TG
FYY I b G1Y, SRR 71 2020 & 37d § TThT 1.61
JieoTd &1 TS 3T a1 ¥ AT 2023 % 3id ¥ ggdt 2.02
it 21 AT |

XY 2020 § FAT AHT BT I7= AT TSTH 5 A1
HY A & IROTREET dehi ERT A BT A ard
AT ST ifE & 1 3l 2020 A 10 T gfq 100 B A
TEHT 12 T 2 AT | I ¥ SISMSAT Uk TH a3
T JITHIH Uehs hdl 2 | a9 | SAferehaw arr 15 93
2| A, &7 o e & a1 A e faie Rt
3R SfehT qoetT % & BT e | W gu RaE fod
e % 7d STgHIET A 4T 95T Fehar @ |
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W SEfe & [0 AT 2027-28 dh @ed
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JebT BT AT JIBTSCT % SR T SUTed SRR T
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451 WA ATA A NAECE AR SOTAT AT

AT FHT TTAH

SI3TTEUS T STIAE a9 2027-28 T AT T
a1, S 6T F sfdate, S NI o, H o 3R
TGl ; 3R B F Ffedfe, WY @1 A SR AEH
g % dqMed9™ (TRZMWIE) | SMeiRa a1l I
TRII (TRZTNAIT) 2016-17 A 2021- 22 I T
% 0 &9 F &9 a9 I (e T RI9H) &
qIegq F AT Igia R anenia 2/ 38 g6, afh
JUITAT & ST TR b1 W7 a9 (TRZTNAITT)
foRa STTaT & iR 7egw 3rafy § Tferd STRaTR &1 STga
foraiRa afedfor (TargmieRe) Sremus iR afedfoa
(TRZMIEE) dMIhd STRIOEN & T9d &% &9 o
T AT 2| F2 39T & B WeH ¥ fhar orr @
qfeh 98 & STIATI BT Tl fepar 51 @b 3R aren
HIHST &F HeAoR AJAMI I FINAT {1 ST q5 |
SISMEASIAET b A F Hal 91 {eh 5 AT &9 & dMAT
HaR 3R Gz, Fagr oiR aE) &t age o & I
3R T & Y2 & /1Y, 2027-28 Tk SARFeT STIIT
DI 95 IMA9TT HIH=q 323dd &b AT HF 4 HH 2.50
gfq9Td T eI 99 2| 39 TE9F &I G ¥ g
BT THI-JHT R FHEAT U AW 1 SAE9FHT 2 dlich
(FrTT) SeaTgee? i &1 3l © | 3= HeT, figd
BHM o LR W AARE STIAEI & SAJAN, B9 TWIh
SR T IT 3 I M ¥ S ag © 2 |
452 & BN AEH NEERT F AR RV 0T

ARAAT AT FT ATHAA

TUMT q29-AT ke qi=d W onaia &, o,
A IR § oufed g Hl AT g% i
Furear (Tafafaer ofe f2Fiee) (FI21), TR
1wz f2Pice (Z02T) 2, 3R &g e fehiee (Tasier)z
T TUANT ¥k bl ATl & | TRGH arer AT &bl 0T

ST G127, Ao T 3R faferer St Sfory & fog
g e fEwice & SMER | &7 T2 97| 3890 Sfafcs,
2l T TR b W ARG aTel Sebl b AT T BT
2 RERE &Y NHd & F e v wfeardl sgaE
% B ¥ AT AT 97| G F, SAEUSI3TE oG 727 H
&1 2 fafer @e fetRa e 2 fore frepree fafer & war
Tadl & fep T drrehat Bl g 81 It 3R B q2m
RT &% Sl & fou 3rqw defaa SfEw & wal
% forg e e eiRa e ey | sfiake srgamt
3R e aTgwa & SMER R, I a9 o et
& siatd gara fAfeaT & o smRfer srgara andy Srams
& AT T 2 | TR, a2 debi I fahear, JomarTd
Hehe A1 forciia fereT & g, afed sid @ 72T & qMa
¥, 7T foi qren-shag eTanei & gut=d gidfchar b
a9THT &1 Fehdl €| T A, B EH AT 3R
Hehe Jau § S it | SEUSIaNE Wil 6 B
il @1 faerd a4 graT-dad Al w qg
forery et anfeu | 9t & e greEa § g
TREAA 1 T ¥ W@ gU, SARIER ST T edich

9 <1 9 ¥ fehar ST enfera 2 |
5, Fy SraetE
gfen & Pw e ¥ &1 21 ¥ d fawaars ¥

UAT fIBearen & I9T9 &1 ¥ & § T dHTharen
Z T2 TE fieRT W e s fopan & | Fafe wata
ARGT 9T FTEAT & B9 § ARGT gao= g2aei @
T aifFard €, Afaw g9ee garen, a9y w5y
TAT AT & JI&, AR ANEH 3R SI3ME0E 5
TG JUE0T W AU B T &I hisd & i Sa9Tehdn
2l

T, Uep ST drTehal & w9 § Gt Yaie @
W22 B % aTae, Alchd &Y ¥ fafH Sl &1 g9

23, T, UAET (2022), "SR ST AT - AT ; I BT G ; AT, STRATGTE AT, e |
24, UTET MY ARG AL € AT FebT bT ATHd T ek / Gyl A ST, SR TOAT BT A &

25, SIHA ST Y UL AT AT 2 |

26.  Fal (fe 5 aut & 221) W frar & % e ardfdes JeA @1 TUHT F3h TOHT i ST 2 |

27.  STEUEISTE (2018), "STHT ST (1% e Srgamar, oNel v, s |
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AT 2 | RaH g Uep i faenfaa &= 2 st yfaa
%1 2 | e 3 Taw 89 arel s Rfea @ Fees
% o0 9ar = % foru fafie ved 1 2, Siafe ot

fifear % FHRAS SR Tl I9719 % J9d e 2 |
ST o & @1 de fawaanet ¥ 3@ o #, 3w 9%
SN ST oNGed (qiedae) o, TREIl i T &9 H

SREH B [aiRa &k 3R aeyl YSr &1 o
Pk STAed MRy § IYREfeTdr &l 4 & fhar 2|
T § T 7 ARad Tqe Tsfaal s aHier TR
o de 3R STMEASAT % giaT aRke ity s
Uk AT SR &1 AT &I 2 3R I8 TRebeaT bl T3 2 e
3 AT g ¥ e 42 gAtfaa & fved & foo e
SIRGH g9 A3 BT Jek a9 § &9 rm |
Af%rep T R, SSETE & |fed SR T g
T Fied 3= 297 § AR TS wI &, WL A1d 2023
DT 6T ¥ 3RaT ¥ 9 fawadial & arg F| 24*7
SMER R AfehT Tl ST SUeEar 3R J9Td Hiear &
g7 gied Far Jenfiet ¥ 9ot A faewm & wRomasy
de ¥ gafea foedt o gfaga Fur@m &7 arer @ o
AHHT &N T ST ACIT Y 6T Tt TR T3 2,
Lz e 2 A e B ) B | B R | o A | 2
faeT 7 Bfemm (TeguAsl)® wed & fau o IRT
feram 2 IwRa ofter areaet o amRept dfhT Ghe 3
T 3R TT-7 IR ¥ 299 aRT dE0 | A9

qEe S ATde 2979 BT W S § 96 ®, AN €9 B
qehTel Afasfierar 3R gfaga areTe Hfzar Fare § a8
Tl

Ueh dfehT Tehe A1 AT &Y F fadm fran
DI T2 A AR FhdT 2, & & i & o0 a4 fadia
-2 IR § FEa Irafhan &l Saegehdl
21T | FTY, BTt &1 ¥ e fawaanali sl yo4qf 4, fope
AT T3S & 0 7% eyl &1 qehdt & 6 9 7 Haa
it B A 3T SIS Ao 3T ehe dam
WHIT bl AT 2, dieeh 3T g7l 9ch o (G912 AR
(T, Wizd ARaT 3R R-dIha/die T &1 &),
GehTieh T 3T adid Jonell &1 TR ae, 24*7
dfep 3R Mot Mizar & 9919 &7 AN F qT-TTT
ZIAE0E 3R AIES] bl FATGdT BT 9 Mhad &L |
2T 38 & P& ARG BT A= BT U Gl 2,
ollch1 STAT SMHTIhd3T h! SeTREl hl 98 H & [ou
TAferd 3R 318l e ¥ GUR T i 9Tk 2 |

28. | U (2023) ‘TIITe WTSAT 3G Teh feeia 27, fagor Sifa 93T, 7, https://foreignpolicy.com/2023/05/01/social-media-banks-bank-run-credit-
BLEL

suisse-silicon-valley-first-republic/

29. I, N0, B, A, FId-amil, 1., 392, J.0%., 3 T, . (2023). I T TAH 5 &Y F AT AT | THUTSRUT 4422754 T ITA 2 |

30. =W, 2., WA, STR., SNUehET, 37l., 3R @, 3R, (2023). ¥ o W, dfe IR Gehaur iR Hore Afzan 2 facia aftom | srdome 7=, 228, 1111701

31. et Rofd a1 (2023), "Tafeent 61 & o 6 Rord o THa@u 3R A sf wrar, aar & o @era dirsar o Senfiebt & G § deb T 1 1 i qids w9
{ qe fear BN | W AT T SRS B dcb T b AR F [AST B G B § T I, S FENTHT 7 = 1 dhTel (ebTiT bl A T |
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Fit21r Asa &1 Bald

31 914, 2023 FT F9TA ¥ g &7 T AR Teg MET o w FEwEfT &
g | R wzd &1 Ruid
(Fréw i ok e TR femw siferfoam,
1961 FY arr 32(1) F = T gA)

YA | : TRATAT AR FEATS(

31 W€, 2023 T (M &% A Sighd dMhd
deb1 T TEAT 2,026 A1, TorEH 139 @ifuiicass 9 (6
A § (TaT), 12 @F fod §a (Tqued), 43 4499
T ey (STRAET) 3 2 T &1 e (UeAud) 3
1,887 WEHT g (TRIATE wRReft 1) o & | 9frgpa
FEHl & Hed ¥ Feapryl 9% 1@ 9 w | v &% R
14 §ebl T YSAIRIOT T ThaT 4T, T ¥ 12 ety
g% 9| 9 F SN, HIE | 74T I diHd db h BT A
TSiihd el fohar T o7 (TRISTE |rieft 3) |
1.1 &9 SwT Fe=T

FAAT |, AT ST 39T & AT Tl 3R hg ot
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o= fafeat & aIgan Rt
Sk 31 AT 2022 31 ATH 2023
1 @l &l FHd 9. (H03) 262.19 300.10
2 yofqr @fed @m ()" 256.67 294.45
3 1% JATH2 (%) 97.90 98.12
4 Ferofm SR (X #30) 1,65,49,630 1,81,14,550
5  dMgpd TARIYET (X ) 81,10,431 83,89,470
6  ABITANHS5 (%) 49.01 46.31
* FIdaR 2021 R RIdaX 2022 & TN SR & SR R AT G {417 F 52 €1 1=2d |
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1962 1991 1995 2000 2005 2010 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

B 5o AT # qOTaET AT @t # %

B Ferieoiia St & & S AT ST H %

T e St

2022-23 % SR T ET7 9T et HIHd 221,381
FAT o1, TTaH it debt 1 e 94.03 Jid9Td
3R 99 5.97 JIA9TT BT AN Feh debl T o
(wmeiy 2) |

1.1.2

AR 2 ¢ aTe s
(ETERD!

AU R WEEWt g

L] ARATET |fed EE
qifoTfore I
2022-23 20,104 1,277 21,381
2021-22 18,248 1,243 19,491
2020-21 16,341 1,176 17,517
2019-20 12,311 923 13,234
1.3 THHAT TR R T AR R
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1.2 faT S i

e 9 ffa (Sremguw) difia d@1 /1 JaE
fopT M0 JIFE 3R s TR &1 gfavfaa § FHaer
9T I AT § I T 2 | SIS0 Bl TrRaiehl/
JYTERT/ SARAT debT & BT TS FgAr ¥ o SiqdtE g
21T 2 | 28 TA7er 1 vt 9Remres/ gAfmmn/ auee
% & U fehar Smar 21 31 91, 2023 T I8 i
1,69,602 T A1, 3R ARFAT ST (SFRAR)? 2.02
giqoTd (=Td 2) @l

@€ 2: AT fiar AT (@erdew) ik
IR I (IRIR)

1800
1700
1600 -
1500
1400
1300
1200
1100
1000
900 -
800 |-
700 |
600 |-
500 |-
400
300 -+ W
200 |
100 |

(% 100 W13)

IR e (fererer)

2000-01
2005-06
2010-11
2015-16
2016-17
201718
2018-19
2019-20
2020-21
2021-22
2022-23

WEITETE

g
g

1. T 9 1 309, 2020 A 92 T 10 T BT &2 J Fefoli o= afor & NiEaw &2 &1 ge1e 12 T8 919 100 &2 vl

2. 1T TR 3R ZI3EUE T ST |

22



| feTes dea 3 Rare |

1.3 &9 o TrEr 71 e

2022-23 & R, W 3 qREET 96, @ @
TS GENel & debl 3R USMEEl & ded W T diHd
STHTERATN bl X751.78° HAT BIY b AIIT & 1Al bl
fger fomam, fora® 3 2105.77¢ &0 w93 qRgaTe 3
forera fopu 0 dopt & 2ra) @ gatea & (TRiTE TiiRelt s,
A AT 3 dY) 3N 2649.92 HUS B UL (TRATE
IR 6 T FR 4¢3 T) &% qed g1 4 gared o |

TS Sebl & I3 STaT A&l {<haT AT |
IE 3 T: 2022-23 & gRE Us¥aR  fAvew v g@
3R RrafRew e e S5 fr g
120 -8
" L7
E 100 | \ .
v 80 - 5 E
é 60 | 4
& 40 2 E
*E 20 | |
E 07 T T T t70
B
mfAverT v grat fr ufer St f TEar

€ 3 & : 2022-23 & gRW Ts¥aR fAvew v gy
IR TR F dga &F

450.00 18

400.00 16

350.00 14

300.00 12

250.00 10

200.00 8

150.00 6

100.00 4
2
0

50.-00.__
IR

mfuerT aw gt & afr —dF f FEr

1M % 99 %4470 HAT T TELH 2, AN 9T

SIS (STET Wighd Wi STehdl Jal @ arg
TEl) o HROT TREHTYRT S 19 b TS AIIT T G911 2
SR @ fel 180.85 @A 1 yrae 2 | fadiig ad
23 ¥ 2N 9 9TEl TR et ¥ @Ay wE U U ok
a7 debl % fIT X 357.25 HUS HI 3Nk Eh 2T
giora &1 75 | (TRfvTeE arfiel 7 s aRkfyre @il 7o)

v = fag a9 2023 % SR TRANNA % d8d debl
& fopddt off g 2 By Ao R & # | 3k ST,
TEST & 3 dbl & da9 ¥, 7 3 oF daf &
TATEST AR B Dl ARG § 97 971 219 & (92
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1.4 e e TR / gre gttt
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SR USMEST Aeeh il deh) AT, STafh THES! debl & A9
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31 91, 2023 qe, fafye T=a) o 3 ¥ «@feq
T 7 T i fafater & GEte SraTed Jrer b
HEAT 31 AT, 2022 1 55 %1 T § 56 47 | ¥ &% ERH
16 ATA &% ¥ fSU T, Fafeh 17 90 AW &of fhU T |
56 @idd Al 4 4, 6 AW T (TgaT) ERT SR f6U
U &, Fafeh 50 WS 7 bt JefehR AT gfaardl a=rd
g0 aRR fohu U g |
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I 6: A HT FAITGIAR Fh3T 2022-23
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T § T 2T i i k0T (shf2e) TR A
& TAE AT Wl 2| 2003-04 F TG B LT T
WM 9wk 9T ARl AT q47 AT e w1 A
el TR T | @ 0T ML A1, 1971 (THUAsug
1971) & 3 9 & A8 ISR & SMER |
fod T % 0.49 @ & ga1 § av 2022-23 & ERE
2617 ! 99l 9T €3 | BTeiich, 2019-20 ¥ g
T TRET AT, 1981 % T&d dls a7l g5 |
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I T FHIBAT bl TeBTET AARLTET BT T ZRT 727

et = o ff &, o fafr & 45 et & fio 75qa

fepa ST 2 |
TS 2022 ¥ UITES! & Ted FA 9 4 4 109,

7 2R @RT Srgadl wNaE & JEeE, d91s a9

AT % AiaX TTBAtal &1 gl T e § fawd R |

gqeh A2, Bl T8 & SR W, F8 [ fomn @

fop 1T 29 depl & S 41T 2Ta @1 e T8l |
=G| GAAT doh1 1 SUgh B9 4 3 TS AT | T8k AT,
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7 fofg foram o 2 fo, o gaent, frm 45 fe=1 @t
Jenfen T T 6 ATE debt BT T SRSl Bl FhR
TET BT AT I T HIETE TE1 |

I1.2 T II9 § A I :

USEET 3 ded g4 deb Foreh foiu €1 18U 3 ded
2@t 1 e fepan man 2, = gfad foan man 2 fop
31 [eqaR, 2022 % &T8 9J& &I dTal g &9 {ehodi §
T BT gt T A B | AERTE, e 9297, Al
3R IR 29T U1 § AREHTH & T fafe ghE &
TREATIRT 2 o HIITATE SN 7 T € dlich o7
ST RIS TR TAETRal & an ¥ FagHefia a=mr
T Feh | gAYIa % oy wenrd gfafaat 1 I g
ST a9 o SR 3 ekl & G | X88.97 AT T AT
% for fepam T 2 |

1.3 FER A SR W

9§ 1 9T W AT AT UaT B & fog
Ueh TaR AITd 79X &1 2 | f797 & e dar wEifT an
FHH & U Uk Gh-ieh! TARHR AT &1 To fhar
T 7 | T T SIS EIel i GAR T & wEaad
% fou e Aree aiferenrd fageh fohan & ofiR Tmesaten
P ATTEHAT & T BT THAT i & [ol0 Uk Tde7r
BT DI AT JF Bl & | T T 51 d1 T et
B ARl & [0 3R SISEASTET T aal &7 ary
o™ & fou us e TG O @1 S 9 gm
feram, 8% 3 &= i 9N & =1 debl Bl SRATSE &
“qd TN 291’ (T3MSST) & d&d a1 T & a7 argad
E 7 72U U € | e e oIt @t o "eH & fou
T WITA HSAT ATAT BT U B Dl AT G
we|

.4 FfEw g99=

QEHIAT SR 3 SO T hl ACAdT § e
AT g o A1, T = o1 FaTe ol 219 FHIET H
T FYAHT TEqA B & dlich 34 T BT SHAT ST&LAl
F W HA § A TG AR FHI AT S a5 |
TEIAN, TATY 3R @0 & AEHI & JI&, Fara=i &
9 % fou wifdes STawtaaT, TIenug anaggahanat

Teqen R faar-fomst & iR e feiRel 39 & for
Uk AT BT Te fehar T |
I I : WET-faron

31 Wid, 2023 H FAQ 99 % [0 JAd T,
T @Tar 3R el gare faawor ok af & form ge
TRt gaet faawr, ZremgdEr afafEm @ am
28 ¥ Tfeaariad gu=r ¥, A1 (feray crafa fa d ffer
(Zremdus), kT T My (Goies) s am ff
(S & fou qar fohu U €| rfefEm @7 e 29
& ded § T %A@l Sl o qhaT difaree W
W&t £ I 5 & 3R I8 T § qae & |

.1 T g™
@) M 7 2022-23 &% IR %729.63 BT &
Tl Y FATed fhar 21 2022-23 & SR
2751.78FUT (X8,474.04BAT)° HT AN
g7 gt & oo fopar T zad fUwa oy &
foheedigpd Sgar ¥ YIae fean T 239.27
FHU IS T
(@) dmifehes BT ST 7T 3 ST e fafe
(Z13ME0%) & U dHifhes 39aT a9 & 3id
7 %12,174.47 HUS (X13,974.03 HU2) 9T,
S B AT bl FHT AT DI T § 12.88
qiq9Td ! fRrae oo i 2 |
(1) k0T MR e (AA0E) F GE F B STar
a1 el # |
.2 99 F I T
() ZT3ME0® F 3Ty 233,391.31 FHAT (220,566.21
FHUS) AT, A -1 IR W X12,825.10
FUE (62.36 IfA9Td) &1 g oot 3T &, T&T &
¥ G 3T ¥ 1,890.31 U & ghg, 9T
Y 3§ %1,411.90 HUZ I g, YA [T 70
2141 T TGl ¥ X483.84 FHAT T &I ghg |, Faa
Il ¥ 27,391.19 HAS T HAT 3R d¥ifcher JaaT
¥ %1,799.56 HUS bl HAT 2| BTAIH, 9T W
T@E™ 4 X1,850.46 HUT &0 HI g § 4!
3TifoTeR T B g |

5. IR a9 % SAhS! A AT B! | U MU 3fichs fiwat af &1 347 ffq &y gotia 2 1
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@) T TRET A (Feiw) ¥ Afady 248.01 BS
(%44.9 FHUZ) a1 oTaaT 29 A9 ¥ 3T ¥ 23.02
HAZT I ghg &1 feam T

(1) = [ (Aow) § oorfeow %179.36 T
(X36.02 ) AT, [THHT J&I HRU X164 HIS
% R R | =AW 71 =7 &Y 4 HAaal
1 AT, T, AT 3R 280 9, BT 90,
Y9I 97 SR HEad /93 a5 =i &l
T 4 gig & BT FF § X7.78 HUS Dl G
T35 | 9T & T ¥ %5.16 HUT & I8 g3

.3 i afay

31 W79, 2023 dh SIAETE, UG FR A0E
¥ Hfad g/ 9eR (@R & 918) HA9T: 1,57,427
P (%1,32,868 HUZ), X612 HUS (3576 HUL) 3R
X 719 HUT (X585 HUT) 41|

nma =3
T BT STAE, AUE 3R 0% % 99T &

g% (ATTd qd) 2022-23 o 3Ad H AL X1,73,738
HUS (31,48,747), T637 BT (X589 HUS) 3774
FUZ (X616 HUT) AT | 27 441 21 ¥ Iheg o bl 73 3R
A el 9T 61 IR [ 9T X1,71,887 HUZ,
2649 BT 37T X781 HUS |
N5 FIE
n.5.1 3EH

31 9T, 2023 9 S3ME0H, AAUE 3R A0E
& HEG § ATH e (UaEdl) @ § dfad 9
TFIT (FHTT) HAM: 28,853 HUS (X 17,578 HAS),
2 12FH0S (342 HS) 3R 44 HUE (11 HA) 4|
HUIH & [0 Tae o Ghad 9 AT HAT: 8,404
FS (X 15,757 HAL), T 12 HUS (33 HS ) 3R
45 BT (13 HPUT) AT
1.5.2 AT T3 {91

% U HAT B (STFET) BT YA B b il STrar]

2 3R fam 3 Sfiuwdt e @1 e o ot sae
STTTE ¥ a9 % R X3848.72 HAT T YA feBaT
T4 | 37 difad ST A Ukt fehar T Al

YT IV : STET TRATAA

IV.1 SISTEASIET ST, 1961 @1 91 25 & STTAR
e omer Srfero (TXd) T Y HE TWEHR bl
gfersfert F faer e 21 e 3 fder DEwiferr a1
o BN 31 779, 2023 BT X1,75,149 HUZ 2T, T4
31 9T, 2022 @ %1,49,952 &S 91, S B a9 i
qE § 16.80 If9Td &I ghg g9Tfam & | TEwiferar &
TSR e 31 974, 2022 1 X1,51,837 HUZ &I JATT A
31 79, 2023 1 X1,73,318 &S 4T, AT 31 774, 2022
T 1.01 TAT T T ¥ 14.15 IFA9Td 3R Ieh I BT
0.99 TAT e €1 9 & IRH TEHifal Ree 5.49
gfeeTd T, S 2021-22 ¥ 3.66 39T 1, fvgeht 7=
HROT TS Ay 1 a1 § AR B/ AT & §
gfe & RO a¥ & IRH Ted N W NEEE o SR
R/ TTaeFaT gaTE 2 | 9 2 SR At SR AU A
1 TR [, I § Seia-d gia 3 giigd &9 &
JHTId g3, Torad fHa91 qiwiferal § 9fs Jeaam g3 |
IV.2 25 TR HI Il HT [ HRS 6T
T Wiehe Uz 2RAfC Taigue 3w stsan (feaeT)
EWT YHTITT ATSW il T fear Srem & | Faer e
war i & Fad § Faa wew, 3 &1 A, @)
Tt & A1 & Sdih Haa edlg, afe ®ig 2, @
TORGETS e & S 2 | 31 974, 2023 deh, SI3ME0H
7 9TE TR &t fohaT, Fafeh WISiiu® 3 S 3 98
g T I | 38 Srerar, I JeiR Aied & s
U N % &9 ¥ [FA91 San-wed fed (SmEuwam)
Tgdr 1 31 9d, 2023 &I 3MEURSN 31 91, 2022
1 6,536.38 HUZ I JAT H X 6,966.97 HUZ T AT
TSTges! AT AhIghd STare TEd 81/ &1 T8 4T |

IV.3 a9 3 SR IRTfadl W giawa ¥ ghs &5 (31 9,
2023 1 10 ITd 6T 99 97k s 7.32 IIA9Td o1, Al

6. ﬂTﬁHﬁﬁaﬁﬂﬂﬁTsmmﬁr@riﬁwwlmwaﬁﬂﬁ% SR EAEES CI e LGS @Eﬁéﬂaﬂé -4/ [HdTE + (0.5 X 1),

@Eﬁé
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31 WTd, 20227 I 6.84 J(d9Td 1) | o a9 2022-23

% ded g EE & e Al Nide U9y Had

DI TEdl [aHEl ¥ 9fd%a de1 9% &l AT 91 ik
RIS UHGRT 3 TTT ST & kel bl MatE
T o o7 7 2022 TR T doe ¥ N 1edt ghg
& 79 2 ¥ gfg 1 afchar 9% 1 f | SR TwHTh
Y YAehich AR JSTId &b 36T Hig 40 AT
% TSI TR R A & d18 FHRDI B3t {od F
ifoeTe &2 § IEIad T A9 HT | 9y SR SARETSE
3R 31 df%res Her dal 21 @t 2 ¥ 3 ar ghe
&1 75, Trad gfawd T a19 9T 3R A1hs 2 AThe BN
W A2 Blfes™ T Aardides JHam g3 | aed Iiaba
% BT T & (91 TEIferl T 9 s 31 974,
2023 1 1831.52 &2 AT| 97 7 91 NEHIferat |
Ted I o I9TT BT Ak & g fwiferr srafy
BT HF B BT gRBHI SR | STHHT Fifwaw 3R
F/ T4 T BT BT TANT 14 I T TRIFT 2
el e il & &bt 7 of, ored ot gf{faai =
BlfeeT a9 ¥ +ff 7ag el | a9 & SR gl & A
1 T T Al JaATE 1 STANT Hich THAdEdh e
fopam T 7| T 3 gfier =7 § Sam § o 9w o
3R TSR T Frersfernt b1 afeat a1 ffor fepar |
YTV : YEATHE AT

V.1 TRt Hea

o Bt AT FoemrT, et 9o H1Et 3R HRER
&1 9o fRos @ ¥ fafeq &, S aslr sl &
TN AT & 3 UF 77 i F hRIGR BT 2, <A
T T & | SRS gmr fafemraer, 1961 &
fafad 6 % argar i & FMeow 91 4 emfed € T
TE TG : Jid {AHTET Uk 9o | 31 7T, 2023 &
T a9 % G TS Bl A dooh ST & T |
V.1.1 THRSTRT T TR/ Aanfg i

A1 Yot 91, g<h Afaa, faeir dan fam, faa
T, IR TBR BT 1 3T, 2022 F SISMEHSIAT
STt 1961 T €W 6 (1) (F) & Ted g THR E/
o % a2 § e & w9 § g forar T 2 |

ZrameArEr Afe=a, 1961 &1 €W 6 (1) (2N)

AGTgId & SR 12 Tz, 2022 4 o & a2 4
feore 981 ®\ rarE & oreme o omell &, AT,
15 BIGL, 2023 F SIMSAAT ATAIT 1961 ST 91T
6 (1) (31) & T2d &g WHR W M & 1 ¥ g9
ERKRERACRIR B
V.2 A€ & JEriar qfvta

31 979, 2023 % STIAR I I wA@miar gt

IESEUEE
1 sfiomeiiah. a1, 3reAq
2. o1 Yepot 9T AT BT ST AT 8 9Th

3. T.AMp AR TR

31 T, 2023 &1 919 99 & T 92 B @@l
wier At @i di9 Jodh T &1 T |
V.3 Iais fason

T 3 fomey aftematt & wrem & o et 3R
e R o 3 fer el e faferdt, arafa Siamdus,
Aries o S & S forr=or gt w@nfed < 2 |
2, A fafay aHeet W enania & 9 difid dent %
BT YA B B [0 AT @, HAEST belT bt
T T @, faferes =, famme = ok =
SR T A G I | g ol aY % 0d e
1 a2 B argifed fehar ST 2 | i1 ffeat 3 i
&R At gifeat sreta e o, @it o FEe
3T & T STA 6 T g1 ¥ Afeiford fepam SArar & |
Jedeh WATE] % 3 de bl FAfd % SER W a72 {6y
0 T SR AIEl Bl a1 § ararad =4/ i @
Teehcieh THIET AT o FHeT Tl ATl 2 |
V.3.1 §HIAT A@TIreT

i 35 HAR d2 TAIfGUeT BT a9 2022-23 &
fore e 2 el ovar wherel &% = ¥ 6 & fages
fopa 7 2| Wi @@Emdar & gyE ey 9@ @
A@mireT it & quer @ A |
V.3.2 et SR e s

e oY i i (fua) 3 st

7. 6.54 0¥ 2032 31 |7, 2022 qeh 10 ATl bl dardTeh Irq4fd &1, o7 aT2 § 22 31, 2022 %l 7.26% SH0g 2032 BRI giawemiid
fopa T &1 7.26% 0" 2033 06 AW, 2023 F =G AT & T |



| aiffes Rt 2022-23 |

Ueh UMl IR &1 2, o o & arftreend wemer
SR R O &= &1 T8 9 Bl X | Gag el
2, B AEIET H & 3R IS H1dTs, IS Hi5
21, % fou R gegd &3 € | guoie HraEal &
fo R, afe 67 21, eh B0 95 o1 Al # | fagar
2022 &1 T BHE! & U doaun fhar @ 2 S
e &Y ygeq 21 & qHeT T T |
V.3.3 " arRa Aais s

ZISMEATAT &1 AT SMenia 3fidfe war e
(SETeEn) YA R deb & e fa9m gm &l S|
V.4 Tf3TEOT SR FieTw fawma

T o HHERAl &I BT TFEd B g
F fafyg oforeor wefedl, @@, @mEd @R
FrEearst ¥ g Far 21 T FHrEdwd i {od
dep % fafrer gfoteror afaeT, 9Ra & wg-ary fagon §
gfafSd gfoteror @ami, SaREE ST St @9 3R
o= fa2olt 1 i T B st fohy o 2|
2022-23 % 3N, 28 ATIHRAT, 18 Ul 111 3R 1 Aof
IV HHaTRAl (HeTs e F 4 e iR 1 ga
AT HHAT Afed) BT AT B T2 o971 39 ST
SMEUSI3ME, 9T goTid &= afaf (T T,
Ry TAHHATS 3R HE AT g ene |
HYH B T B AN (AT HTIeBAm § 9T @
& oo 17 SrferamtiRar sy faa fepa wam Al (3T
T ¥ 8 arferepTial afzd) |
V.5 ®1F q&T

o & wqof =1 R A 3 afafgfe w2131 7
2023 %1 T & el W &l 2T 31 q1df 2022 % 59
BT JAT A 672 | (W 4) |
AR 4 : 31 9T 2023 F AFAR TVTE Hl AVH-TR

Rt
) IELE] LIGFIG
Joft | |E
ST | ST | ST | ST
1 2 3 4 5 6

i | 38 5 3 13.2 7.9
Eudlll 25 4 2 16.0 8.0
i |V 4 0 1 0.0 25.0
67 9 6 134 9.0

FA

28

V.6 AT FT AAFW Afafaw, 2005

U NS TTHT & &Y &, T qa@ &
arfereRR Srfafam (SM2Tans) & d&d J=ar &l AHEN
JeM & & fou a1 & | a9 2022-23 &% IR, FA
60 ART3MME e 3R A 3w 91 &3 3R fmm
g1 fefRa T 91 & Jiae erdierg qifereseor amest
SR AT T | U HISTSAT S gAars § W T T
oram 3R 30 an § AEar & e &1 T fohar
7| SREISTE 997 T &Y § STHIHAIS bl gl o
SRATSTE 3 SIS & qfieer, 2mar e =
AR, T T Bl T ge™ & an § 999, 316
Jobl, USMEST & dad debl 3R faaRa qfor anfe & an §
AT § Fafad o |
V.7 T&Y &1 39

TAHTT AT AT & I BT T
% & oo fm B & swm v fauer wia fad
AR T # | fe-gfafes &1 wriyonedt ¥ & % =
I TTAT 3 AT 30! FRET & fou g fawmer §
T &1 TN HETEIT qH Bl o Famd B9
J FRNTAT @1 A 21 9y 2022-23 ¥ g 57 By
TATER 96.92 fqeTd T | fm 22 ara el waarer &1
ST e & | BT feaq qiiE &1 ST 12 SRR
2022 @1 fopar T |
v.8 T | TS JaT FA

W & Rg@Ts AT f f9rehTadl & @Rd qaTem
& o0 779 % U TMeh AdT &l T GaTed (a1 ATl
2| Tk AT He a1 92 & g9 aRe Afeen &
gur ¥ 7| RN /eRgura dt % sfadtd dab A gran
9T O T B, debl E1T <A1 T B Bl WihR T
fhu 9 onfe A gafea foremad fm g/ avrer o
w1 2| foTeRTal @7 ueT usnss! dehl o gRaEeht/
Tl [I9T & T a9gas ddd § fohar o @1
2 | f9rerraat & dafera fafere g2i @ fvem & fau o=l
FEHN db1 W BT HI T9-affd (Srouwddr) &
1 Y TS AT 2 |
V.9 I ATEHAT

S STTEehR T @ Ueh MW % &9 ¥, o ifae det,
BT A9A1Z2, TR AR GBI & e A T




| e deat 9 Rard |

T T T % G § ABN JARG Hiar 2| dept/
AT & T Akl 98T i b ol Sr3mEarar
arfafem (F9nferd) &6l €W 18 U & ded Sremsdrar
A & FG9 § AN INHA H o o7 UamEs
depl R IETes 39 fasia @ eee forar @ 2 |
T TS debl W wferd R Te9T 3R a9 &Y
ZIAMSATAT T AFHN &% U qfedes UF BT =TT
2, Ford e afaforan et € | wioter gfchan o gas
¥ Rod d & 19 99 ATl W gIemT &
AR-AhT R Tl bl AT &2 |
V.10 ARG STHT ATt a9 & ot
V.10.1 ATETETATE deeh, FEMU HR T AT
™ & SAUHIRAl 7 U EW SR
5 ARHTT doh! AR e ¥ W fomn, 5w 6-7
e, 2022 & R SMAISAT MEUSTATE 20 df a9Te
ST g 3 99 ¥ 21-24 BT, 2023 & SR
AT 75 df STEHI IR9E @l 9o 9N 2 |
& HTeepRal 4 MBI ZW AT bs TG
HEITATS 3 AFTAR § A7 9 foran | 30 e,
9 SMEUGSIRUY 17 W SEUSI3NE Tde0 § A0

29T W= & fou 3t ST 3R A

e Fi R e e e, qaE
fomrs : 21 9 2023

29

foram | @ TRue afmtd & foo e ot e
bl % foTT ATAT BT TteaT b7 15 3T fewforat erifua
1 T3 | AR FEET R ATZTSIATS J9TEl T d bl T3 |
T &7 anfies RAIE 2021-22 &Y SMEUSICNE & Tl
% 41 faarid fear Tar o1 | SFEuSiens ¥ gated 996
%1 ¥ AT foram @
V.10.2 STETENATE HY TRMET 99T &g afirfa

14 5[, 2022 1 ST & ST 14T (79 & TaR &6
e Ueh {Euelia doh Taterd &bl 8 oY, foras udiama
qIfeh 9o ¥ e foht AW aTd q&i | Tt i T3 3R
TETeT STfereh R &= § ST ST 3R T W 2Td &
fas™ R AEE &7 SEE-9eH fhar | udh aRe
SRR BT WHEITdh TAHhare R & o W
T3 2Rk BIY & 9e o &9 § A1 f<har T o7 |
V.11 dEmias

& 9 3R g TET T arfafeE, 1961 &1
T 29(1) % STFAR WA ReAd de % STgAre & 494
UF.91.09. UUT U1, Fa] T@IhR, i a9 2022-23 &%
fou frm & wifafers aamias & w9 § fge e
|

vy e

(7w & wr=)
A



aiffes RAId 2022-23

9Rf¥re |l 1: fAdy Fiar g § e §& — werar & T ¥ gfy

a9/ rafdy AT FIRYA | @y F IR T/ 3rafdy & IR ¥ fdshiepe S, ot A Iafyy & o §
qﬁﬂqﬁ' el m (2+3-6)
IECUIE] [EEUIEE D] < (4+5)

(1) () ©) (4) ®) (6) ()
2022-23 2,040 0 9 5 14 2,026
2021-22 2,058 3 11 10 21 2,040
2020-21 2,067 2 6 5 11 2,058
2019-20 2,098 6 0 37 37 2,067
2018-19 2,109 8 4 15 19 2,098
2017-18 2,125 8 7 17 24 2,109
2016-17 2,127 13 5 10 15 2,125
2015-16 2,129 6 3 5 8 2,127
2014-15 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
2013-14 2,167 7 16 13 29 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 1 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629*
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728

1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922

1986 to 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 to 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 to 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 to 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 to 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 to 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109

1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

*Wﬁﬁso%ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂl
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| feTes dea 3 Rare |

TR TlRelt 2-v: Huarpa ¥ - Soiar

T (ATl A1E @Y rpa 1 B wE
TRy UR) TS % IR TeTget wEFR! % ikl
2022-23 94 43 2 1,887 2,026
2021-22 96 43 2 1,899 2,040
2020-21 94 43 2 1,919 2,058
2019-20 96 45 3 1,923 2,067
2018-19 103 51 3 1,941 2,098
RARE: &= A7 I TG I &5 & %
R TRl 2-: e TEert §F - TSER
(7t 2023 ésaiaa%ﬁuﬁr?ﬂeﬂgw)
. | T | iy | | EICIEEd | G
T
1. iy g 1 22 46 69
2. 3 1 0 8 9
3. Kruieclecs] 1 0 0 1
4. feEr 1 23 4 28
5 | swe 1 6 12 19
6. T 1 - 4 5
7. TSR 1 18 213 232
8. R 1 19 7 27
9. femTereT ye= 1 2 5 8
10. | sRws 1 1 1 3
1. Eiresa 1 21 256 278
12. YA 1 1 60 62
13. qeg g9 1 38 47 86
14 AERTS 1 31 476 508
15. | wfrgR 1 0 3 4
16 A 1 0 3 4
17 G| 1 0 1 2
18 A 1 0 0 1
19 IS 1 17 9 27
20 ENIcE 1 20 4 25
21 RIS 1 29 35 65
22 fefera 1 0 1 2
23 RIEEEIS 1 24 129 154
24 SEUIEI 1 0 51 52
25. | fagw 1 0 1 2
26 Enrdectil 1 50 60 111
27 IRES 1 10 5 16
28 qfR e 1 17 42 60
it o= 28 349 1,483 1,860
e a7
1. AT 3R FPRR o< 1 0 0 1
2. | <% 1 0 0 1
3. T 3R FER 1 3 4 8
4. TS et 1 0 14 15
5 | ggd 1 0 1 2
T e & 5 3 19 27
T 33 352 1,502 1,887
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e RS 2022-23 |

aRRTe TR 3: 7§ 2022-23 ¥ 2R it | Rishea i

%. goitepe (0)

3 1 gPR

o 1AM

@. s (14)

§F TP

o/ Sof

P 9.

§F H1 W

TS da (2)

faceh 9

31 T FHRTe 9o fafics

&1 oI d IRfivat

HEHN 5 (12)

Hqeg g9

QT PN I e

=S a2 N -

PTG TEDN b oS
(Y1 AbCIed PRI §a fffcs & e faem)

JFFHTRTRE! AR TEHR dab i
(SF. RITRY % AR Tlfed SANER Said FedRI
Jo forfics & e i)

el wEepr) 3 e

e JEr) I fofies

STFA A pIiRed 9% fafics

5 o FEPR! I ffics

A& TR I fafics

Ja1 A WEapr §o fofics

T GEhNI § forfiies

QRO 2RO

AN YIRS FEHR S fa.
(PTENT PIRITRfeT d forfiies & ey faem)

T I Afeel FEbRI 4 e s
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e deat @ Rare

gRfIre Ao 4: SRIRY @5t Ram &t Wb : T F AR |

T quia: wRfa Ekeln] P @Tell B AT fRulol | g SwRIRRAT
e (dE (FeH) | gEA i | SRR SERIRET Y g
IS H)* WRfaE=idr| IPAsH) RHUSH) # dHrpa
gferere SRR BT
gferere
(1) 2) (3) 4) (5) (6) (7)
2022-23 2945 300.1 98.1 83,89,470 1,81,14,550 46.3
2021-22 256.7 262.2 97.9 81,10,431 1,65,49,630 49.0
2020-21 2478 2526 98.1 76,21,251 1,49,67,770 50.9
2019-20 216.1 235.0 92.0 36,96,100 1,34,88,910 27.4
2018-19 200.0 217.4 92.0 33,70,000 1,20,05,100 28.1
2017-18 177.5 194.1 91.4 32,75,300 1,12,02,000 29.2
2016-17 173.7 188.5 92.1 30,50,900 1,03,53,100 295
2015-16 155.3 168.1 92.3 28,26,400 94,05,300 30.1
2014-15 134.5 145.6 92.3 26,06,794 84,75,154 30.8
2013-14 126.7 137.0 92.4 23,79,152 76,16,640 31.2
2012-13 139.3 148.2 94.0 21,58,365 66,21,060 32.6
2011-12 99.6 107.3 92.8 19,04,300 57,67,400 33.0
2010-11 97.7 105.2 92.9 17,35,800 49,52,427 35.1
2009-10 126.7 142.4 89.0 16,82,397 45,87,967 36.7
2008-09 120.4 134.9 89.3 19,08,951 33,98,565 56.2
2007-08 96.2 103.9 92.6 18,05,081 29,84,800 60.5
2006-07 68.3 717 95.3 13,72,597 23,44,351 58.5
2005-06 50.6 53.7 94.1 10,52,988 17,90,919 58.8
2004-05 62.0 65.0 95.4 9,91,365 16,19,815 61.2
2003-04 51.9 54.4 95.4 8,70,940 13,18,268 66.1
2002-03 57.8 60.0 96.3 8,28,885 12,13,163 68.3
2001-02 46.4 48.2 96.4 6,74,051 9,68,752 69.6
2000-01 432 446 96.9 5,72,434 8,06,260 71.0
1999-00 43.0 442 97.4 4,98,558 7,04,068 70.8
1998-99 454 46.4 97.9 4,39,609 6,09,962 72.1
1997-98 37.1 411 90.4 3,70,531 4,92,280 75.3
1996-97 427 435 98.2 3,37,671 4,50,674 74.9
1995-96 482 487 99.0 2,95,575 3,92,072 75.4
1994-95 496 49.9 99.2 2,66,747 3,64,058 73.3
1993-94 35.0 35.3 99.1 1,68,405 2,49,034 67.6
1992-93 34.0 35.4 95.8 1,64,527 2,44,375 67.3
1991-92 31.7 32.9 96.4 1,27,925 1,86,307 68.7
1990-91 29.8 30.9 9.5 1,09,316 1,56,892 69.7
1962 0.6 0.7 785 392 1,694 23.1

* Tt Y <, R SRR 1 Sed 1962 % 91e 321,500, 1 S 1968 & a1 ¥ 35,000, 1 3 1970 % 1€ 210,000, 1 S 1976 & 918
720,000, 1 Jo$ 1980 3 a1€ 330,000 , 1 75 1993 & a8 ¥ 31,00,000 iR 4 9t 2020 & 915 ¥ 75,00,000 J 31fdep =72 off |
1. 2009-10 ¥ g 3fiws Tg FRC & IgaR &
2. 4 9=, 2020 F 51 91 R Y 31 ARG J FeTahs 3 5 g v 3 w1 Ffes 30 Rycdar, 2019 | Hefdre s i Re et # af 2019-20
¥ forg % 5 ARg & S 91 e & forg 23,00,000 ¥ e F forg I=geR SR Suere T8 2, i S ofR R TRe J <iRAE @l @t e
I 768,711,500 FRIS 3R 231 FRIS B &1 A & | 3T IROIFRARY Fot @Tall § 907 9 J W @it b1 argar 92.0% & agaw 98.3%

feruyoft:

B T7 2 iR ifta o/ R sk ot S Srgar W 27.4% & 50.9% @ TR |
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aiffes RAId 2022-23

gRftre Wit 5: dFar Soft : Harpa swRRET

f 9 g et et Prufofra Prafeofra
wanm | (Tag )| (X argH)* | g A g
SHRIRET H1
gferere
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
|. arforfSaes 9% (i 9 vii) 139 77,00,667 1,70,53,688 45.2
i) eI &5 & S 12 51,32,083 1,00,01,096 51.3
ii) ol &5 & o 21 20,11,253 54,94,669 36.6
iii) faeeh S 43 63,387 8,85,929 7.2
iv) &g fat S 12 56,129 1,39,142 40.3
v) YA S 6 9,791 9,842 99.5
2022-23 vi) &y I § 43 4,27,216 5,21,921 81.9
vii) T & % ¥ 2 808 1,089 74.2
. st § (i 9 iii) 1,887 6,88,803 10,60,862 64.9
i) 72 GEpr) db 1,502 3,62,101 5,21,203 69.5
i) 5T e Tb 33 62,256 1,36,208 457
iii) fTeT g wEpr I 352 2,64,446 4,03,451 65.5
g (1+11) 2,026 83,89,470 1,81,14,550 46.3
|. aforfoas ¥ ( i Vii) 141 74,21,789 1,55,14,476 47.8
i) ATESA(eh &5 &b Sb 12 50,05,209 92,53,975 54.1
i) Froht &5 & Fo 21 18,70,980 48,60,092 38.5
iii) el ¥ 45 86,728 8,00,107 10.8
iv) oY g ds 12 43113 1,00,066 431
v) YT 9 6 6,265 6,289 99.6
2021-22 vi) 8wy I S 43 4,08,744 4,92,966 82.9
vii) I &5 & b 2 750 981 76.4
Il. weardt ¥ (i 2 iii) 1,899 6,88,642 10,35,154 66.5
i) TR TEer I 1,514 3,74,965 5,26,366 71.2
ii) IS TEBRY S 33 60,862 1,32,048 46.1
i) méf@-qma'zg 352 2,52,815 3,76,739 67.1
ga (I+1) 2,040 81,10,431 1,65,49,630 49.0

* i 51 &R iRl S/ & Heife e el BAE & 30 RideR @ & |
feuoft: TS 31 & HRoT AT ST IR SR Feioi SR & srgar @1 e 78 & w2 |
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e deat @ Rare

9Rf¥re |iReft 6: 2022-23 & R fAve g s ST 9

(e~ / faera fpg T <)
AW, | db FTAM T @1/ IQRP @1 | SFrhetsl B e | grar i (X )
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
GiEeanikcd
wenTe (7)
1 | BRI T TP o e RS 4,662 18.43
2 | R Ggor) § foifaes IR 54 0.30
3 | RraiRE e vadita IR 275 2.19
4 WQW a—g-q‘sa; 317 3.66
5 Waﬁﬁ%ﬁé@ W 20,756 59.29
6 | TAIEY I PI-IATRfeT I s I 396 1.92
7 | Apd PR d fofics S RERGa 2,180 12.52
T (TERTR) g (7) 28,640 98.31
gf&m dmer (1)
1 | FEAR FEPR 5 fofics RSP 93 0.42
o (vF3m ) g (1) % 0.42
oA (2)
1| *froraren Afgen gHdver, o™ RSP 179 0.48
2 | STefaR 37 Bi-SARfeq 9 fofics RSP 261 0.65
P (ITTRAM) 3‘3‘133(1) 440 113
mar (1)
1 WWH W 922 5.92
et (i) g (1) 922 5.92
W (:aqﬂ- W) W (1 1 ) 30,095 105.77
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| aiffes Rt 2022-23 |
qfRfere |1l 6u: 2022-23 ¥ R ey 7o s St 2

(<7< gaTaeh fARel (vansSY) & aea &
:q ¥4 1AW T @1/ IYRS T TR BT =T T AR ( FR)
M (2) 3 4) ®)
KiEankcd
HERTSS
T | i arig e fafies ITRD 40 0.08
2 | e gHdRe FTRB 484 3.07
3 | Ry et IS 20 0.52
4 | s Rger e mfee e FIRF 78 1.22
5 | wda e FIRB 3,339 18.84
6 | Jar ey Ardet ITRD AR TE 1.08
7| SmETSh an Afee g RSP 4,354 41.03
8 | et Sidiwe FTRF 4160 0.99
9 | AegR g FTRB 1,711 18.82
10 | TR gHdver FIIRD 7,807 113.14
" | gReTR H30 gIgEe 5= 2,834 44.92
12| gipemTa goTRY o Teeige = 4,121 41.61
13| aRevarR wrdive o= 4,208 57.24
14 | Fiveh verdiver o= 1,492 28.67
15| Arqrar Se CReive = 1,019 18.83
16 | ST ARTIT THGHIGE o= 1,187 22.20
17| e fret FReT wordiger = 1,353 16.27
P (FERTR) A (7) 3R IFTF (10) 38,207 428.54
FAeH
T | ST e SIRD S & 0.07
2 | ey e IAIRD 101 0.61
3 | 5 T g o FIRD %9 3.49
4 | gy der e = 1,821 54.16
5 | & oiRar wigen e = 530 12.95
6 | 5N nfcerpIolA Tg T werdive = 510 5.89
T (FAfeF) T (3) IR IFRF (3) 3,061 77.47
SR
1| B gieiee ITRD 185 1.99
2 | PRR Fherze JHET = 3,714 44.32
P (YSTRA) T (1) 3R TS (1) 3,899 46.31
TR T
1 | 3 e Adesd IR ATRP 136 2.91
FA (STRI) YT (1) 136 2.91
FA
1| orggEn o e g 3,735 85.14
P (FA) q%A (1) 3,735 85.14
3t g
1| gt e g o= 290 9.84
P (31iy gawT) T (1) 290 9.84
Fa () &7 (13) 3R IIYRH (15) 49,328 649.92

feuroft: Frm o 23.91 ARG 1 Ribe U1 gt ST SIS SATREH &1 ST 18T o JIeFT oh IR Fhel 1 T8 & IR HRA RoTd acb G G
% fag ST & o QR Sapl & doavT R by ST & v 7 1M sfaaRa ot o
AN TR : AN S e SHTehitel 1 g a1 # A i R |
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e deat @ Rare

qRfre TRl 7 anefRaes <ga & Siete fopam mar graum=

(31 aref 2023 it Rfey & 1gwR)

:' Frjsfteeor R et 4% BT R (T e )
F |10 98 iR I

T4 (F) - -
g (5afsiR10af A9

79 (|) - -
T |[1afsiR5a A HA
1 |24 f3aR 2022 JWST dArchet O de (/1) 7.75
2 |1y 3 2001 Efé@ F-ARfeq d6 ffice (/) THM, 023
3 | 3 HRaNr 2022 ST Aefivat (F/ve) 2.70
4 |16 BRaY 2022 Tl ZHEe (/7o) 26.11
5 |27/ 2022 JROIRTG ST 13 RRTe &ege (3/T)$ 22.54

F () (59®) 61.33
g |[1afa®H9
1|85 2022 geliet et 5.20
2 |18 5 2022 EERESICING] 3.54
3 |7 2022 £ g Aeget 5.45
4 |18 I T 2022 STH JHEIGe 3.13
5 |22 RysR 2022 SELIRSIEINS] 16.69
6 |10 3EeR 2022 Jar A Jeiea 1.84
7 | 31 3<HeR 2022 RIS IR 321.40

Fd () (79%) 357.25

Fa A (FHEtte) (12 ¥®) 418.58

*31 AT, 2022 T IREHIE 1 GRF T B TS | A == 2 |

# IRTIE | AT g AN T T gL R |

$ fat af 2022 Pt Aeh fRE) H St b1 aR¥mE fbar T R |
fuqoht: g1 Sidfiver (F/vet) iR FraTSh AR AR THEIGE (J/Te) & forg SesHe S 31 AT, 2023 T g 6 1 S & |
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| e RS 2022-23 |

aRf¥re JlRoft 70: aepfRyas et & ierta far T graw - e & 979 ¥
(31 5t 2023 3 ARy & IFHR)

S dF FTA™ I (T =)
1 s TErIed mieTE R 46.77
2 e wedie 16.11
3 RRYY geidee 3.58
4 e STy Wt 18.48
5 T AIRY qfeet Wdver 63.34
6 o1 FSeTZe e 12.43
7 et AfeT TioadIvet 263.83
8 9 FEr) I RS 10.34
9 Feret gdge 19.20
10 TR TR 2.32
1 TR TR TSl AdTe 9.09
12 CeRidIge et 36.69
13 e TS At 5.03

o 507.22

feuqoft: Jol R arar URE A 9 et fifr adler 2023 # ol 81 sfor arar I 9 Wik i <& 9 w31 Sl %
ey § 31 AT 2023 P RART & IFTAR B ¥P T T 2 |
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| e deat @ Rare

uRf¥re wfRoft 8: fAerg g Sivr T e e geiferat - 31 ar=f 2023
% IR | wAmfere | qafsffa @t e

([T EemR X )
.4 & F1am SHThetel | Aaem MU | e gt Ay
P HE= (FFEA IR | (FH4-5)
)
(1 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
| | aforfoues ¥
i) 9ot gepieh o g8 (%)
1 do 3% R, Betera (1963) 925.00 925.00 -
2 EEIRR §6 o, BeR (1964)* 704.06 704.06 -
3 o fopae 9 for. worigrem (1964)* 208.50 208.50 -
4 5 ST wRRfem § fof., FremgR (1965)* 11.51 11.51 -
5  § 3ife 98R for., gear (1970)* 4,631.66 4,631.66 -
6 I S 3T wER fafies, fawet (1970)* 968.92 968.92 -
7 ¥ 3ife B fafies, @ (1986)* 1,16,278.09 1,16,278.46 (0.38)
8 iR Re ¥ for., fiReT (1987)* 14,659.08 14,659.08 -
9§ i st for. qeE (1992) 3,70,000.00 3,70,000.00 -
FIT 5,08,386.80 5,08,387.18 (0.38)
ii) 31iféres et 9T g R Iebran AW AR 92 W 1A D TE ()
10 S 9 for., 9= (1963)* 253.35 137.79 -
(115.56)
11§ 3i% STermgy fof., sremg=r (1963)* 27.60 18.07 -
(9.53)
12 ST HARE S for., S99 (1964)* 108.08 31.32 -
(76.76)
13 AoHielies PriaRfed S ., Prerprrar (1964)* 880.08 44155 -
(438.53)
14 e 9 1., Preremmr (1964)* 734.28 372.93 -
(361.35)
15 &9 9o for., g9 (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00 -
(47.40)
16 YIS dop AT i<, Blerepre (1966)* 99.26 88.12 -
(11.13)
17 <rden o fot., IEvTgT (1969)* 18.28 14.55 -
(3.74)
18 o1e¥ FHARE 9 for., S (1985)* 3,34,062.25 91,358.30 -
(2,42,703.95)
19 TR Nigd 9o for., el TR, HeRTe (1990)* 26,021.36 23,191.65 -
(2,829.71)
20 gARCS $eRgad §a for., dreterar (1990)* 3,50,150.63 32,631.51 -
(3,17,519.12)
21 g9 9 for. faeetr (1990)* 30,633.77 27,382.20 -
(3,251.57)
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(T EeR T H)
.4 cea SHTRetel | Paem e | T gt Ay
P = (Fg TSN | (FW4-5)
)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
22 gafge §o for. @ (1990)* 72,577.39 14,057.91 -
(58,519.48)
g @ 8,17,291.74 1,91,403.91
(6,25,887.83)
iii) s ekl amr g€ (1)
23 fegwIm wafdger d for. faeelr (1988)* 2,19,167.10 1,05,374.96 1,13,792.14
24 I 3T g for. ,dogR, afierrg (1990)* 1,07,836.01 1,03,755.98 4,080.04
25 % i dfiierre fof., RReetdet, afierrg (1990)* 76,449.75 75,897.32 552.43
26 T 9 fo1., H1ere (2000)* 1,72,956.25 1,72,956.25
27 §RY W ¥ fo1., SR 939 (2002)* 10,56,442.08 5,90,557.14|  4,65,884.94
g 16,32,851.19 8,75,585.40 |  7,57,265.80
P (F+@+) 29,58,529.73| 15,75,376.48|  7,57,265.42
(6,25,887.83)
I Praffes ¥5
i) ot gepreh e g€ ()
1 I AR PrTRfed 8 for. 598 (1976) 573.33 573.33 -
2 o HrRfed de for., Ao (1977) 184.00 184.00 -
3 9 fIged PrefiaRfed 9 for. §as (1978) 1,072.00 1,072.00 -
4 MG I PravRfed wiee o for., g (1981) 218.99 244.99 (26.00)
5 T 9EBRY §a o1, HaE (1984) 1,837.46 1,837.46 -
6 PSS AU 3 BrRfeT 9 for., mERTE (1986)* 484.89 484.89 -
7 WgNlelicd HrafaRied 9 for. §a8 (1992) 12,500.00 12,500.00 -
8 fiqER dreiffed e ¥ for., a1y gaer (1996) 121.97 121.97 -
9 doR feRgae SeReaa arsitRfea e for., gael , 2,413.42 2,413.43 (0.00)
FHTed (1996)
10 URaATe SeRETS PR §& fo., gael, Flcs 915.79 915.79 -
(1998)A
11 EfT SeaRY @ o1, 907, 7eRTg (1999) 28,556.47 28,556.47 -
12 ZAADNON PR ARIRS FEHRY de foT., FeRme (2001) 5,068.09 5,068.09 -
(13 AAR ASCIReT BIRIeT §a for., STEnamEms, ToRmT 3,160  40,15,185.54|  40,15,185.54 -
(2001,2013@)#)
14 5 e vl BreftRfed o i+ d% , ( fadshe), ey 7,821.24 7,821.24 -
gaer (2002)
15 & IR TR PrIATRed dop fer., (fdshga), ToRm 26,553.64 26,553.64 -
(2002)
16 favmERE PrafRfed ers 3% 1., a1y g2 (2003) 11,289.66 11,289.66 -
17 PRI AT PIARICT shee 5 for., ey g<wr (2003) 47,432.57 47,432.57 -
18 & WretedT sifRfed 94 for., ORI (2003) 34,033.48 34,033.48 -
19 ITEAGHIG AiAeT ARG AEHRT deb fof., TR (2003) 33,329.35 33,331.32 (1.97)
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aRf¥re wRvh 8: (wr)

(R &R T H)
.4 o F1am SEThatell | fAueg e | g gt Ay
P HE= (FFEA TR | (FH4-5)
)
(1 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
20 O FIsRfeT o e for., affiemrg (2003) 33,177.94 33,177.94 -
21 ISR 3§ HIIReT do fo., ToRIT (2003) 37,343.88 37,343.88 -
22 & S HARTEAS PrRICT o o, srenemEg, TR 41,281.62 41,281.62 -
(2003)
23 GremqR HreRfeq 3@+ & for., 31y g3 (2003) 7,697.97 7,697.97 -
24 TS WEHRY dap foT., ORI (2003) 22,952.19 22,952.19 -
25 FRITR ARIRS TEHRT 9 fof., ToRWT (2004) 20,65,143.58|  20,65,143.58 -
26 IR ARCH BrARfeT de for., FeRTg (2005) 30,697.47 30,697.47 -
27  TYERT PIIATRICT o1 9 fof. , 3T gawr (2005) 629.80 629.80 -
28 N TR 2 preifRfed e 1., IoiRen (2005)" 4,787.55 4,787.55 (0.00)
29 TN PIIATRICT 5 foT., ToRIT (2005) 5,725.86 5,725.86 -
30 AR ARRE FEBRT 5 fof., TORTT (2005) 30,892.41 30,901.60 (9.20)
31 SRS Jfel draiiarfed de for., I, ToRm (2005) 6,06,403.31 6,06,403.31 -
32 gy HraiRfed §a for., ToRm (2005) 1,30,437.03 1,30,437.03 -
33 SR PR 9 fof., ToRwT (2005) 15,706.37 15,706.37 -
34 Y Jod wreiRfes §& 1., fIgR (2005) 18,999.84 18,999.84 -
35 UTolE MRS FEHRT §a for., TORM (2005) 24,741.48 2474148 -
36 HERTS STEVT SEdhRY S for., 7 9aer (2006) 3,04,703.46 3,04,703.46 -
37 WgRE 39 PIeIRfea da fot., Afferrg (2006)" 2,57,956.99 2,57,956.99 -
38 N 3T PIRITRIET I ., IR, FHies (2006) 4,846.70 4,846.70 -
39  IIE AdCIRd HIsIReT do fo., ToRTT (2006) 12,825.48 12,825.48 -
40 IR GIgew praTRTeT S for., ToRmT (2006) 58,798.44 58,811.81 (13.36)
41  gSRMS SreiaRfea do for., Ridsasmame, a1y 9awr (2007) 7,55,959.06 7,55,959.06 -
42 ARM GEHN o for., MRIep, HERTE (2007) 3,23,215.02 3,23,215.02 -
43 JIET FEPR oo fot. e , WERT (2007) 5,938.96 5,938.96 -
44 £ THFR ARG FEHRT 9 ., ToRIT (2007) 11,238.00 11,238.00 -
45 G T PITRfeT § fof., ToRIT (2008) 3,793 1,84,558.65 1,84,558.65 -
46 T AT PrARieT I ff., Ry, 8RS (2008)7 7,240 7,442.90 7,442.90 -
47 RIS HITRfET de fo., gaell, Frcs (2008) 30,483 1,85,521.69 1,85,521.69 -
48  TTATADON SR TEHNT 9 fof., AERTE (2008) 2,602 24,167.12 24,167.12 -
49 1 e BraffRfed 9 for. faeetr (2008) 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -
50 9.7, Weet S IEBRT S fof., FERTE (2009) 11,542 79,008.26 79,008.26 -
51 37 IEAM PrafaRfecT 9 fof., WIaTR , ToRIT (2009) 13,521 51,821.99 51,821.99 -
52 i Rifg Jpcer weadRY d for., merme (2009) 1,892 20,818.79 20,818.79 -
53  TfeeRTd Nged HIATRfeT 5 fof., STerTa, FaRmg 21,503 3,00,915.66 3,00,915.66 -
(2009)

54 & gferer 3 reiiRfed S 1., FHtesd (2009) 8,684 43,375.25 43,375.25 -
55  USIgR ST HEHRT 9 fof., HERTE (2009) 2,803 33,463.64 33,463.64 -
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aRf¥re wiRvh 8: (wr)

(R &R T H)
.4 o F1am SEThatell | fAueg e | g gt Ay
P HE (FFEA TR | (FH4-5)
)
(1 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
56  Giferst ARTRE FEBRT S for., ToRm, (2010) 11,446 70,182.85 70,182.85 -
57 Rifes Prefiafea §a fof., gREMYR , 759 92w (2010) 27,123 2,32,261.93 2,32,261.93 -
58 FUATS 31 draRfed 9 for., weRTE (2010) 12,948 1,14,105.43 1,14,105.43 -
59 TERY GigedT drafRfed §e for., WeRg |, (2010) 13,833 1,67,648.97 1,67,648.97 -
60 i AR BrRfeT & for., Hetes, (2011) 174 179.27 179.27 -
61 AT T PrATRICT dep foT., TR (2012) 10,264 71,269.83 71,269.83 -
62 <N greTon BrTRfeT 9 for., TR (2012)7 927 9,476.72 9,476.72 -
63 AR BITRIeT da o1, 78R (2012)* 85,990 2,37,520.12 2,37,520.12 -
64 TS YT PIafaRfed §a for. werTg (2012) 12,203 1,01,677.83 1,01,705.75 (27.93)
65 U deil BrATRIeT §a for., 7aRTg (2013) 1,213 16,993.25 16,993.25 -
66 AT BRI I fo1. (2013) 12,452 25,343.98 25,343.98 -
67 ARG PreATRieT do for. (2014) 40,373 7,27,615.26 7,27,615.26 -
68 i Rifgfammaes e g §a for. (2014) 20,401 1,57,616.06 1,57,616.06 -
69 < PIHYT JicT FEBRT 5 fot. (2015) 28,759 3,01,759.34 3,01,759.34 -
70 NI PrITRfET 3= e for., e (2015) 42,825 1,19,188.84 1,19,188.84 -
71 SRS PreifRfed §a for. sewaEs (2015)& 29,343 1,56,382.66 1,56,382.66 -
72 9Tl I BITRIET S , IroRA (2015) 3,191 41,382.47 41,382.47 -
73 TN BI-IATRfeT §& ffies (2014) 11,822 55,921.12 55,921.12 -
74 & @ 99 I Pr-3ifRfey T fafiee 6,592 21,888.06 21,888.60 (0.54)
75 fager IR FEHR) de fofics o 10,912 39,755.90 39,774.48 (18.59)
76  SFES Tacy AT, HERTE (2020) 6,119 52,055.23 52,465.99 (410.76)
77 TSGR o SI-SARfea §& fafics feigR 15,188 71,639.96 71,639.96 -
(g )&
78 < 3 AT, YaAR, INFSM (2018) & 6,446 1,51,659.37 1,51,659.37 -
gaw 1,29,17,552.73 | 1,29,18,061.07 (508.35)
ii) 31iflres gl g1t g8 SR g A9 IR T TR A D E (3.)
79  HICHIR ST HIIRiea da fof.,qas (1977) 276.50 -
(276.50)
80 3R fAcwh P BreffRfeT de& fofice, §a8 (1978) 60.31 -
(60.31)
81 XTINT e PIRioRfed § foT., oy, FeRTe (1978)* 4,642.36 1,256.95 -
(3,385.41)
82 WG TS PlITIRIeT dep for., Wamael (1994) 26.10 -
(26.10)
83 IR PIATRfeT & for., 31y gawr (2003) 708.44 527.64 -
(180.80)
84 & AT PrafRfed o d for., atier gawr (2005) 2,114.71 549.18 -
(1,565.53)
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e & F1AM SEThatell | fAuemmeeEd | g geiferat Ay
P A= (FFEA TR | (FH4-5)
)
(1 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

85 EemgR RfeT Afger TedrT 4@ fafics, FeRmg (2000) 27,494.76 17,600.00 -

(9,894.76)

S 35,323.17 19,933.77

(15,389.41)

iii) s7ifws g o< g8 ()
86 faweHr disifRfed 9 fof. a8 , #eRTg (1979)* 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
87  FHIRE! ST WEBN S for. Ha¥ , HERTE (1979)* 701.51 412.14 289.37
88 olIER PINaRfea de fof. {ag , FeRmg (1979)* 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
89 dw BRTRfeT o for., TR, Ptes (1982)* 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
90 PloeeR TN PrATRICT o for., PreeR, Y gowr 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
(1985)
91  NeE PIRIMRIeT d% fof., AR, F+teH (1985) 274.30 65.50 208.80
92 ST 3 PRI o foT., BTed (1986) 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
93 AR o+ PIRITRfea I for., Bt (1987) 961.85 227.60 734.25
94 Tavs o+ BreTRieT § for. , oawss, TR U< (1988) 1,095.23 1,095.23
95 oA BISTIRIET 16+ § for., 31y g=er (1990) 436.10 51.62 384.48
96 T PIIATRICT e e fot., Toirem, 3TeT g (1991) 388.82 48.56 340.26
97 G PreTIRfeT 9 for., e (1991) 1,736.62 963.02 773.59
98  HATel & dTfeRI4R BreTRfeT o1e7 §a for., Fesd 1,744.13 1,139.44 604.69
(1991)

99 RER ARG FEHRY s for. , aeraT, ToRTT (1991) 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
100 JoRTH GReW Braffarfeq §a for., Ftesd (1992)* 3,710.54 273.78 3,436.76
101 ¥eier AR FedRY S for., ToRmT (1994) 1,983.68 103.04 1,880.64
102 Rifeo =T s+ PreRiea 9 for., SR, 7ed a9 (1994) 22,020.57 2,227.77 19,792.80
103 AT BratRfeq §o for. Has , FERg (1995) 87,548.52 758.00 86,790.52
104 g™ BraRfeT e foT., ST N, FERTE (1996) 36,545.52 29,279.79 7,265.73
105 <fRKIeh ST BretRfed §a for. . §a8 , 7eRTg (1998) 22,662.97 7,300.00 15,362.97
106 PIeEIYR FTeaT ST TEdbRT 96 for. . HaE, WeRTE; (1998) 80,117.45 80,117.45
107 SIER ST FEBR S for. §a¥ , AERTE (1999) 51,803.37 49,313.08 2,490.29
108 fIPR FEdRY e fo1. . HaE , FERTE (1999) 18,067.90 14,148.71 3,919.19
109 ITAMT ARICTEe BrATRIeT e for. . §a8 , AeRTg (2000) 46,239.88 5,500.00 40,739.88
110 FAFHROT o1& PraffRfeq §a o1, {aE , 7ERTE (2000) 62,293.89 260.58 62,033.31
111 7GR Pr3iTRfed 3@+ §a for., 1y g3wr (2000) 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
112 STATRYITeT PIATRICT 3/ §a6 foT., 31fer ger (2000) 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92
113 3faxT AEHRY 9 o1, §as , TR (2000) 1,57,012.94 59,783.98 97,228.95
114 g Aed dretRfed §a for., 7eRmg (2000) 2,242.01 2,242.01
115 Rigrel Teart 9 for., Seria, FeRTE (2000) 5,398.65 1,100.00 4,298.65
116 & T ATIPT AR FePRI b fof., TORTT (2000) 2,017.30 2,017.30
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P A= (FFEA R | (FH4-5)
)
(1 () (3) (4) (5) (6)
117 e 341 Afgl MRS TEHRT , HeHIRT, HERTS 1,696.09 0.24 1,695.85
(2001)
118 MR TEHNT e for. AR, e g2 (2001) 7,013.59 1,000.00 6,013.59
119 3fexT TEaprY 9 for, SiRmeTe, #eRTE (2001) 21,862.77 465.72 21,397.05
120 RIRG PIARICT FARKS deb A, AR, 7e 26,135.83 15,704.50 10,431.33
9397 (2001)
121 9Rug SreifRfeT §& for, 78 fiseh (2001) 3,946.61 3,939.70 6.91
122 P PIARICT 3/ 5 for., Riaremarg, a1y gawr 2,32,429.22 73,1630  1,59,312.92
(2001)
123 &AM PIaTIRfeT 9 for., STEAeEE, ORI (2002) 30,168.26 12,765.43 17,402.83
124 SIEAYR ARG FebRI 9 fof., (fadsiig) /e gaer 19,486.49 15,071.90 4,414.59
(2002)
125 5t el praRfe I for., STEASETg, ORI (2002) 1,40,667.57 62,046.41 78,621.16
126 RIS AT Gigedt BIsifaRfeq de o1, {as , 7Ry 37,959.73 0.01 37,959.73
(2002)
127 R diged dreitRfed §a for., (fadshe), vermg 3,048.95 302.00 2,746.95
(2002)
128 e BIeRfeT e o1, {as , FERTg (2002) 48,456.66 147.03 48,309.63
129 WFRITR PIRICT o §a for. fadsiigd, sy gawr 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50
(2002)
130 31hT PI3ifoRfed o da far., (fadshigse), SN (2002) 7,032.61 3.32 7,029.29
131 4 gRmaTe frriig 9IRS TEPRY §o (Rdsigd), ToRe 25,866.18 8,400.00 17,466.18
(2002)
132 51 PIAReT b 1., e g3er (2002) 74,426.82 2,421.29 72,005.53
133 AR AEPHRI 9 fof., ITEHSEIG, ORI (2002) 14,779.44 427.30 14,352.14
134 ART WRISR PrARieT §& fafics, (fdshied), #armg 22,448.41 4.16 22,444.25
(2003)
135 &t o SreftRfed §& for, {48 , 7eRTg (2003) 47,507.25 342.72 47,164.53
136 WS AT PrATRICT o fof., TBRTE (2003) 46,368.34 1,028.84 45,339.50
137 ST BRI S AT, 3aT, 7T 9397 (2003) 71,741.71 68,141.14 3,600.57
138 & AFMRICT pIATORICT S dep foT., 37er g2 (2003) 16,197.58 14,678.15 1,519.43
139 AT TR T PrRfea o for., sRamwm (2003) 30,046.64 3,099.50 26,947.14
140 oI BreTRfeT 31+ 9 for., 31T 99T (2003) 9,254.48 8,614.31 640.17
141 IRANR BrTRIET o1+ § for., o1y 93T (2003 )# 14,32,344.30 9,46,695.05|  4,85,649.26
142 IITUC PIATRIET TS d for., 31 a9 (2003) 16,345.12 7,760.00 8,585.12
143 T PrTRfed 3= I for., 3ty g (2003) 46,781.03 43,649.54 3,131.50
144 & BRI PreiiRfed o+ & for., &y ggwr (2003) 12,873.23 11,243.66 1,629.57
145 HerdT TAgR TEPHRI 9 fof., HERTGE (2003) 48,880.14 47.91 48,832.23
146 < HEAR BRI PrTRieT da for. 7ea 9w (2003) 1,41,139.81 1,40,798.15 341.65
147 FER T 2SXETE PRI 3= §a ., 31y y<r (2003) 57,245.59 9,702.80 47542.79
148 o BIRITRIET &+ §a for., &1ie yeer (2003) 23,855.34 23,855.34
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.4 cea SETRatell | fAue e e | g giferar Ay
P = (Fg TSI | (WW4-5)
)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
149 & TR HIRITRET 16+ & for., a1y g2 (2003) 2,626.79 2,626.79
150 BT priToRfed = e for., rfer g (2003) 21,677.67 17,300.00 4,377.67
151 WIATR IR PrafRfea o for., ToRmT (2003) 35,508.21 18,626.44 16,881.77
152 A1 FEHRY 4 o1, dtes (2003) 22,272.99 3,038.47 19,234.52
153 87 STfeATeT WEHRT 9 for., 7eRmE (2003) 4297117 40,729.41 2,241.76
154 HeRM BrATRIeT §a for., ToRm (2003) 1,15,872.42 27,318.21 88,554.21
155 R AdCIgel BRI da for., ToRT (2004) 25,531.20 25,531.20
156 TIReT BrafRfed de for., ToRTT (2004) 7,15,200.69 4,25756.90 |  2,89,443.79
157 I¥cH PR §a for. ga8 , AeRTg (2004) 44,086.21 82.94 44,003.27
158 gfordT afgel TEdhrY S for., STerTia, AERTE (2004) 34,192.33 26,848.87 7,343.46
159 IR MR® AEHRT 9 fof., ToRTT (2004) 38,46,162.46| 32,48,868.42 5,97,294.04
160 "RERTGUC PrATRIeT 3+ da for., 3ty g (2004) 1,794.45 164.60 1,629.85
161 YR PrATRIeT 3 §e6 fo1., I (2004) 9,799.51 9,799.51
162 < 18 PR o= o for., sy gaer (2004) 10,170.18 9,470.18 700.00
163 &Y BT HrTRIET dep fer., 317 g (2005) 13,509.83 4,423.72 9,086.10
164 et reifRfed s+ da for., sty geer (2005) 19,306.12 6,600.08 12,706.04
165 TeTeRT ST PrafRfed §a fr., Fwtesd (2005) 25,441.21 3,293.11 22,148.10
166 faorr prefRfed o= d for., aier gaer (2005) 12,224.74 11,904.01 320.73
167 Y AITE Br3TRfeT S for., 31ie 9397 (2005) 7,387.17 2,007.17 5,380.00
168 RIIRT PraaRfed o+ §a for., BaxmEg , o1y gawr 3,741.01 4.74 3,736.27
(2005)
169 AETeredl SIaTRied sra 9 for., davmre , sy gaw 41,999.65 394.91 41,604.74
(2005)
170 T SIRET AR AR FEHRY S o, 3Tprer, HERTg 13,351.57 4,512.55 8,839.02
(2005)
171 IRGR Gged prafffed 9 fo., 7erms (2005) 15,836.61 519.61 15,317.00
172 rengR e ae SefRgaa BreifRfea §& |, 7errg 1,07,561.91 24,465.92 83,095.99
(2005)
173 F9IaT YIged PrIATRfeT §a foT., ToRIT (2005) 5,84,048.60 4,18,791.83|  1,65,256.77
174 Q PRITRICT I i SRS for., ToRIT (2005) 49,437.88 34,002.75 15,435.13
175 & qre=t preffRfed e for., ToR™ (2005) 86,530.52 78,227.40 8,303.13
176 SSRERT BrafRfeq do for., ToRwT (2005) 3,18,925.24 2,47,133.24 71,792.00
177 UG HHEEA HIfIRiea de fof., TR (2005) 74,035.72 66,870.29 7,165.43
178 IR Ahwelger BrafRfed Sa for., ToRmT (2005) 2,99,340.86 58,849.32|  2,40,491.54
179 s faprT PIafRfeT §a fof., ToR™T (2005) 2,23,150.28 67,681.19|  1,55,469.09
180 IR IR PrTRfed §a far., oI (2005) 53,755.25 43,070.74 10,684.52
181 G ARG FBRI 94 feT., TORWT (2005) 17,573.42 729.55 16,843.88
182 HHGREFT AR MRS TEHRT 9o foT., IR, 7eA 3,031.51 0.24 3,031.27
9aT (2005)
183 ffev PreifRfea § 1., Tie, 7o 989 (2005) 8,501.09 3.72 8,497.37
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184 Jocidfost BISTIRIET o1+ §a for., o1y g3er (2005) 7,503.14 1,022.80 6,480.34
185 i fager rafRfed §a for., ToR™ (2005) 80,214.81 21,649.74 58,565.07
186 JAYR PIaTIRfeT de fof., ToRTT (2005) 5,79,896.95 55,781.74|  5,24,115.21
187 47 aiey PraRfeT dab for., ToRT (2005) 10,898.73 190.09 10,708.63
188 I PreRfeT 9% for. G , #ERTE (2005) 1,20,659.85 103.13|  1,20,556.72
189 RETE Nged HreRfeT da for., FeRTE (2005) 29,932.80 14,588.49 15,344.31
190 3F BITRIET S for. e, STt (2005) 16,479.04 3,414.34 13,064.69
191 STl HraRfed §a 1., ToRmT (2005) 40,828.18 10,038.93 30,789.25
192 & AFY PrafRfea §a fof., I, ToRIT (2006) 67,739.63 25,933.48 41,806.15
193 T7eT I8 RY <1 dep foT., M, BINTTE (2006) 1,81,637.44 27,645.01 1,53,992.43
194 AYYRT guret Agdf Pprafarfed 9 for.,fF=r (2006) 65,053.51 0.38 65,053.14
195 IRy ST HraiaRfed §a faf., ToRmT (2006) 3,01,592.15 2,05,852.62 95,739.53
196 S WIAHET d1.81% JoRIR Nged BrafRfed 9e for., 2,66,452.45 1,81,014.17 85,438.28
ToTTS, ORI (2006)
197 TR 7user AR S foT., SR, 7eT 99 (2006) 1,45,661.51 1,38,413.27 7,248.24
198 BT feReae Jea PrefRiea d for.,fFeR (2006) 82,529.98 3.29 82,526.70
199 &t AR PrATRICT §a foT., IR, ToRT (2006) 92,989.37 1,791.86 91,197.50
200 i WHARTA HrafRfed 9 fo., agesT, ToReT 4,34,251.94 3,37,993.29 96,258.66
(20086)
201 ST BrIATRICT §a for., Tfeans, ToRwe (2006) 3,23,292.67 2,16,629.70|  1,06,662.97
202 QR HIRIET ¥ fof., TfEAR, ToR™ (2006) 5,52,716.70 2,18,566.92|  3,34,149.78
203 WGI PrATRICT & fel., IR, ToRWT (2006) 1,20,686.51 6,314.48|  1,14,372.03
204 & AT PrafIRfea §o for., IR, TR (2006) 91,577.38 1,216.11 90,361.26
205 o fa=g preffRfed 4 for. §ad |, #eRmg (2006) 1,18,895.88 1,08,619.17 10,276.71
206 FHICH PBIvg T AEBNT sab T, SR, BHtes 29,757.64 6,157.56 23,600.09
(20086)
207 3T MY BreTRfeT da for., ToRTT (2006) 3,71,586.77 2,17,086.25|  1,54,500.52
208 HICINR HrfRfeT s+ S for. afemrg (2006) 25,021.00 12,796.46 12,224 .54
209 @ Rl ARicRd PIARICT 5 for., e, ToRWT 11,614.90 4,767.09 6,847.81
(2006)
210 SIS AFIRSE FEBRT S foT., ToRTT (2006) 1,65,896.38 1,07,683.34 58,213.04
211 ARG TR BIsTRfed § for., 7R (2006) 1,16,051.52 26,444.24 89,607.27
212 e FIBT ord PreifRfed S for., SRgR, IoRe 6,606.11 1,702.99 4,903.12
(2007)
213 MRG AEBNT S AATT, ITe™,7ed 42T (2007) 20,393.50 21.68 20,371.83
214 R Aderge PraifaRfed o for., sEAeEmR, ToRmT 1,03,903.73 43,449.78 60,453.95
(2007)
215 RV NYeH PIafaRica 9 fof., 7ERTE (2007) 3,67,807.52 2,27,393.79 1,40,413.73
216 U AFRY WEHRT dop AATfa, AERTE (2007) 47,576.03 17,844.29 29,731.74
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217§ HIADT WHART Rl TS UIISIYe, raehedeet!, 29,749.48 3,086.43 26,663.05
3y 93T (2007)
218 g AFRE AEBRY o for., TR, 7T 939 (2007) 4,305.77 447.10 3,858.67
219 NS 3T PIITRfed 9 fof., 3T, ToR™ (2007) 1,24,758.68 1,18,066.31 6,692.37
220 R Adh-CIgel BITRICT 3+ §a for., ¥axmme , sy 31,232.28 4,165.30 27,066.99
9397 (2007)
221 TS STereN PrATRIeT o for., ATl 7RIS (2007) 27,287.76 579.65 26,708.11
222 THERA AR PrafaRfea I for., IR, 3Ty g 2,304.21 5.61 2,298.60
(2007)
223 T[RRI 3T ST C BrarRfed § for. ,fAEr (2007) 5,937.89 2.88 5,935.01
224 SRyT ARG FEHRN S ., 787 92 (2007) 1,486.00 0.67 1,485.33
225 3MeET Afgl PraaRfea de for., HE=m, ToR (2007) 12,974.81 5,446.71 7,528.11
226 SRS G Br3fRfeq 3@+ S fr., ORI (2007) 22,078.93 3,562.98 18,515.95
227 ¥died AMRE WEHRT do for., TR, TR (2007) 1,60,286.13 73,518.98 86,767.15
228 it praiRfeT o for., 3R, 787 939 (2007) 2,476.52 78.08 2,398.43
229 301 3T AfRer HraiRfeT §a for., g, Faics 54,847.11 4,189.25 50,657.86
(2007)
230 < fapr PrTRfeT 3 f1., v, ToRW (2007) 10,262.36 4,377.84 5,884.52
231 RTSTPIC AfSAT ARTRE FEBRT § fof., ToRIT (2008) 12,600 68,218.16 28,525.83 39,692.33
232 AT 3 BIfTRfed 9 o1, Avewy, 7eRTE (2008) 678 666.32 - 666.32
233 T € PrefiRied § for., 3= (2008) 12,804 6,130.96 2.24 6,128.72
234 ATey AfE PrTIRfeT g fof., JREMYR, 77 2T 4,117 8,391.32 1,413.55 6,977.77
(2008)
235 qYEIHCHNT TS FEHN S fof. , a1/IoT, Pited (2008) 1,787 2,673.13 182.42 2,490.71
236 3fPeT PHrReT STeie 9 for., 3%e, ST U 10,418 38,553.70 330.02 38,223.67
(2008)
237 TAIE ST FEBR 95 fo., ORI (2008) 5,718 24,522.91 2,559.37 21,963.53
238 ToolIheY 3 BraiTRfed g for., FHfes (2008) 5718 32,641.34 355.91 32,285.43
239 TIHR Al ANRE FEBRY §ab fer., ToRMT (2008) 1,865 6,375.13 3,672.75 2,702.38
240 7o FEHRY d for., MueT, IR 939 (2008) 67,098 4,54,367.84 3,255.92 4,51,111.91
241 5 ST FEHRY do A, YR, TSR (2008) 8,841 47,517.84 15,770.87 31,746.97
242 REcH PrTRfeT 5 for. §a8 , 7eRTE (2008) 11,350 1,84,735.21 41,653.68 1,43,081.53
243 3T e wfger TMRe d6 for., YR, BeiRrg 20,793 1,64,573.59 34,173.51|  1,30,400.08
(2008)
244 R I < Afgel 9T FEbR §b for., o, 6,499 22,849.90 10,946.41 11,903.49
FHTed (2008)
245 WHF AFRSG FEBNT § fol., TORIT (2008) 12,779 99,668.73 65,022.95 34,645.78
246 MY PrRITRIET 3 1., PreaTg], 7ERTE (2008) 25,627 1,69,225.78 38,581.19 1,30,644.59
247 5 IARIRY WTHE AUUCH BITIRICT S fo., =T, 16,723 2,68,254.02 2,30,571.10 37,682.92

TERT (2008)
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248 EHINY 3 BraRfed 9 o1, HHtes (2009) 5,605 36,446.49 4,441.56 32,004.93
249 TE PIIATRICT & fa1., R ,HorM, FHtesd (2009) 2,613 25,242.02 8,395.14 16,846.88
250 I BRI d for. ,RiggR, sfes (2009) 19,141 1,12,933.28 56,063.28 56,870.00
251 3 FHIAR I PIRMRfeT § ., Bt - 3R, FleH 3,256 25,288.48 16,701.67 8,586.82
(2009)
252 & AR RITTAISR 36 PrATRIea shfee da for., 8,512 67,660.45 66,092.12 1,568.33
FTed (2009)
253 ¥ Afger ARE FeaRT & ., ARR, 7eRTg 11,129 65,792.83 36,584.83 29,208.00
(2009)
254 & I ST IETAR AfeeT PraiRied § for., 1R, 679 3,625.81 501.20 3,124.61
3Ty 92T (2009)
255 STd PRI I fof., reTeraeg, STR 939 (2009) 3,225 10,030.16 2,717.31 7,312.85
256 TRRISeTE 3/ praifRfed d for., TR y=er (2009) 514 4,015.07 7.16 4,007.91
257 RIgYR FARRE PHrfRfed 8 fT., ToRIT (2009) 8,512 37,184.46 2,612.38 34,572.07
258 AT FEBNI S fof., TSIET, TORT (2009) 21,603 1,28,916.02 58,576.93 70,339.09
259 WIATR Adelsd HIaaRfed da fof., ToRTT (2009) 35,466 3,74,582.84 3,13,003.72 61,579.12
260 NI SIS RN GEHN S for., TS, FERTE (2009) 16,092 1,01,964.31 35,540.70 66,423.61
261 4 0.3 .a1fee PpreTRfed §a fo1., gogars, 7eRTg 9,658 1,33,059.30 6,988.16 1,26,071.14
(2009)
262 SAFINID 1§ HITRieT I for., mwoh, FerTe (2009) 4,746 16,670.80 8,701.16 7,969.64
263 AR T PITRIeT dF fof., HERTE (2009) 4,641 53,127.98 32,959.23 20,168.76
264 A IMCHT TEHRT T 4 for. 7, HERTE (2009) 38,913 3,70,674.45 72,341.14|  2,98,333.31
265 SY 3T PrefaRfeT 9 for. g% , 7eRTg (2009)* 56,817 3,59,787.81 82,703.49|  2,77,084.32
266 3fPHerR AMRE FEHRI §ab for., ORI (2009) 26,368 2,38,318.86 2,21,485.48 16,833.38
267 IS PIRITRFET § fof., gor, AERTE (2009) 26,286 2,92,978.03 1,40,836.14 1,52,141.88
268 ERBHR I PI3TRIeT § o1, HHtes (2009) 16,539 1,37,345.44 1,32,644.11 4,701.33
269 5 4. %.3700T qIfee ST WEPRT S fof., AGRAR 67,791 5,66,073.61 35,805.32|  5,30,268.28
HERTE (2009)
270 STt ARG TEHNT S for., @oear, 7 g9 (2009) 15,453 97,541.55 37,096.16 60,445.39
271 AUl MRS FEHRI 9 fof., RHoW, FERTg (2009) 3,923 19,584.61 14,598.15 4,986.46
272  INIEET YABRY BRI S T, FiTel , 7RI (2009) 1,41,317 16,72,059.89 |  15,45,360.12 1,26,699.78
273 TRIST e+ BrafRfea de for., 78R (2009) 32,764 4,20,307.60 3,99,698.93 20,608.67
274 SeTIT Agd PrATRICT §& 1., IIRE< (2010) 23,933 93,927.24 102.33 93,824.91
275 3T WEHRY § fo1., ol 7ERTE (2010) 14,598 1,25,438.26 94,084.87 31,353.39
276 I IMepIC 1 PreiRfed § 1., 7eRTE (2010) 18,352 1,44,067.26 99,944.96 44,122.30
277 TR BrARIeT 3@ 9 fof., §a% , 7eRTE (2010) 43,934 4,36,184.64 1,08,922.59 |  3,27,262.05
278 3IIWT BIATRICT §e for., TATHT , Ftes (2010) 10,590 8,748.57 16.32 8,732.25
279 JUE 3 PreiRfed § o1, Ryoh, 78R (2010) 9,082 1,16,808.19 56,224.93 60,583.27
280 ISR g™ PprafaRied §a feof., TR, (2010) 56,769 4,87,115.50 2,81,323.36 |  2,05,792.14

48




| e deat @ Rare

aRf¥re wrlReft 8: (7+7)

([T EIR T ¥)
.4 & F1am SETRatell | fAve e | g geiferar Ay
P = (Fg TSN | (WW4-5)
)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
281 dooliel e PIATRICT hiSe dep for., Ftes , (2010) 56 58.72 0.74 57.98
282 Y TR 3 PrafRfed de6 fo1., 7RI |, (2010) 5,289 51,243.07 15,721.26 35,521.81
283 NITEFT PIATRIET §a fof., TBRTE , (2010) 3,386 15,629.02 5,615.61 10,013.41
284 gTEANY e prRfed thfee § for., defes |, (2010) 3,710 64,921.83 7,781.14 57,140.69
285 N FHER FEHRI dep foT., METR , ORI, (2010) 14,263 54,165.54 63.45 54,102.09
286 J9Ed PN S T, fARIST , BRI |, (2010) 21,235 1,15,186.90 1,14,638.37 548.53
287 3fE SeReTeT PIiRfed S for., =, (2010) 2,400 4,314.54 10.00 4,304.54
288 ITEAGMEIE g™ BIATRfeT e foT., ToRT, (2010) 36,652 4,48,117.96 3,45,548.61|  1,02,569.35
289 X iR AN AEHRT 8 fof., TR, (2010) 44,393 2,60,370.86 1,02,147.10|  1,58,223.76
290 HICHIA PrARfed §e far., Ffes |, (2010) 39,912 1,46,202.60 52,086.60 94,116.00
291 5t IR Y AEHr S fo1., 78RS, (2010) 35,219 4,03,741.10 3,57,859.76 45,881.34
292 IR AfEAT AFRY TEHRT 9 fo1., 7RI |, (2010) 54,036 4,76,606.19 3,09,031.48 1,67,574.71
293 IISTAeHT AFRY eI §a fof., AR , (2010) 3,424 25,845.79 20,063.13 5,782.66
294 TESRYR FdT PrarRfea §a for., ToRM, (2010) 4,866 49,312.44 22,552.04 26,760.39
295 it Wi RIg AR o4 PIRITRfeT d& , F=ies , (2010) 3,479 49,352.46 769.25 48,583.21
296 faoTTRY iR o+ &6 f1., 3y g2 (2010) 6,980 71,482.68 60,959.22 10,523.46
297 31T WEHN 5 for., ITR 939, (2010) 5,289 23,839.86 4,377.14 19,462.72
298 ITANIRY Ifedt o1&+ PIiRfed I for., 7R |, (2010) 6,296 27,996.78 11,425.28 16,571.50
299 R I PrATRCT e ., Peites , (2010) 4,501 14,769.68 - 14,769.68
300 AR 1 PraAfRieT o f1., TR , (2011) 14,811 1,45,596.66 1,33,805.66 11,791.00
301 i A9 WEHRI 4 FifRT , FERTS , (2011) 9,208 84,041.98 69,438.22 14,603.76
302 IS AUSH YIged BreRfed de for., meRTg |, (2011) 26,422 1,33,960.02 1,00,299.93 33,660.09
303 3T BIIATRICT §a foT., ToRm, (2011) 71,262 5,91,664.24 3,04,181.07|  2,87,483.17
304 WY fag Wi BreifRfed da for., o, (2011) 9,336 86,764.47 9,683.40 77,081.07
305 XTI 3 praiRfed g for., Htes (2011) 10,462 67,393.38 45,288.02 22,105.36
306 = AR PreifRfed 3 1., Fles (2011) 1,640 2,569.75 17.08 2,552.67
307 i aga & AR W PRI d fof. ,Heicsd 6,075 38,149.77 30,149.77 8,000.00
(2011)
308 &Y TRHTHT Ueh Waeh MReb Aeb b fo., AERTE 54,925 40317878  1,91,801.02|  2,11,377.76
(2011)
309 AT WEHRI 9 for., TERTE (2011) 33,500 4,22,834.49 50,467.79|  3,72,366.70
310 BT IME AR FEhR 5 for., 7eRTg (2011) 9,798 1,12,964.84 1,186.06 1,11,778.78
311 5 e WEBRY S for., AERTE (2011) 2,337 35,973.20 8,067.23 27,905.97
312 TENIRY ST, U1.09.%R AMRE FeEhN b T, TR 16,324 1,99,311.58 51,833.76 1,47,477.83
(2011)
313 fag o FriTRfea 9 for., 7eRmg (2011) 11,322 1,60,023.77 77,571.28 82,452.49
314 TETCIhNS G PraAfRieT o6 faT., FeRTE (2011) 43,822 5,57,696.70 4,42,870.71 1,14,825.99
315 g Afge MRS FedRT S for., 78 gawr (2011) 2,733 12,287.99 11,775.25 512.74
316 3RSt YIgew praifRfea 3 for., affm et (2011) 1,012 4,158.75 1,155.29 3,003.46

49




| e RS 2022-23

aRf¥re TRl 8: (7+7)

([T EIR T ¥)
.4 & F1am SETeRatell | fAue e e | g geiferar Ay
P = (Fg TSN | (WW4-5)
)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
317 5t Sfoer TeaRT §% for., TeRTE (2012) 7,596 22,002.44 3,545.78 18,456.66
318 IIgR 7l Afder o WearT 44 fo., Fiead (2012) 6,058 11,488.33 6,947.39 4,540.94
319 & RAUQR TRY FeBRT S fof., ToRwT (2012) 6,712 33,560.01 5,440.55 28,119.46
320 Rigref wesrY §& for. merTe (2012) 18,516 2,43,635.93 2,140.89|  2,41,495.04
321 ARAEr figew PrafaRiea 9 fof., ToRwT (2012) 5,408 45,494.11 42,836.70 2,657.41
322 Y PITRieT I for., 3y yewr (2012) 3,042 4,317.79 766.79 3,551.00
323 WUGRY BI3TRfeT 9 for., 7eRTe (2012) 42,553 5,48,927.62 5,28,927.62 20,000.00
324 MR 3 BRI 6 o1, 78R (2012) 5,696 20,904.79 7,614.16 13,290.62
325 EfeRT 4IfAeF AfEeT AEHRT 9 fof., 7ERTE (2012) 6,958 32,042.29 24,042.29 8,000.00
326 H Wgur ARieTsd 8% for. ORI (2012) 6,599 45,780.63 43,405.89 2,374.74
327 P T piRiRfed S for., S (2012) 14,925 77,806.72 23,359.16 54,447 56
328 WHIRIGR AFRY EBRY §a fof., AR (2012) 3,437 4,102.06 1,464.14 2,637.92
329 SHETYR AR e TEHRT 9 fof., 7ERTE (2012) 64,689 4,59,890.08 3,74,890.08 85,000.00
330 IR PraTRfeT do for., ToRmT (2012)* 34,672 72,219.38 22,835.89 49,383.49
331 ST BretRfed d for. (2013)* 19,631 52,967.42 7,208.00 45,759.42
332 Y 99l WEBRY 9 fo1. (2014) 11,501 92,475.42 63,685.63 28,789.79
333 3G 3 PrafaRfea 9 fof. (2014) 3,530 61,654.61 34,801.30 26,853.31
334 fyaeat AR TEHRT 9 for. (2014) 6,134 42,156.92 14,824.01 27,332.91
335 RieeR 3+ PreiRfed & for. (2014) 2,707 6,999.75 - 6,999.75
336 ORI §SRgae BrafRfed da for. (2014) 1,30,638 28,77,206.83 8,45,716.81| 20,31,490.02
337 & fiapIgrem SraiiRfed 3w+ §a for. (2014) 7,078 10,495.79 7,935.53 2,560.26
338 it Rrarit WEdRY de fof. 7ERTE (2016) 14,190 77,816.31 38,211.72 39,604.59
339 IRMR BI-3ITRfeT o fAfics Proresrar, afR et 19,137 1,52,079.54 59,588.31 92,491.23
(2016)
340 TG AT PI-sTRfeq o1d o fofice e g & 1,769 4,308.27 1,581.57 2,726.70
(2016)

341 g AfgeT WEaRY 4% fafics, 7erng (2017) 3,639 20,783.40 15,309.67 5,473.73
342 o9 e WEBRY I foifies, AERTE (2017) 4,009 12,879.52 7,710.41 5,169.11
343 FETHT Jrel 3T PI-3MRfed da fafics, wermg (2017) 7,398 1,09,302.97 12,931.83 96,371.14
344 Y dreitRfe I foafics , afdm 4wt (2017) 21,045 2,46,373.71 1,67,801.58 78,572.13
345 T IETHI-ATRfeT da fafies, afgR (2017) 317 261.65 0.00 261.65
346 BRYR PI-ATRfeT 16 I forfiics, I (2017) 2,025 10,385.18 8,537.44 1,847.74
347 TeATETE 1§ HI-3MRfeT 3+ o fofics, s/ (2017) 1,075 4,591.16 877.53 3,713.63
348 TR 3T AT, TEss, STR 9= (2019) 28,382 68,559.47 65,227.18 3,332.29
349 IATECS FARRAS PI-3A1T do foafics, FHYR it (2019) 24,684 2,47,534.55 1,66,492.73 81,041.82
350 WHcTIEd JHEITA #RS, AT (2019) 19,087 27,434.83 7,956.74 19,478.09
351 3TeTeR JRNEIGA, ISTERI (2018) 4,216 1,07,690.90 31,044.42 76,646.47
352 WEMET G, IR 99T (2020) 33,004 3,01,398.79 20,75549|  2,80,643.29
353 i &% G WEBRY do fAfies, HERTE (2020) 50,883 32,17,834.05| 23,84,576.42 8,33,257.63
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354 arey I, AR (2020) 2,125 1,53,640.88 10,000.00|  1,43,640.88
355 i w18 I, gES (2020) 449 9,372.57 1,671.30 7,701.27
356 craTST AfReT B WEdhN e fofics, IeTer (2020) 12,723 2,96,052.00 1,86,770.00|  1,09,282.00
357 HIgET IR, Tt (2021) 66,062| 2546,529.22| 23,94864.80| 1,51,664.42
358 RIS TG FEHRT o foifics HeRIg (2021) 40,415  36,21,282.31| 11,81,333.72| 24,39,948.59
359 TraH TEarRY I forfies AeRe (2021) 3,595 30,061.61 30,061.61
360 TRl Widfel THdTer, HERTE, (2021) 60,798|  28,98,743.94 2,45,904.82| 26,52,839.12
361 R TAURHEITST, HERTSE (2022) 38,325  37,77,117.41 37,77,117.41
362 A e, T (2022) 32,221 13,60,410.47 | 11,48,885.93|  2,11,524.55
363 UIORRT Hidiver FeRTS (2022) * 8,47,506| 3,85,08,392.22 -| 3,85,08,392.22
g T 9,20,82,474.20 | 2,66,23,371.57 | 6,54,59,102.63
T (3 +3 +7) 10,50,35,350.10 | 3,95,61,366.41 | 6,54,58,594.28

P (F +T +TT +H +3.49)

10,79,93,879.83

4,11,36,742.90
(6,41,277.24)

6,62,15,859.70

* e faerg @Y Ao

# GARHIOT BT Ao |

@ 3% % IRIATH R FAuen 1 e

& TR TS ARSI & fed e g 3 |

A 3 fopanfafdy & < e |

1. It 31l & e o1 a¥ Pred # faar w2 |
2. FHRN &b KN & ST PISH ¥ QY Y g 39 A 2033 Th Tg@NR St T8 AT &
3. YT ghiferdl # Sl o STFAIGH 3TR TNl Bl T B TR (ST o TSI ol 117 AfRAferd & |
4. SIS % Il Y FET 000 AN TER |
5. SIS ot NI Y gl Wi R oo G i S B

dre
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| e RS 2022-23 |

uRfIre wTRul 8¢: 1 2t 1 fAverT 3w e gokeht - o wwmaeht fade (gemdsh)
¥ T&< Y@ TV 3, 31 AT, 2023 96

(IR % EoIR H)
®.4 & w1 ™ Srpatell | Ruem e | ure gt A
P HE= (FEEA TN | (WHE-4)
)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
1 | geier dger $ 1,155 1,66,937.15 70,000.00 96,937.15
2 | e v S 643 1,23,662.49 24,732.50 98,929.99
3 | Her gXever $ 28,946 4,48,883.72 - 4,48,883.72
4 | i Adva S 269 23,570.22 - 23,570.22
5 | ST gHETA S 1,759 1,29,816.98 10,000.00 1,19,816.98
6 | S~ THATAS 1,186 1,82,361.28 - 1,82,361.28
7 | S drdger $ 872 71,998.85 - 71,998.85
8 | 5 atig e S 10,971 90,568.55 - 90,568.55
9 | TRIeT T 8,925 14,01,143.38 2,80,228.68 | 11,20,914.70
10 | Ry Sdoer 12,563 23,09,917.07 -|  23,09,917.07
11 | facrer s 2,460 1,08,929.25 10,000.00 98,929.25
12 | IRORIETET TS THaNd S 10,888 6,81,199.86 2,50,000.00 4,31,199.86
13 | vt fagerma faw mfest et 290 42,799.01 8,559.80 34,239.21
14 | Furer iget 21,573 23,01,580.76 4,60,316.15| 18,41,264.61
15 | £ % ey TR 22,248 71,29,284.44 .| 71,29,284.44
16 | 2rR Hefgat 252 62,934.00 62,934.00 -
17 | Ja1 fawrr vt S 13,344 15,12,751.64 4,54,355.79 | 10,58,395.85
18 | JraTSi S Afgel T S 18,595 29,44,731.02 69,300.00 | 28,75,431.02
19 | ofer v $ 20,565 19,36,111.38 3,87,600.00 | 15,48,511.38
20 | FeThIgR T 24,397 49,69,836.47 9,30,000.00 |  40,39,836.47
21 | TR gt 17,269 29,48,475.49 5,89,695.10 | 23,58,780.39
22 | i v $ 64,024 69,98,052.69 |  25,34,933.90 | 44,63,118.79
23 | EfeT woherRe TR 136 29,086.32 - 29,086.32
24 | QRN H3ll TIGIEIGeA 2,834 4,49,243.06 - 4,49,243.06
25 | gy e e, SIge 1,821 5,41,574.79 - 5,41,574.79
26 | TR ITd G ST+ TREge 4,121 4,16,052.71 - 4,16,052.71
27 | EREAR TEgd 4,208 5,72,373.06 - 5,72,373.06
28 | 7 9IRaT Afger e 530 1,29,510.42 - 1,29,510.42
29 | STelt TRIivet 1,492 2,86,733.00 - 2,86,733.00
30 | s AfcstepTs Ug WEHRY dop e 510 58,897.30 - 58,897.30
31 | TRy Rrem AT gdivat 1,353 1,62,712.66 - 1,62,712.66
32 | TS S CRIEee 1,019 1,88,282.97 - 1,88,282.97
33 | g1 PI-siTRfed o+ dop forfes, fasmarst 290 98,423.21 - 98,423.21
34 | STAIYHTET TRV TIURIEIT, SHATTR 1,187 2,21,990.82 - 2,21,990.82
35 | 2irggen o1 Hegd, dRa 3,735 8,50,855.69 - 8,50,855.69
36 | ARYR WeheIzel THEGH, YRR, a1l 3,714 4,43,204.64 - 4,43,204.64
ET 3,10,144 | 4,10,34,486.35 61,42,655.91 | 3,48,91,830.44

$ SIS (Fener) IMATH, 2021 B URT 18(T) F T&d ST &b YA b 15 fORIT a9 22 B A oA | IR 9 |
ool : 1) 31 R, 2022 F 918 Y B el TiH b=l § A 1 QA fhan ST B |
2) M 1 23.91 BRI BT RS U< gaTl Sl SIS ATAIH B IIRT 18T & TIGeHi & AGAR Kipel
LR ERINEC CRIRG R
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| feTes dea 3 Rare |
9Rf¥re |l 8 ff: =@RT Faer AT ¥ 9= e 7y b en -
31 9=, 2023 96

(T T EoR &)

. ¥ P SHTRaial @t Frat &1 fAverT
. Sircl
Q] (2 (3) 4
1 | IR o1 PI-3iRfea de forfaes, Irerer (2016)* 3,18,602.37
2 | MR g9 R Teerd I s, AerTg (2018) 2,946.90
3 | 5t gafy g, wERTE (2018) 27,601.00
4 | e TG sy e/ (2019) 13,579.00
5 | At AR wediee, T (2019) 84,394.67
6 | semad BRI e, 4@ (2021) 26,425 2,51,000.00
7 | MR g, 38 (2021) 1,16,856.00
8 | & aidive, 7 (2021) 11,918 42,022.68
9 | wicEre T SRS, FERTE (2021) 3,28,300.00
10 | e firs e, weRTS (2021) 80,463.93
11 | < RramiRe wifeer et Z2diger, FerTg (2021) 16,885.96

Xl 12,82,652.51

* & I BT T G AT ST 2 |

feuyoft : frm 31 STF St & TRFHIRT GRT STaT G TG 7 fFT ST F RN SFHIBTRI DT B dTell BT Bl HH
IR P! g | I F My FAgem F forg i 06 57, 2008 1 AfT TR ot ot | TagRiR, SRS &1 dgifis
ITFHIE I IR & 91, TRIAIIS §c &b IR STt AR (ARl # I SremEioiy ¥ =m & T&d e @l 18 W1 9
d &% T STRGTal & STl 1 YT &R A &, I I SeTEISIN gRT Sifd i a6 |l STHIBAIST T I - &
forg gatet € | S <remmaT, AR S & | SISl Bl SRR GRT AT e T A Bt & forg avet fAfSy qafe
T& &, T YA Faet WX STHIBIST BT T ST St SRmERieiT fdfem % Srf<R ar £ |
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4. tramfier ol o Rad

Tel.: +91-22-22870588 / 0939 / 4140 / 22885229 NBS & CO.

Fax: +91-22-22884910 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Email: admin@nbsandco.in 14/2, Western India Building,
Web.: www.nbsandco.in Sir P. M. Road, Fort,

Mumbai - 400 001.

AETIRIETh I oA Raid

Jar ¥,

e drr iR gogg RS A 1 AR Aved
fa=iT fa~on Y T e 9= Rard
IfFme

A R8T 91 3R g TRE e () & e faki faeRen & eraraRlen & 2, R 31 A= 2023 @Y fdy S (A, kor
TR Ay iR = A & Gt o=t e fAr Y SuRIeh <l (e oY S R ) FAT oY 3 forg o o SR e gaTe e
TETIYUT SREieh T Td ST AN I it 1

AR 9 H SR 2 SueTe S1fiemam TR & STgIR SR 84 & TS ARensll & Jrg_R, SRITh facir faxer sifdifem, Mg & oik
9o RS A 1961, FaT i &Ik ooy TR fem (i) aifSifem, 2021 (““sfafaam’”) g aeienferd grRT eniférd STert
P ML TRIDB A J&F B & MR I Ho=il AT, 2013 Y IRT 133 F Tad MEiRA o A 3R HRA # 37 AR R WHR
f3Q TQ 3T orgie RIgHl & 3T=eY, 31 AT, 2023 & IGIR 71 & <1 (el & Ael @ FRART 3R IS aRE &1 1<t a9 &
forg 376 SRR SiR % TH gaTE F ey § FE IR Ferer gfeepior gem w2 |

AT T YR

E 31O SRETIETT, o AT 2013 Y URT 143(10) &b 3 e ciRamlen AT (T9T) & IEER & 2 | gard Rard &
AT ““Faeiy faRon @t oivan aRlen & forg o Wierds & ITRaIIE’” # I ] & T8 SHR ITRaIIcE! BT U foha T § | WRa
F ACS THISC e HRAH GRT ST AR HiEdT 3R 1ot €1 ot Affae, 2013 iR Ml & graeri & dad faxir faexon & gy
RATRIeT & foly IR AT Saeaaraiali & STTIR &8H T F W0 & 31K 8A7 3 JMaTIHAIS iR SSAILSTE BT AER Ffel &
STIIR AT 31 wifcrep TR 1 ORT o & | BART 34T 8 3 & S oramaient e 9 fopg €, 9 faxiar famolt ok saR aifvma
& oI U TR Y& TR & forg Tt iR 9 & |
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faia faRor 3k o e 3 Rd & afalRss s sar

3 IS B AR T RN (7 & FSTh AvSe T 81l & | 31 gamaii # arfies Rare # & 78 e §mr iR g IR
o o PrRivgfY & ey § e e ot Rald it 8, «ifeh 33 faxir faaRor ok 2R orar wieres o Raie anfiet 721 21

fair faeRvl R BAR AT H 3 SIHERT wfiet el BT & SR 89 falt ot YR b1 TN ey ok el BRal & |

o faexell & SETlen & Gy ¥, gART SRS g STHHIRE! B 96T 2 R V1 Il THY I8 <@ & b 3=y SeprRar
TS ®9 A faci faRol & &R orar e § g g SR & 3wy & A1 e 91 9 AN w9 W Tord g g 2 € |

I, T SETIRIE RAIE &1 ARG 3 I8l I 1 T8 3 DRI & AR TR S i B 51 8, ST MR R &H I8 fspy Faprerd
£ % I8 o THaR! aR<Ifde WY ) Teid S 2, 1 86 S92 9 RUIE URKId AT IS 2 | 39 e H g 9 R R &
o po N 2|

g e fasfia faavon & faw= gy awRal & sl

o 1 g Aveet 39 fxlig faamelt @t SR axe & <y # siftfeam & SfeaRad STHaRY & forg STvarh @ Shfes wRd & |mr:
e eraier Rigial & TgRR frm @t faxirar RIfRY, facira srifsaes SiR Ferd) yaTe ol T SR =ITRiTTe Tawd IR _al & | 39
foIRal #, M &1 HafRrl 1 gReT TN SRaTeg! 3R 31 JAfFRfral i bl g ITepT 9l o o forg e & e &
ITRR T iRgich=T RepTE IET; STITH oIdich= el b1 =TI+ BT MR ST HIATIA PHAT; I Td =y I FAor =11 :fiR
SFFAT STITT; SNREErE 37eran FfCast 819 ared! Terd ST & o faei faaRon &t SRR 3R Rgfal & forg urifies stiaRes facir f=rr,
S eRaier Reprs 1 At SR qoie AR HR & forg y4Tdl @1 BRI &, I7ah! W1, B AR &G, e 2 |

farir faaRer AR axA & e Avse o SRR & (A @) Srieiie TRl & Y S & Bl & BT et BeeT, BRI Tl
J AR A 1, SR W AR 81, FHEIBRYT HRAT 3R G & folg 9 T BRI FRAT SR BT JAN BT 59 T b a1 Y
geie A % IREATIT IR 1 I1 ITHT IR et BT 4R T B of A1 fHR 3% ST 9D I I8 B & JMIR<H 3R 1S
I w7 &

o ) facirr RaiféT gomel & 2R i feere Aved o1 e 2 |
fa=iT faa~on ) Eaen & fom dEmRIgD! & STRafe

TART Se¥ 591 IR H SR SR T 361 2 {36 g et g < faRiar faemvr arifaes a0 < et 9ot 1 <6 &, R =g a8 diranerd)
&P HROT 81 AT FfCaw, 3R e oIamoian 31 RIS Wt TRy =1 FoRe gART 13 ff enfier 81 | I S Soa KR &1 AR 2,
e I8 TR &Y 2 fh G & STIRIR &1 T8 oRAToRieTT HIS[G TTefdl STl T EHEN 9Tl o of | el ST, elRaners a1 e & Il &
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Jhell 8 3R T8 I IRfdep A ST & AT 379 Tobed w0 3 T bl 07 3, faxI fAeRvll & MeR TR SuarTehdian & anfeye fAofa
Pl FANT HT J g B Pl VT B ST Fbel & |

QY & SFIRIR IRl & Ueh M & w9 H, 8 JRIaR 707 o § oIk TR Iamaien & SR 8H I91eR HRRITcHeT Pl S8 I & |
Eﬂéﬁiﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁ:

& facii faavelt ot aaifdes o S, AR I8 e 91 JfE & BRYT A, F SR Bl TEa & AR SHHT Gedidhe hee
&, B9 S ohRemi & IR Srgferameiiet oraraien gfthanai @bt TReT 3R ST e ff o=al €, iR clRaroRien e gt el
g S SR AT Y MR a9 v & forg Tt iR Sugeh & | el & IRuIFRawY 89 dTell IR<fdds Terd 991 &
T T T BT SIRGA Ffe F IROTERGHT W dTet TRGH < Aferes T1 &, i ehanerg) # felim, Serirel, SFegex
B TS T, e fAsavr, a1 riaRes =T 1 gAe it 8 e

S aRFRARRI & STTIR SUG<h &1 YT oIk qRIel Sfshasii ot T=a1 & forg & oiRareiel 8 IRifies siiaiRes faxi =l
P TTBRY WY ITe By & | It AT B RT 143 (3) (i) B T, 87 39 IR W 7T 1A Hh B P forg SRR
% T fvm & o1 T araRes i fAri=oT gomelt & 3R 99 9R & il @ aReErer gvaeiier 2 a1 78 |

& SR BT TE @i el a1 STIeher AR A gRT fFy 10 oraiar SigA iR e GahIanRoT 3 Teheiera
T Fa & |

T GRT oRaTeRT o foly SRITTST Tl STER & FANT &1 ITGThell TR AR JIST IRl e & MR TR, 89 59 [shy R
3Tt € fob T/ S Treel a1 RRufordl & e 1 Uit aR<ifdes IRfAieT & STt o oot et <iRen & w9 H 97 <& &
&7 TR A< Q0! He Soddl el 81 | AfS &6 I8 iy fiapTen & o s araifaes srfwif2ia Aieg 8, < 89 orae oran aier
Rare # faxirar faa=oll # A Yarcraor R 2 Sehfia =1 B a1 I8 {3 SART 1P RN o & forg 391 °Re @1
JHCIHR AT & | TR FIepy ciameien RIS o1 AR 7 IT<T SRETIRIeT H1eg R MenRa 8 | gretifes, wiasy # 8 areft
TS a1 aRRRUfR 7 @1 Frieiier Hvem s & & e Foheh £ |

& fairr faaRon & gercTano IR Ty SR, ReT SR At a1 3iR I o o ol faaer Siafifed eiae iR gesi
D 39 IHN ST & O Iegfiy feget 2, 3991 Joaia vl €
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5w & gRET Y 79, 31 AT & 1, ARITIRIEN ot ANSTTag SATIehal SR FHATfY & IR H SR ol & SRM SiaRe fa=mr
4 o7E TS A T el T AR Heayel oraTaRieT sk @l gare oo B

e 3 gRaT Y &1 a8 fa=or W geM &R € b 89 Tac=rar & Sde § iR S 9 Sdell @R 3 O A, S gAY e
JHIfad PR ATl & 3R STet A &1, Hef GReT S & IR § 9 & forg, Sifes e staeaenanati o1 srgare fhar 2 |

= Rurd =a € -
(@) AT AR TSR 3R ISRV 86 9T gL 7, Sl R AFheH STHBRI AR fIART P SR SN IaToRIeT & Jaror

¥ Saea £ |
(@) R fIER 3 gR R 31 T e 91 o Sfeall 3 i S A gehe B & o R gt o afeat fafdy Y sriegNR Sugeh
Y J rRfad T £
(M RO # IfeaRad =1 RN & Gom 0=, IoRa o T Fahal gaTg fIeRvr, fRi fIaReT SRR aRA & Sewd  SrgRfa o
il & STgHI B |
(7)) =N A, SR i RaRor due Aifdife, 2013 @Y 9T 133 % ded M ekiehT A I, STel Bal M SR &,
ST el & |
Tl THAICH G ol
IS FPBNCC
TH3ARTA: 110100W
it i
SR
IJ: §aS TH. 5. 46940

fa=ih: 21 S 2023 I3 : 22046940AINCFY5238
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S.

detel-uA 3R &

8y fi sk
(&g i ik g RS
(fafera 18 -
31 AT 2023 PI FRIAR B TS
1. fe i fAfY (Sremsuw)
o a¥ EIGEL
&g e /U7 RS N faeg SRUT RS
fafy fafy fafy fafy
RUE] RIEl RIE] RIE
13,97,403.00 0.00 1. fafy (I & arer § W) 12,17,447.00 0.00
2. TIRE @ & IAPAR Afere:
1,17,62,903.41 54,235.83 7§ 3 g & 99 1,32,86,843.14 57,602.72
15,23,939.73 3,366.89 S -3ToRE @ iaRa 24,55,879.88 3,593.20
1,32,86,843.14 57,602.72 4§ 3 aiq & 3y 1,57,42,723.02 61,195.92
3. (@) FewRed
0.00 0.00 g % gy & 9y 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 WS 1o @ < IR 1,85,046.39 0.00
0.00 0.00 o§ % aig & 9 1,85,046.39 0.00
(@) forarer S==ma=E Rerd
6,31,378.18 3,462.16 7§ 3 g & 9y 6,46,145.40 3,462.16
14,767.22 0.00 Yrorg @ X sk 43,059.01 0.00
6,46,145.40 3,462.16 g§ 3% aig & 9y 6,89,204.41 3,462.16
20,318.85 0.00 4, Ffire 3k e Ty 3 7 fry MU TR 18,084.91 0.00
0.00 0.00 5. Jfirer g R 7 g Tg Tt & AR 0.00 0.00
alquh?r EUOLY
0.00 0.00 6. ﬂﬁﬁmmm 0.00 0.00
4,452.61 0.00 7, araT = P TS N sRIRRET 4,469.55 0.00
8. 3 IWY
552.88 0.00 . PR AR 131.57 0.00
15,75,704.48 3,255.75 i TR W o S 8,40,392.50 1,208.49
19,198.25 0.00 i, Rt ¥ @) % sieie e A gt 1,08,221.75 0.00
135.98 0.00 T —" 99.17 0.00
0.01 0.00 v YT A e, eiTEd A smdeirad 4.82 0.00
15,95,591.60 3,255.75 9,48,849.81 1,208.49
1,69,50,754.60 64,320.63 Bl 1,88,05,825.09 65,866.57
T ARG 1 gARI R b g ? %/{/{/
e T &

GSTIRRET ¥ THIARGT 110100 Tag,

e i

i g g

WIMER (TH. . 46940)

21 S 2023

. . St oae=
aremet

348 SR

I TR
T TR

JEIETT: 22046940AINCFY5238
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gg TR fare

Jor-93 3R 3w

o arffer, 1961 & 3refie <enfae)

B ‘F’)

I Ry & IrgaR gaa-ao
RUT RS FAfY (Feiios)

( om@ #H)

59

o a¥ EIGH
e e HOT TRET e g e RUT TRET
fAfdy fafy fafdy fafe
NIkl NIEl Rkl NIkl
8.11 41372 1. 4T Red ¥ 3 99 AR 1,656.51 15.84
0.00 0.00 2. HEfReS TAPHar 0.00 0.00
3. g WRHR P gferyferal § faer (amrea w)

0.00 0.00 oy et 0.00 0.00
1,48,74,725.92 58,852.38 fawfifdper afevfevat 1,73,73,783.55 63,713.32
1,48,74,725.92 58,852.38 1,73,73,783.55 63,713.32
1,44,71,139.01 57,838.75 sifaret e 1,70,12,053.89 62,613.56
1,50,58,810.45 62,272.81 qroIR Ty 1,71,88,737.16 64,918.81

2,57,786.25 842.44 4. et W Ul A 3,09,569.55 910.40
5. 3= 3T

3,134.57 0.00 . PedR IR 0.00 0.00
17,57,829.18 4,212.09 i e 8,85,342.54 1,227.01
19,210.81 0.00 i R Yoy anfei/ o RS Yot st 1,08,242.83 0.00
19,198.25 0.00 v, Raet ¥ % sicet s o T wfvfat 1,08,221.75 0.00
20.75 0.00 v g a1 H=/Aeive/ il SEsig=rc 167.60 0.00

18,840.76 vi. gl T faanfed At R (faRre & 31efe) 18,840.76
18,18,234.32 4,212.09 11,20,815.48 1,227.01
1,69,50,754.60 64,320.63 Fd 1,88,05,825.09 65,866.57

Ypol M ol . &Y.
BCEICT BCEICT




| Tiffes RAE 2022-23 |

e i iz
(Brf
31 9T= 2023 T AT I9
1. f8g S fAf (Sremsus)
o ¥ EIC L]
ey far RUT TRET - a9 far RUT RS
fafer fafer fafer fafer
RUE] RUE] RUE] RUE]
1. Eﬁ':
8,09,381.59 0.00 (%) a % SRM ga= 71,251.43 0.00
2,699.99 0.00 () <& T FeT 7 fby T 1,692.97 0.00
(1) fer Rg PR 7 6 ¢ Fralf | HafRue srgnfd <Fan
0.00 0.00 g9 & g §
0.00 0.00 Te: we a¥ & id & 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 (%) fauchicpe dopif & el & v sTwRIRRET 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 q¥ % g d 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Tremd: fwer af & afd & 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 (%.) T U 7 oMY ST A SHbiall & Gael ¥ graer -~ e
BT gfrerad
8,12,081.58 0.00 fger I 72,962.84 0.00
13,97,403.00 0.00 2. ¥ % 3 ¥ Ay Aw (Fwifre Yoo & agaR)  12,17,447.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 3. e Rerdt 5 opfse farg o et & e 3 7t 1,85,046.39 0.00
forg yraem=
20,56,621.27 4,499.26 = ST AT fAEe AfYey 33,39,131.04 4,801.69
42,66,105.85 4,499.26 Fd 48,14,587.27 4,801.69
BRI & g grau=
5,17,610.44 1,132.37 =1 a¥ 8,40,392.50 1,208.49
303.88 0.00 R ad - 9 (1) (200.35)
0.00 0.00 3RfIg Y 0.00
14,767.22 0.00 9T Szarga Red (JMSTHSTR) 43,059.01 0.00
15,23,939.73 3,366.89 YT W ¥ of JTT AT AY 24,55,879.88 3,593.20
20,56,621.27 4,499.26 33,39,131.04 4,801.69
N ARG BT TR RUIE & MGAR %/{/{/
Fel AT €S St
TSROl ¥ THARTT 110100 S, O - = e
&vg— 3yegey BRUGS 3
o sd 7 G AT T 24my £
IR (. . 46940) : M A
21 97 2023 T TEIgE D HETED

LSS 22046940AINCFY5238
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| JoH-73 IR B |

gg TR e
‘E,)
& forQ o @
o1 MRS fAfYy (fisfies) R &g #)
g o CICGE]
fAagdmr  wwor TRA e a9 fmr SRUT MRS
fafy fafy fafy fafy
RE I RUE RUE
12,27,527.00 0.00 1. ¥ &% IRV A fAfY AT F gRT 13,97,403.00 0.00
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Reserve Bank of India)

The Chief General Manager and Secretary
Secretary’s Department

Reserve Bank of India

Central Office

Central Office Building

Shahid Bhagat Singh Road

Mumbai - 400 001

Dear Sir,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working
of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2023

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation Act, 1961, we forward herewith a signed copy each of:

(i) the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2023
together with the Auditors’ Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year
ended March 31, 2023.

2. Documents mentioned at (i) and (ii) have been furnished to the Government of India as
required under Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961.

3. The printed copies of the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you in due course.

Yours faithfully, .
L ‘r”/ : x
g 2 J(“f? -
(Sathish Kumar S)
Secretary

Encl: As above

WY ST : R e S fafcsn, gud d@fve, 4o dow o8 I & 9, 498 dod Yod R & O, Wiew,
YaS- 400 008, TIUTY : 022-23026000 , S-8 : dicac@rbi.org.in
HEAD OFFICE: Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, Opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station, Byculla, Mumbai-400 008,
Tel: 022-23028000, Mail: dicac@rbi.org.in
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Government of India)

The Secretary to the Government of India
Ministry of Finance

Department of Financial Services

Jeevan Deep Building

Parliament Street

New Delhi - 110 001

Dear Sir,
Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working of
the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2023

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation Act, 1961, we forward herewith a signed copy each of:

(i) the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2023
together with the Auditors’ Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended
March 31, 2023.

Three extra copies thereof are also sent herewith.

2. Copies of the material mentioned as at (i) and (ii) above (i e., Balance-sheets, Accounts and
Report on the Working of the Corporation) have been furnished to the Reserve Bank of India.

3. We may kindly be advised of the date/s on which the above documents are placed before
each House of Parliament (viz., the Lok Sabha and Rajya Sabha) under Section 32(2) of the

Act ibid. The printed copies of the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you in due
course.

Yours faithfully,

i W

(Sathish Kumar S)
Secretary

Encl: as above

QY FTad - ykdig e 3 fafcs, get w9, fes doa Yo @3 & 9me, 9o od Yod WU & |, Wi,

Hﬁ% 400 008, TIHTY : 022-23028000 ST dicac@rbi.org.in
HEAD OFFICE: Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, Opp. Mumbal Central Railway Station, Byculla, Mumbai-400 008,
Tel: 022-23028000, Mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in
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Years of securing public confidence in the
banking system through deposit insurance

21,381 CRORE

Premium collected

2026

Registered Insured Banks

I . I (end- March 2023)

Claims settled in 2022-23 (For liquidated
banks as well as banks under AID)

g 752 CRORE ®

So e ea T 4,103 CRORE
H Interim payments made to 2,87,636
depositors of banks under All
Inclusive Directions till date

¥1,69,602 CRORE

Deposit Insurance Fund (end- March 2023)
2.02%
Reserve Ratio
98.1%
J Fully protected deposit accounts
46.3%

Protected deposit amounts

T 883 CRORE
Recoveries from settled claims
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HIGHLIGHTS - I: DEPOSIT INSURANCE AT A GLANCE

(Amount in X Crore)

inception”

At year-end 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
1 CAPITAL* 50 50 50 50 50
2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE
(i) Deposit Insurance 93,751 1,10,384 1,29,904 1,46,842 1,69,602
Fund (15.13) (17.74) (17.68) (13.04) (15.50)
(ii) Insured Banks 2,098 2,067 2,058 2,040 2,026
(Number in actual)
(iii) Assessable Deposits 1,20,05,100| 1,34,88,910| 1,49,67,770| 1,65,49,630| 1,81,14,550
(7.17) (12.36) (10.96) (10.57) (9.46)
(iv) Insured Deposits@ 33,70,000 | #36,96,100| 76,21,251 81,10,431| 83,89,470
(2.89) (9.68) (10.91) (6.42) (3.44)
(v) Total number of 217.40 235.00 252.63 262.19 300.10
'(i”nsz:gfe?ocoums (12.00) (8.10) (7.50) (3.78) (14.46)
(vi) Number of Fully 200 #216.10 247.80 256.67 294.46
Protected Accounts (12.68) (8.05) (7.27) (3.58) (14.72)
(in crore)
(vii) Claims paid since 5,118 5,199 5,763 14,278 15,031

* Under General Fund of the Corporation.

@ Deposit insurance cover increased from %1 lakh to %5 lakh with effect from February 4, 2020.

# For the year 2019-20, Insured deposits and number of fully protected accounts estimated as %68,71,500
crore and 231 crore, respectively, for deposit insurance cover of %5 lakh.

A Includes claims of the banks placed under “All Inclusive Directions” (from 2021-22 onwards) and

liquidated banks by the RBI.

Note: Data in parentheses are year-on-year percentage growth rates.
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OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS - Il: DEPOSIT INSURANCE

(Amount in % Crore)

PARTICULARS | 2018-19| 2019-20| 2020-21| 2021-22| 2022-23
REVENUE STATEMENT
Premium Income 12,043 13,234 17,517 19,491 21,381
(8.22) (9.89) (32.36) (11.27) (9.70)
Investment Income 7,245 8,532 9,650 10,496 11,908
(12.89) (17.76) (13.10) (8.77) (13.45)
Net Claims -152 54 993 8,121 730
Revenue Surplus Before Tax 19,147 15,486 26,555 20,566 33,391
Revenue Surplus After Tax 11,931 10,302 19,332 15,239 24,559
BALANCE SHEET
Fund Balance (Actuarial) 5,756 12,087 12,275 13,974 12,174
Fund Surplus 87,995 98,297| 1,17,629| 1,32,868| 1,57,427
Outstanding Liability for Claims Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
PERFORMANCE METRICS
1A. Average No. of days between 1" 1" 7 3 -

receipt of a claim and claim
settlement for liquidated banks@

1B. No. of days between receipt of 45 45
a claim and claim settlement for
AID banks #

2. Average No. of days between de- 1,425 508 500 184 -

registration of a bank and claim
settlement (First claims)@

3. Operating Costs as percentage of 0.30 0.29 0.20 0.14 0.16
total premium income
(of which: Employee cost as 0.12 0.10 0.10 0.06 0.08
percentage of total premium
income)

@ Actual number of average days has been arrived at by weighing the number of days with the
corresponding sanctioned amount involved.

# DICGC has not settled main claim for banks under liquidation during FY 2022-23. However, with
respect to banks under All-Inclusive Directions (AID), the department has adhered to the statutory
timeline between the date on which DICGC becomes liable to pay and the date of actual payment, i.e.,
not exceeding 90 days.

Note: Data in parentheses are year-on-year percentage growth rates.
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HIGHLIGHTS - il

- Chart I: Number of Insured and Fully Protected Accounts
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HIGHLIGHTS -V

CHART Illl: EXTENT OF INSURANCE COVERAGE
TO DEPOSIT OF INSURED BANKS

(MARCH 31, 2023)

TOTAL NUMBER OF ACCOUNTS
300.10 Crore

TOTAL AMOUNT OF ASSESSABLE DEPOSITS
¥ 1,81,14,550 Crore

Partly Amount of
Protected Protected
Accounts Deposits

(1.9%) (46.3%)

Fully
Protected
Accounts
(98.1%)
Amount of
unprotected
Deposits
(53.7%)

Note: 1. Data as per new reporting format.

2. Figures relate to % 5 lakh deposit insurance cover at ¥ 83,89,470 Crore
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1.

AN OVERVIEW OF DICGC

1.  INTRODUCTION

The functions of the Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC)
are governed by the provisions of the DICGC
Act, 1961 and the DICGC General Regulations,
1961 framed by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI)
in exercise of the powers conferred by Section
50(3) of the said Act. As no credit institution was
participating in any of the credit guarantee scheme
administered by the Corporation, the scheme was
discontinued in April 2003 and deposit insurance
remains the principal function of the Corporation.

2. HISTORY

The concept of insuring deposits kept with
banks received attention for the first time in the
year 1948 after the banking crisis in Bengal. The
issue came up for reconsideration in the year
1949 but was held in abeyance till RBI set up
adequate arrangements for inspection of banks.
Subsequently, in the year 1950, the Rural Banking
Enquiry Committee supported the concept.
Renewed attention to the issue of deposit
insurance was given by RBI and the Government
of India after the failure of the Palai Central Bank
Ltd. and the Laxmi Bank Ltd. in 1960. Accordingly,
the Deposit Insurance Act, 1961 came into force
on January 1, 1962.

Deposit Insurance Scheme was initially
extended to all commercial banks. This included
the State Bank of India and its subsidiaries, other
commercial banks and the branches of foreign
banks operating in India. With the enactment of the
Deposit Insurance Corporation (Amendment) Act,
1968, deposit insurance was further extended to
co-operative banks. Accordingly, the Corporation
was required to register “eligible cooperative
banks” [see para 3 (ii)] as insured banks under
the provisions of Section 13A of the DICGC Act.

The Government of India, in consultation
with RBI, introduced a credit guarantee scheme
in July 1960. The Reserve Bank was entrusted
with the administration of the scheme, under
Section 17(11A) (a) of RBI Act, 1934 and was
designated as the Credit Guarantee Organization
to guarantee the advances granted by banks and
other credit institutions to small scale industries.
The Reserve Bank operated the scheme up to
March 31, 1981.

The Reserve Bank had promoted a public
limited company on January 14, 1971, named
as the Credit Guarantee Corporation of India
Ltd. (CGCI). The credit guarantee schemes
introduced by the CGCI aimed to encourage the
commercial banks to cater to the credit needs of
the weaker sections of the society engaged in
non-industrial activities, by providing guarantee
cover to the loans and advances granted by the
credit institutions to small and needy borrowers
covered under the priority sector as defined by
RBI.

With a view to integrate the functions of
deposit insurance and credit guarantee, the
two organizations, viz. the Deposit Insurance
Corporation (DIC) and the CGCI, were merged
and the DICGC came into existence on July
15, 1978. The Deposit Insurance Act, 1961 was
amended and renamed as ‘The Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961°.

With effect from April 1, 1981, the
Corporation extended its guarantee support to
credit granted to small scale industries, after
the cancellation of the Government of India’s
credit guarantee scheme. With effect from April
1, 1989, guarantee cover was extended to the
entire priority sector advances. However, the
credit guarantee scheme was discontinued with
effect from April 2003.
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3. INSTITUTIONAL COVERAGE

All commercial banks, including the
branches of foreign banks in India, Local Area
Banks (LABs), Regional Rural Banks (RRBs),
Small Finance Banks (SFBs) and Payment Banks
are covered under the Deposit Insurance Scheme.

Furthermore, all eligible co-operative banks
as defined under Section 2(gg) of the DICGC
Act are covered under the Deposit Insurance
Scheme. These include all State, District Central
and Primary Co-operative Banks functioning in
India. The States/Union Territories (UTs) have
amended their Co-operative Societies Act, as
required under the DICGC Act. This amendment
empowers RBI to supersede the committee of
management of a co-operative bank and requires
that any action for winding up, amalgamation or
reconstruction of a co-operative bank may be
made only with the previous sanction in writing
of RBI. At present, all co-operative banks are
covered under the Scheme. Three UTs, namely,
Lakshadweep, Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar
Haveli and Ladakh do not have any insured/
registered co-operative banks.

4. REGISTRATION OF BANKS

In terms of Section 11 of the DICGC Act
all new commercial banks are required to be
registered by the Corporation soon after they are
granted licence by RBI under Section 22 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949. In terms of Section
11A of the DICGC Act, all RRBs are required to
be registered with the Corporation within 30 days
from the date of their establishment.

All co-operative banks are required to be
registered with the Corporation soon after it is
granted a licence by RBI. In terms of section 13A
of the DICGC Act, the Corporation shall register
a primary credit society on conversion into a
primary co-operative bank within three months of
its having made an application for a licence.

A co-operative bank which has come
into existence after the commencement of the

Deposit Insurance Corporation (Amendment) Act,
1968, as a result of the division of any other co-
operative society carrying on business as a co-
operative bank, or the amalgamation of two or
more co-operative societies carrying on banking
business at the commencement of the Banking
Laws (Application to Co-operative Societies) Act,
1965 or at any time thereafter, is to be registered
within three months of its making an application
for licence. However, a co-operative bank will not
be registered if it has been informed by RBI that a
licence cannot be granted to it.

In terms of Section 14 of the DICGC Act,
after the Corporation registers a bank as an
insured bank, it is required to send, within 30
days of such registration, intimation to the bank
to that effect. The letter of intimation, apart from
the advice of registration and registration number,
gives details of the requirements to be complied
with by the bank, viz., the rate of premium payable
to the Corporation, the manner in which the
premium is to be paid, the returns to be furnished
to the Corporation, efc.

5. INSURANCE COVERAGE

Under the provisions of Section 16(1) of the
DICGC Act, the insurance cover was originally
limited to %1,500/- only per depositor for deposits
held in “the same capacity and in the same right”
at all the branches of a bank taken together.
However, the Act empowers the Corporation to
raise this limit with the prior approval of the Central
Government. Accordingly, the insurance limit was
enhanced from time to time (Table 1).

Table 1: Deposit Insurance Coverage

Effective from Insurance Cover (up to)
February 4, 2020 %5,00,000/-
May 1, 1993 %1,00,000/-
July 1, 1980 %30,000/-
January 1, 1976 %20,000/-
April 1, 1970 %10,000/-
January 1, 1968 %5,000/-
January 1, 1962 %1,500/-
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6. TYPES OF DEPOSIT COVERED

The Corporation insures all bank deposits
except (i) deposits of foreign governments; (ii)
deposits of Central/State Governments; (iii) inter-
bank deposits; (iv) deposits received outside
India, and (v) deposits specifically exempted by
the Corporation with the prior approval of RBI.

7. INSURANCE PREMIUM

The  Corporation collects insurance
premium from insured banks for administration
of the deposit insurance system (Table 2). The
premium to be paid by the insured banks are
computed based on their assessable deposits.
Insured banks pay advance insurance premium to
the Corporation semi-annually within two months
from the start of each financial half year, based
on their deposits at the end of previous half year.
The premium paid by the insured banks to the
Corporation is required to be borne by the banks
themselves and not passed on to the depositors.

Fordelay in payment of premium, aninsured
bank is liable to pay interest at the rate of 8 per
cent above the Bank Rate on the default amount
from the beginning of the relevant half-year till the
date of payment. As per the amendment to Section
15 (1) of the DICGC Act made in August 2021,
DICGC may raise the limit of 15 paise per annum
per 100 of deposits on insurance premium with
the prior approval of RBI, considering its financial
position and the interests of the banking sector in
the country as a whole.

Table 2: Insurance Premium Rates
(As per cent of deposit of ¥100)

Date from Premium (in %)
April 1, 2020 0.12
April 1, 2005 0.10
April 1, 2004 0.08
July 1, 1993 0.05
October 1, 1971 0.04
January 1, 1962 0.05

8. CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION

Under Section 15A of the DICGC Act,
the Corporation has the power to cancel the
registration of an insured bank if it fails to pay
the premium for three consecutive half-year
periods. However, the Corporation may restore
the registration, if the deregistered bank makes
a request, paying all the dues in default including
interest, provided the bank is otherwise eligible to
be registered as an insured bank.

Registration of an insured bank shall be
cancelled underany of the following circumstances:
(i) if the bank is prohibited from accepting fresh
deposits; (ii) its licence is cancelled, or a licence
is refused to it by RBI; (iii) it is wound up either
voluntarily or compulsorily or it ceases to be a
banking company or a co-operative bank as per
Section 36A(2) of the Banking Regulation Act,
1949; and (iv) it has transferred all its deposit
liabilities to any otherinstitution oritis amalgamated
with any other bank or a scheme of compromise
or arrangement or of reconstruction has been
sanctioned by a competent authority where the
said scheme does not permit acceptance of fresh
deposits. In the case of a co-operative bank, its
registration gets cancelled if it ceases to be an
eligible co-operative bank.

In the event of cancellation of registration of
a bank, for reason other than default in payment
of premium, deposits of the bank as on the date
of cancellation remain covered by the insurance.

9. SUPERVISION AND INSPECTION OF
INSURED BANKS

In terms of Section 35 of the DICGC Act, the
Corporation is empowered to have free access
to the records of an insured bank and to call for
copies of such records. Further, in terms of Section
36 of the Act ibid, on Corporation’s request, RBI
is required to undertake / cause the inspection /
investigation of an insured bank.
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10. SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS

In the event of the winding up or liquidation
of an insured bank, every depositor is entitled to
payment of an amount equal to the deposits held
at all the branches of that bank put together ‘in the
same capacity and in the same right’, as on the
date of cancellation of registration (i.e., the date of
cancellation of licence or order for winding up or
liquidation) subject to set-off of his/her dues to the
bank, if any [Section 16(1) read with 16(3) of the
DICGC Act]. However, payment to each depositor
is subject to the limit of insurance coverage fixed
from time to time.

When a scheme of compromise or
arrangement or re-construction or amalgamation
is sanctioned for a bank by the competent
authority, the Corporation pays to the depositors
up to the deposit insurance limit in force at that
time in consonance with the terms and conditions
of the scheme. In such cases too, the amount
payable to a depositor is determined in respect of
all his deposits held in the ‘same capacity and in
the same right’ at all the branches of that bank put
together, subject to the set-off of his dues to the
bank, if any, [Section 16(2) and (3) of the DICGC
Act].

Under the provisions of Section 17(1) of
the DICGC Act, the liquidator of an insured bank
which has been wound up or taken into liquidation,
has to submit to the Corporation a list showing
separately the amount of the deposit in respect of
each depositor and the amount of set off, in such
a manner as may be specified by the Corporation
and certified to be correct by the liquidator, within
three months of his assuming charge as liquidator
(Annex Chart 1).

In the case of bank/s under scheme of
amalgamation/reconstruction, etc. sanctioned
by competent authority, a similar list has to be
submitted by the Chief Executive Officer of the
concerned transferee bank or insured bank, as

the case may be, within three months from the
date on which the scheme of amalgamation /
reconstruction, etc. comes into effect [Section
18(1) of the DICGC Act].

The Corporation is required to pay the
amount due under the provisions of the DICGC
Act in respect of the deposits of each depositor
within two months from the date of receipt of
such lists prepared in accordance with guidelines
issued by the Corporation. The Corporation gets
the list certified by a firm of Chartered Accountants
(CAs) which conducts on-site verification.

The Corporation generally makes payment
of the eligible claim amount by crediting the
account opened with the Agency Bank, in the
name of the Liquidator of the liquidated bank/Chief
Executive Officer of the transferee/ insured bank
for disbursement to the depositors. However, the
amounts payable to the untraceable depositors
are not released till such time as the Liquidator/
Chief Executive Officer is able to furnish all the
requisite particulars to the Corporation.

Further, as per Section 18A of the
amendment to the DICGC Act made in August
2021, the Corporation is liable to make payment
to depositors up to the deposit insurance limit,
of the banks placed under All Inclusive Direction
(AID) by RBI (Annex Chart 2). The payment is
to be completed within 90 days from the date
of imposition of AID by RBI. The insured bank
has to submit the depositor list within 45 days of
imposition of AID, and the Corporation has to get
the genuineness and authenticity of the claims
verified within 30 days and pay the depositors
who have submitted willingness within the next
15 days. In case RBI finds it expedient to bring
a scheme of amalgamation/ compromise or
arrangement/reconstruction, the liability of the
Corporation will get extended by a further period
of 90 days. The procedure for claims payment
under AID is as per Regulation 21A of the DICGC
General Regulations.
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11. RECOVERY OF SETTLED CLAIMS

In terms of Section 21(2) of the DICGC Act
read with Regulation 22 of the DICGC General
Regulations, the liquidator or the insured bank
or the transferee bank, as the case may be, is
required to repay to the Corporation the amount
disbursed by the Corporation out of the amounts
realised from the assets of the failed bank and
other amounts in hand after netting off the
expenses incurred. As per Section 21 (3) of the
DICGC Act, the Corporation, with the approval of
its Board, may defer or vary the repayment period
for the insured bank to discharge its liability to
the DICGC. Presently, banks under AID to whom
pay-out has been made under Section 18A of
the DICGC Act are required to repay in 5 yearly
instalments. Under Section 21 (4) of the Act ibid,
DICGC can charge a penal interest of upto 2 per
cent per annum over the repo rate in case of delay
in repayment of settled claims.

12. FUNDS, ACCOUNTS AND TAXATION

The Corporation maintains three distinct
Funds, viz., (i) Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF); (ii)
Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF), and (iii) General
Fund (GF). The first two Funds are created
by accumulating the insurance premia and
guarantee fees, respectively, and are applied for
settlement of respective claims. The authorised
capital of the Corporation is ¥ 50 crore which

is entirely subscribed to by RBI. The General
Fund is utilised for meeting the establishment
and administrative expenses of the Corporation.
The surplus balances in all the three Funds
are invested in Central Government securities.
Further, the DICGC Act permits transfer of funds
between the three funds.

The books of accounts of the Corporation are
closed as on March 31 every year. The affairs of the
Corporation are audited by an Auditor appointed
by its Board of Directors with the prior approval
of RBI. The audited annual accounts together
with Auditor’s report and a report on the working
of the Corporation are required to be submitted to
RBI within three months from the date on which
its accounts are balanced and closed. Copies of
these documents are also submitted to the Central
Government, which are laid before each House of
the Parliament. The Corporation follows accrual
system of accounting while it is on receipt basis in
the case of repayment of settled claims.

The Corporation has been paying income
tax since the financial year 1987-88. The
Corporation is assessed for Income Tax as a
‘company’ as defined under the Income Tax Act,
1961. The Corporation is subject to service tax
on premium income from October 1, 2011 and is
liable to Goods and Services Tax with effect from
July 1, 2017.
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Annex Chart 1

Chart 1 : Typical Process of Settlement of Claims for Co-operative Banks of India
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The Reserve Bank cancels the licence/rejects the application for licence of a bank and recommends its liquidation to the concerned
Registrar of Co-operative Societies (RCS)/Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies (CRCS) with endorsement to the DICGC. DICGC
also writes to the concerned RCS/CRCS for early appointment of liquidator.

RCS/CRCS appoints a liquidator for the liquidated bank with endorsement to the DICGC.

DICGC cancels the registration of the bank as an insured bank and issues guidelines to the liquidator for submission of claims within 3
months of assuming charge.

The verification of claim list, including compliance with Know Your Customer (KYC) and books of accounts of the liquidated bank is
conducted by the chartered accountant (CA) firms empanelled with the Corporation. The DICGC conducts a familiarisation session for CAs
for onsite verification of claim list and books of records of the bank.

The liquidator prepares claim list in two parts (Part-A for traceable/KYC compliant and Part-B for untraceable/KYC non-compliant) and
submits the list to the DICGC in softcopy form for payment to the depositors.

CAs are required to furnish their observations and findings on the claim list and records of the liquidated bank incidental to the preparation
of the claim list.

The Part-A of main claim is processed, and a to-be paid list is arrived for payment of claims to eligible insured depositors. As regards
Part-B list, as and when depositors are traced/KYC is complied with, the liquidators submit the claims from Part-B list for payment as
supplementary claim.

The main claim settlement amount as applicable is released to the designated bank account in the name of the liquidator concerned,
maintained with agency bank.

The designated bank releases the payment to the depositors through National Electronic Funds Transfer/Demand Draft/NACH, based on
alternate bank account details of depositors as furnished by the liquidator concerned.
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Annex Chart 2

Chart 2: Claim Settlement Process - Banks under All Inclusive Directions
(Under provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949)
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The Reserve Bank imposes All Inclusive Directions (AID) under Section 35A of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and advises bank placed
under AID of the restrictions imposed on deposit/withdrawals with an endorsement to the DICGC, where the bank is registered for deposit
insurance.

DICGC issues Guidelines to the concerned bank placed under AID for preparation of comprehensive depositor list with the outstanding
deposits of each depositor (in same capacity and in same right after setting off all loans/advances) as on the date on which the direction
was imposed.

In terms of Section 18A of the DICGC Act, banks placed under AID are required to furnish to the Corporation, entire depositor list within 45
days of imposition of AID on the bank. The list should include Part Alist i.e., the list of depositors whose claim willingness forms have been
received till the 45th day and Part B list, i.e., the list of depositors whose claim willingness forms have not been received by the 45th day.
The depositors for which willingness forms have been received within stipulated period are considered for payment on 90th day.

The verification of claim list, including compliance with Know Your Customer (KYC) and books of accounts of the liquidated bank is
conducted by the chartered accountant (CA) firms empanelled with the Corporation. The CA firm is required to do on-site verification of
claim as per the Guidelines issued by the DICGC and Act provisions.

The CAs furnish their observations and findings on the claim list and any such record of the bank incidental to settlement of deposit
insurance claim.

On receipt of CA report, the claim is processed by the DICGC and a to-be-paid list is arrived at for payment of eligible claims to depositors
who have expressed their willingness.

The DICGC then shares the to-be-paid list with the bank under AID with an advice to furnish details of alternate account of depositors for
disbursement of claim through an Agency Bank.

The bank placed under AID then shares the duly filled-in list to the Agency Bank under advice to the DICGC.

The claims are then disbursed by the Agency Bank to the depositors as per the to-be-paid list and mandate furnished by the bank under
AID.



2.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

1. Introduction

Global economy has been facing uncertain
times since 2022 due to geopolitical tensions
causing disruption in global supply chains and
increased volatility in the financial markets.
Global economic growth is estimated at 3.5 per
cent in 2022" and lower in the range of 2.1 to 3.0
per cent in 20232 with the decline led by advanced
economies. The contribution from the emerging
market and developing economies in the global
growth outlook is significant with 4 per cent
growth predicted in 2022 and 2023. The IMF’s
World Economic Outlook, October 2023 indicates
that from “multidecade highs” in 2022, global
headline inflation has shown signs of moderation
in 2023. However, core inflation remains sticky.
The past two years of high inflation could push
up inflation expectations, in turn, driving up
inflation in the future. The Report suggests that
improvements in monetary policy frameworks,
including communication strategies, can help to
better inform agents’ expectations and to bring
inflation back to their targets. The pursuit of anti-
inflationary monetary policy by central banks may
have amplified banking risks through the rapid
rise in interest rates with resultant adverse impact
on the health of banking institutions, especially
those which are highly leveraged, dependent
on bulk deposits or have inherent asset liability
mismatches in their balance sheets.

Thetightermonetary and financial conditions
posed risks to a few banks in the US and Europe
in March 2023. The International Monetary Fund
(IMF) in its Global Financial Stability Report, April
2023, has inter alia stated that the failures of

IMF, World Bank and OECD.

NSQO’s Press Note dated August 31, 2023.
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Silicon Valley Bank and Signature Bank of New
York and the loss of confidence in Credit Suisse
are powerful reminders of the challenges posed
by the interaction between tighter monetary
and financial conditions and the build-up of
vulnerabilities since the global financial crisis.
Furthermore, the impact of tighter monetary and
financial conditions could be amplified because
of various factors, including financial leverage
as well as mismatches in the liquidity of asset
and liability. The role of deposit insurance as a
safety-net provider has been reinforced in view
of such vulnerabilities coming to the fore. Going
forward, policy rate action is expected to take
different trajectories in 2023. Some central banks
have moderated the size of rate hikes, some
have paused and still others have adopted a ‘data
dependent approach’ based on the arrival of new
data.

The Indian economy remains resilient
supported by strong macroeconomic
fundamentals. The growth in real Gross Domestic
Product (GDP) is estimated at 7.2 per cent during
2022-23% and projected to be 6.5 per cent in
2023-24*. Real GDP growth was robust at 7.8 per
cent during Q1 (April-dJune) of 2023-245 and is
projected at 6.5 per centin Q2; 6.0 per cent in Q3;
and 5.7 per cent in Q4. The heightened inflation
levels in July and August 2023 were largely driven
by food price pressures. Core inflation softened
to 4.9 per cent during July-August 2023. Headline
inflation in India is gradually moderating and
projected to be 5.4 per cent in 2023-24 (with Q2
at 6.4 per cent, Q3 at 5.6 per cent and Q4 at 5.2
per cent). The risks are evenly balanced®.

International Monetary Fund’s (IMF) ‘World Economic Outlook Update’, July 2023.

National Statistical Office’s (NSO) Press Note dated May 31, 2023.
Monetary Policy Committee (MPC)’s Resolution on October 6, 2023.

Monetary Policy Committee (MPC)’s Resolution on October 6, 2023.
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Scheduled commercial banks remained
well-capitalised in March 2023 and increased their
return on assets and return on equity. Their gross
non-performing assets (GNPA) ratio continued its
downward trend and fell to a 10-year low of 3.9 per
cent in March 2023 and the net non-performing
assets (NNPA) ratio declined to 1.0 per cent. The
May 2023 Systemic Risk Survey of the Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) showed that risks across most
categories that contribute to domestic systemic
risk have receded.”

The remainder of this Chapter is structured
as follows. The next section briefly presents the
major policy and strategic initiatives adopted by
the Management of DICGC (the Corporation)
during the financial year 2022-23 (April-March)
and an outline for the future. Section 3 outlines
the risk management practices of the Corporation,
and Section 4 discusses the Indian experience in
achieving the target size of Deposit Insurance
Fund. Section 5 presents concluding observations.

2. Management Policy and Strategy

During  2022-23, the Management
of the Corporation (the Board of Directors)
continued with its policy decisions aligned
with the Corporation’s Mission and Vision. The
Corporation embarked on a strategy to make its
performance more effective and efficient to fulfil
its mandate as one of the important financial
safety-net providers. The focus of the Corporation
has been on the following key objectives: (a) to
calibrate investment strategy and strengthen
risk management practices, especially during
adverse market conditions; (b) to benchmark
practices with best international practices; (c) to
strengthen communication strategy and outreach;
(d) to achieve total digital transformation of the
Corporation; (e) to enable closer interaction with
stakeholders; and (f) to enhance data analytics.
These measures are expected to help meet public
expectations and challenges going forward. The
measures taken and strategies adopted that will

shape the Corporation’s role in the future are
summarised below.

21 Investment and Risk Management
Strategy
The Corporation’s treasury undertook

transactionsinspecificsegmentsofthe Government
Securities (G-Sec) market to deploy funds. This
ensured availability of adequate funds to meet
pay-out obligations of the Corporation, including
claims payments and statutory taxation dues. Such
transactions included deals done in the primary
and secondary G-Sec market, and in the market
reverse repo segment for liquidity management
purposes. The investment strategy simultaneously
focussed on maintaining the liquidity profile of the
portfolio while reducing interest rate risks arising
from adverse yield movements.

Interest rate risk had increased considerably
with the rate hikes initiated in India. With the policy
rate hike of 250 basis points (bps) since May 2022,
yields in Indian G-Sec markets had increased
over the course of the year leading to an adverse
Mark-to-Market (MTM) impact on the value of
DICGC’s investment portfolio. Consequently, the
Corporation adopted the strategy of deploying
funds in lower tenure securities with maximum
maturity up to 14 years to minimise the adverse
MTM impact. The extant investment strategy
included reducing the modified duration of the
portfolio and maintaining it at lower levels. As
signs emerged of possible peaking of interest
rate cycle, relatively longer tenor securities were
preferred while also considering liquidity aspects.
In addition, deployment of funds was primarily
undertaken in liquid securities which would
enable the Corporation to raise funds, if required,
relatively easily through sale of such securities,
thereby reducing liquidity risks for the portfolio.
Finally, investment in Treasury Bills were made
to meet scheduled tax payment obligations,
thus obviating the need to sell dated securities,
especially if market conditions are adverse.

7. Reserve Bank of India (2023), “Financial Stability Report”, June 2023.
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With multi-fold increase in the portfolio
size and complexity of treasury operations,
management felt the need to undertake a
comprehensive review of treasury operations to
make it more robust and efficient in meeting the
emerging needs of the Corporation. Accordingly,
a Committee on Risk Management for DICGC
Treasury was set-up with experts from RBI and
DICGC todeliberate on several aspects of treasury
operations, including management of liquidity
and interest rate risks, physical infrastructure
for dealing operations, MIS requirements and
risk management practices. The Committee has
submited its report. Its recommendations would be
examined to improve the robustness of treasury
operations and facilitate increased efficiency and
prudent management of funds of the Corporation.

The Treasury Mid-Office (TMO) of the
Corporation continued to monitor the risk
parameters of Treasury operations. The metrics
monitored included liquidity and market risk,
concentration ratios, Value-at-Risk  (VaR),
stressed VaR, and Liquidity Adequacy Ratio
(LAR). Further, VaR methodology was back
tested. Going forward, the TMO would conduct
stress testing of DICGC portfolio (sensitivity and
scenario analysis) to arrive at yield changes
and consequent impact on DICGC portfolio.
The risk management practices followed by the
Corporation are discussed in detail in Section 3.

2.2 Business Process Re-engineering

In order to improve overall efficiency and
effectiveness of systems whilst aligning with
international best practices, DICGC has initiated
the process of complete digital transformation
of its operations. This business process re-
engineering is being undertaken by focusing

on five major blocks — Data Management,
Process Optimization, Business Analytics, Public
Awareness and Cyber Security preparedness.
Usage of best-in-class market technologies and
security practices, straight through processing
without manual intervention and seamless
integration of various modules have been
envisaged. Use of Application Programming
Interfaces (APIs), workflow automation, artificial
intelligence, robotic process automation, business
intelligence tools, amongst others in the business
process re-engineering shall improve efficiency
of the Corporation and help in meeting public
expectations.

2.3 Benchmarking with International Best
Practices on Deposit Insurance

The International Association of Deposit
Insurers (IADI® and the Basel Committee on
Banking Supervision (BCBS) had formulated
eighteen Core Principles for Effective Deposit
Insurance Systems in June 2009. Subsequently,
IADI and BCBS framed a Compliance Assessment
Methodology for the Core Principles (CPs) in
December 2010. The Core Principles were
reviewed in 2013 pursuant to which the number
of CPs were brought down to 16 in November
2014°. The Corporation undertook an internal
assessment on compliance with 1ADI Core
Principles and has embarked on an action plan
to align the processes of DICGC with the CPs.
The Corporation has initiated measures to align
with CP-3 on Governance, CP-4 on Relationships
with other Safety-Net Participants and CP-10 on
Public Awareness.

2.4 Communication Policy

In line with measures outlined in IADI CPs
on Public Awareness, the Board was of the view

8. The IADI was incorporated in Basel, Switzerland on May 06, 2002 with a mission to share deposit insurance expertise
with the world. Currently, IADI has 95 Members, 12 Associates and 17 Partners (as accessed from IADI’s website on
August 01, 2023) and is one of the key global standard-setting bodies, actively collaborating with international financial
institutions, such as the Bank for International Settlements (BIS), the International Monetary Fund (IMF) and the World
Bank (WB). IADI has achieved many notable milestones which includes, inter alia, establishing the sixteen IADI Core
Principles (CPs) for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems in 2014 along with the Essential Criteria (EC).
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that the Corporation should have a communication
policy to enhance public confidence in the
banking system, which has since been framed.
A Technical Advisory Committee has been
constituted with members from RBI, DICGC
and outside experts to formalise and steer a
communication strategy for the Corporation. The
Corporation has appointed a nodal officer for
implementation of its communication policy and
commenced plans to conduct a survey to assess
the level of depositors’ awareness. During 2022-
23, the Corporation initiated the use of a local
messaging app for depositors’ awareness on
deposit insurance, including in areas where banks
have been placed under ‘All Inclusive Directions’
(AID) of the RBI or licences have been cancelled
for availing claims from DICGC. These messages
on deposit insurance are displayed in regional
languages using local communication mediums
to maximise public outreach. The Corporation is
in the process of formulating policy and Standard
Operating Procedure (SOP) to use other social
media channels in phases for wider coverage and
reaching out to the public. In a major step, effective
from September 1, 2023, all the insured banks
have been advised to display the DICGC logo
and QR Code prominently on their web page, for
focussed dissemination of information on deposit
insurance. This will help in building confidence
amongst depositors that the bank is registered
with DICGC for protection of their deposits as per
the extant guidelines.

2.5 Information Security Policy

During the year, the management reviewed
the Information Security (IS) Policy of DICGC
framed in 2021. As the security of data received
from insured banks in the form of Deposit
Insurance (DI) Returns and other returns is of
paramount importance, roles and responsibilities
of the Chief Information Security Officer (CISO) of
DICGC have been clearly defined in the IS Policy.

CISO Office has been made functional under the
supervision of a senior officer of the Corporation.

2.6 Data Analytics

During 2022-23, the Corporation had set up
a Data Analytics Cell to validate the computation
of assessable deposits by banks and obviate
errors in payment of premium. These data set will
be integrated with data received from RBI based
on statutory returns and audited balance sheets of
banks for research and modelling the risk profile
of banks. Going forward, data analytics may be
utilized for analysing the historical and projected
trends of insured banks’ premium payments;
for devising a holistic fund performance index,
based on consolidated inflows and outflows of
the Corporation; and shall be used to identify and
address potential risks at DICGC.

3. Risk Management Practices at DICGC

DICGC is an integral part of the financial
safety-net in India and functions as per provisions
of the DICGC Act, 1961'°. The DICGC provides
deposit insurance up to %500,000 with effect
from February 4, 2020 to eligible depositors for
their deposits held “in the same right and same
capacity” in case of (a) liquidated banks, (b) banks
where restrictions are placed under the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 on withdrawal of deposits
(e.g., All-inclusive Directions of Reserve Bank
of India on Urban Co-operative Banks effective
from September 2021), and (c) banks where
merger/amalgamation/reconstruction scheme
is formulated by the competent authority with
provisions for DICGC claim payment to depositors
up to the insured limit.

With an Amendment in 2021, Section 18A
was introduced in the DICGC Act which mandates
interim relief to be provided to depositors within
to 90 days (including processes undertaken by
banks and auditors) of restriction being placed on
the banks.

9. IADI (2014), ‘Core Principles for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems’, November.

10. Available at https://www.dicgc.org.in/pdf/DICGC_Act.pdf
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The Corporation manages three funds viz.,
Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF), Credit Guarantee
Fund (CGF) and General Fund (GF) with
objectives of safety, orderly management of cash
flows (liquidity), and returns, with safety given
the highest priority followed by liquidity and then
returns. The DICGC Act allows for investments in
Government of India securities only, which takes
care of the safety aspect.

Generally, Deposit Insurers (DIs) are
classified according to their mandates as Paybox,
Paybox Plus, Loss Minimiser and Risk Minimiser'".
As per this classification, DICGC has a limited
paybox plus mandate . In Paybox Plus Mandate,
in addition to reimbursement of Insured Deposits,
DI has additional responsibilities, such as certain
Resolution functions (e.g., financial support).
Nevertheless, it faces various risks associated
with fulfilment of that mandate, as enumerated
below.

3.1 Risks faced by DICGC

Statutory timelines for claim settlement
and characteristics of domestic G-Sec market'?
expose DICGC to substantial liquidity risk including
funding risk. Further, having entire portfolio in
fixed income securities exposes the investment
portfolio to interest rate risk. The operating
procedure and systems in respect of collection
of premiums, treasury operations, settlement of
claims, and recovery of claims pose various risks
including operational risk, legal risk, and cyber
security risk. Availability of banking services on a
24*7 basis and developments in communication
technology, including growing influence of social
media, has resulted in instant and fast mobility
of funds. Growth in uninsured deposits further
enhances the funds’ mobility risk. These risks, if
not addressed, has the potential to trigger bank
failure as observed in recent banking crisis in the
US. The Corporation has taken various steps to
address these risks.

11. Source: IADI.

3.2 Risk Governance

The Board formulates Investment
Management Guidelines and Risk Management
Framework for investment operations. The
Investment and Risk Management Committee,
chaired by the Executive Director, is responsible
for overseeing the implementation of the
framework. All other processes and operations
are overseen by the Branch Level Management
Committee and are periodically reported to the
Board. The Head of Treasury takes the decision
in day-to-day operations based on various market
developments including current and desired
portfolio characteristics (including liquidity and
duration) and, accordingly, guidance is provided
to Treasury front office dealers for investment
operations.

Considering the evolving nature of risks
and need for greater focus on risk management
functions, DICGC is in the process of constituting
a separate Risk Management Committee of the
Board with outside experts.

3.3 Accounting Classification

Currently, investment portfolio under each
of the three funds at DICGC is being classified as
available-for-sale (AFS), and subject to mark-to-
market at monthly intervals. Though investments
are shown at book value, provision for diminution
in the value of securities is made via an investment
reserve account (IRA). This, however, results in
variability in the DIF with interest rate movements.

The present business strategy of the
Corporation results in a substantial share of
the portfolio being held till maturity and receipt
of contractual cash flows (namely, interest and
maturity payments). The investment portfolio
also satisfies the condition of specified payment
of principal and interest. Considering the extant
business model of the Corporation, the issue of

12. Secondary market trading volumes are concentrated in few securities, typically in on-the run G-secs with maturity of 5,

10, and 14 years.
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classifying a part of portfolio as held-to-maturity
(amortised cost) is being examined. Incidentally,
accounting practices among Dls do not suggest
preference for any fixed strategy (Table 1).

Table 1: Accounting Practices by select
Deposit Insurers

Country Accounting methodology
for Investment Portfolio
AFS (shown at fair value).
Unrealized gains/losses
as other comprehensive
income.

At amortized cost (effective
interest method).
Predominantly at fair value

through other comprehensive

Uus

Canada

South Korea

income.
Malaysia At amortized Cost
Brazil (FGC -|Financial investments and
private non-profit | securities that make up

organization) FGC'’s liquidity are classified

as Fair Value through Profit

or Loss
No asset/security holding
has been classified as

Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income
(AFS)

Financial Assets are initially
measured at amortized cost.
Classification is changed
when and only when its
business model for managing
those assets changes.

Singapore

Source: Respective Annual Reports available at
websites of Deposit Insurers.

3.4 Risk Management Tools and Practices
3.4.1 Diversification

Within single asset class portfolio, DICGC
reduces concentration risk by adopting the
following strategies:

1)  Concentration Ratio of top security:
Concentration ratio of single security should
not be more than 10 per cent of the total

portfolio in terms of market value.

2)  Concentration Ratio of top 4 securities:
Concentration of top four securities should
not be more than 20 per cent of the total
portfolio in terms of market value.

3) Single Year Maturity Concentration Ratio:

Maturities in any single year should not be
more than 20 per cent of long-term portfolio
in terms of market value, with an intent to
reduce reinvestment risk.

3.4.2 Liquidity Risk
Liquidity profile of securities

The Corporation actively monitors the
liquidity profile of the portfolio by classifying
security holdingsintoliquid, semi-liquid, andilliquid
categories on a periodic basis in accordance with
the Clearing Corporation of India Limited (CCIL) 2
publications. The CCIL manages the RBI owned
anonymous electronic trading system, i.e., the
NDS-OM™, for dealing in G-Secs and for reporting
of over the counter (OTC) deals and acts as a
central counterparty for secondary market trades
in G-Secs in India. The Treasury undertakes
periodic assessment of the liquidity profile of the
Corporation’s portfolio.

13. CCILwas set up in April 2001 to provide guaranteed clearing and settlement functions for transactions in money, G-Secs,
Foreign Exchange and Derivative markets. CCIL was also recognised as Qualified Central Counterparty (QCCP) by the

Reserve Bank of India in 2014.

14. Negotiated Dealing System — Order Matching.
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Liquidity Adequacy Ratio

The Corporation has adopted a Liquidity
Adequacy Ratio (LAR) similar to the Liquidity
Coverage Ratio (LCR) applicable under Basel lll
norms for commercial banks' with appropriate
modifications in computation methodology.
The LAR provides an anchor for maintenance
of high-quality liquid assets to meet expected
outflows over a stated period. The Corporation
is in the process of refining the methodology by
considering stress components and application of
haircuts on liquid assets.

Asset Liability Management Statement

The  Corporation is  contemplating
preparation of periodic Asset Liability
Management (ALM) Statement for treasury
operations to manage negative mismatches in
fund flow, akin to those applicable for commercial
banks. The statement shall enable identification
of negative mismatches, which may be required to
be managed through various remedial measures.
The challenge going forward would be to model
potential outflows because of bank failures.
Unlike life insurers or general insurers, data
on bank failures are far and few, to statistically
model failure probability with a certain degree of
confidence.

3.4.3 Funding Risk
Liquidity Support/ Backstop Funding

The IADI Core Principles (CP-6 and CP-
9) for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems
envisages crisis preparedness and assured
liquidity funding for deposit insurers. A survey of
select deposit insurers showed varied liquidity
funding arrangements (Table 2).

Table 2: Liquidity funding arrangements at
select deposit insurers

Jurisdiction Liquidity Arrangements

Argentina Borrow in the market and
collection of advanced premium
payments

Brazil Special premiums, advances,
loans from private sectors

Canada Borrow from the government or
markets

France Borrow in market and additional
premiums

Germany Borrow in market, extraordinary
contributions from institutions

Hong Kong |Standby credit facility from the
Exchange Fund

USA Borrow from Treasury, Federal
Financing Bank, Federal Home
Loan Banks, and Insured
depository institutions

Indonesia Government lending facility and
recapitalization facility

Japan Borrow from central bank, in

market, or issue bonds with
government guarantee

Korea Borrow from government, central

bank or market, issue bonds

Mexico Borrow from government,
central bank or markets, impose
extraordinary premiums, issue

bonds

Russia Issue bonds, increase premiums,

unlimited government support

Singapore Private sources or Monetary

Authority of Singapore

Turkey Borrow from Treasury or central

bank, advance payments from

banks

Source: IADI (2015), ‘Enhanced Guidance for
Effective Deposit Insurance Systems: Ex Ante
Funding, Guidance Paper’, June

15. RBI (2014), ‘Basel Ill Framework on Liquidity Standards — Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR), Liquidity Risk Monitoring

Tools and LCR Disclosure Standards’, November.
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The Corporation, however, does not have
a pre-arranged and assured source of liquidity
funding except for an advance not exceeding %5
crore, which may be sought from the RBI under
provisions of Section 26(1) of the DICGC Act,
1961, if required. Furthermore, the DICGC Act
does not have enabling provisions for short-term
borrowing from the market.

Going by experience and assessment of
the adequacy of Deposit Insurance Fund, the
available liquidity is sufficient to meet claim pay-
outs under normal circumstances. However,
payment of deposit insurance claims originating
from a systemic crisis or financial stability issue
can have the potential to deplete or seriously
impair securities held in the DIF and may require
co-ordinated response from all safety-net-
participants. Incidentally, IADI's CP-6 on DI’s role
in contingency planning and crisis management
suggests that the development of system-wide
crisis preparedness strategies and management
policies should be the joint responsibility of all
safety-net participants. Further, with the emerging
risk of instant transferability of funds with potential
for accentuating bank failures (though otherwise
solvent banking institutions) as witnessed recently
in some advanced countries, the Corporation is
currently reviewing its contingency planning and
crisis management capabilities as outlined in CP-6.

3.4.4 Interest Rate Risk
Interest Rate Sensitivity

The Corporation performs investment
operations in accordance with interest rate
sensitivities as per directions given by the
Investment and Risk Management Committee.
Based on the assessment of interest rate cycle,
a higher or lower interest rate sensitivity (such as
duration or modified duration) is pursued.

Benchmarking

The DICGC has a unique portfolio due
to specific characteristics wherein inflows are
certain but claim outflows are uncertain. Hence,
the portfolio does not have a readily available
and universally acceptable benchmark. The
CCIL All Sovereign Bond Index (CASBI)'® is one
benchmark which has securities ranging from
minimum three coupon cycles to the longest
available security (currently 40 years in India).
Thus, total returns of the Corporation’s portfolio
are compared with CASBI at present. Going
by the mandate, although return on its portfolio
has the lowest priority for the Corporation, going
forward, a benchmark to facilitate an appropriate
comparison of the portfolio return, including risk
adjusted return, is considered desirable.

Value at Risk

Value-at-Risk (VaR) is estimated using
the historical simulation method, at 99 per cent
confidence level and one-day horizon, to assess
the highest possible loss in the portfolio in a single
day. The VaR methodology is also back tested to
assess its appropriateness. The stressed VaR at
99 per cent confidence level for a 10-day horizon
is also estimated, based on advanced approaches
for market risk capital requirement under the Basel
Framework. A representative period of stress is
identified based on last 10 years’ experience, and
then similar shocks are replicated on the current
portfolio using parametric approach.

Investment Reserve

In case of netdepreciation in portfolioon MTM
valuation based on rates provided by the Financial
Benchmarks India Pvt Ltd", the Corporation
makes appropriate provision to an investment
reserve account. However, as a prudent measure,
net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

16. https://www.ccilindia.com/Research/Statistics/Pages/CCILAlISovereignBondsIndex.aspx

17. https://lwww.fbil.org.in/#/home
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Investment Fluctuation Reserve

An Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)
has been maintained by the Corporation since
2000. The IFR brings greater transparency to
accounts by accumulating reserves for future
losses. Initially, the surplus in the Investment
Reserve Account, after providing for depreciation
in securities, was transferred to the IFR Account.
Thereafter, since 2005-06, the IFR is maintained to
meet market risk arising on account of diminution
in value of portfolio in future. The adequacy of
IFR is assessed on the basis of market risk of the
investment portfolio, as on the balance sheet date.
The shortfall is met by appropriation of surplus,
whereas excess, if any, is retained and carried
forward. The Corporation assesses market risk
using the Standardised Duration Method. It may
be mentioned that the Corporation maintains the
IFR for market risk, whereas a reserve account by
the same name maintained by banks in India is a
countercyclical buffer.

3.4.5 Stress Test

Recent events have brought to fore quick
mobility of funds and the speed at which banks
can potentially fail. Thus, there is a need to
strengthen stress testing of DIF using elements
such as bank interconnectedness, contagion,
extent of uninsured deposits and bulk deposits to
see potential claim liabilities that may arise and
to assess readiness of DIF to deal with the same.

Currently, stress test involves i) assessment
of adequacy of funds in case of “low frequency high
severity” events and ii) assessment of diminution
in market value of investment portfolio in case of
interest rate shocks (market angle). Modelling of
claim pay-outs while accounting for new risks is
a challenge as mentioned in the next section on
‘Target Reserve Fund’. From a market (interest
rate) angle, Corporation is envisaging sensitivity
tests and scenario analysis.

Sensitivity and Scenario Analysis

An assessment of interest rate sensitivity
based on regression analysis for potential and

16

significant risk factors and outcomes is being
studied to develop a model based on shocks to
these risk factors individually, under medium and
high stress scenarios. Under Scenario analysis,
identified risk factors would further be narrowed
down based on statistical computations, and
multiple regressions may be used to model
scenario outcomes based on shocks to identified
risk factors simultaneously, under medium and
high stress scenarios.

3.4.6 Operational Risk
Operational Risk Capital Requirement

Operational risk arises from, inter alia,
failed internal processes, people, and systems.
The key issues are quantification of risk and
assessing capital adequacy of GF. Presently, the
GF of DICGC has equity contribution of 50 crore
from the Reserve Bank and other reserves and
is created out of the surplus income or transfer
from other funds such as DIF and CGF. Separate
capital/reserve for operational risk can be
considered desirable, otherwise, resulting losses
may impact the Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF)
and cause variability in funds available for core
deposit insurance function of meeting pay-out to
depositors of failed banks.

Enterprise-wide Risk Management - Risk
Register

The Corporation, being a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Reserve Bank of India, is
covered under enterprise-wide risk management
(ERM) framework of the Reserve Bank. The
risk management structure consists of Business
Owner, centralised risk monitoring and inspection,
and audit process. A risk register is a repository
of risks identified in a business area. Based on
risks recorded and rated in the risk register, risk
profile and heat map are generated categorising
i) Area of High Risks, ii) Area of Significant Risks,
and iii) Area of Acceptable Risks. Incidents are
also reported along with remediation measures
undertaken, in case of “loss” and “Near Miss”
events/incidents to create a repository.
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People risk

Peopleriskis mitigated by having specialised
personnel for specialised roles such as treasury
dealing operations, and by rotation of employees
to ensure proper knowledge transfer and reduced
dependence on specific personnel. Additionally,
considering sensitive nature of operations at
treasury, dealers are sent on mandatory leave of
10 days every year as a prudent operational risk
management measure.

Business Continuity Planning and Disaster
Recovery Drills

As part of Business Continuity Planning
to deal with a crisis situation, DICGC conducts
Disaster Recovery (DR) drills on a monthly basis
from alternate dealing room premises to ensure
that an alternate site is ready and functional to
ensure uninterrupted operations even during
unavailability of production site due to any
unforeseen circumstances.

3.4.7 Audit as the third line of Defence:
Internal and External Audits

Internal Audit

Internal Audit is the third level of defence
after business level management and compliance/
risk management functions. The Control Self-
Assessment Audit (CSAA) by DICGC staff,
enables all the departments of the Corporation to
carry out regular audits and assess weaknesses,
so that timely reviews are made, and corrective
actions are taken. Besides, the concurrent audit
of financial accounts is conducted by the external
chartered accountant firms, concurrently with the
occurrence of transactions.

Risk Based Inspection/Audit

Inspection Department of the Reserve
Bank conducts risk-based inspection/audit (RBIA)
including Information Systems audit to provide
independentand objective opinion to management
as to whether the business processes and risks
are being properly managed.
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Statutory Audit

The affairs of the Corporation are subjected
to annual statutory audit by a firm of qualified
auditors appointed by the Board with the previous
approval of the RBI. The accounts are also
subjected to half yearly limited review between
two statutory audits.

Special Audit of deposit insurance claims

The Corporation also appoints a qualified
auditor to conduct on-site scrutiny of depositor
insurance claim list prepared by liquidator / banks
under all-inclusive Directions.

3.5 Target Reserve Fund

Target Reserve Fund refers to the size
of the Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF), typically
measured as a proportion of the assessment
base (e.g., total or insured deposits) which is
sufficient to meet the expected future obligations
and cover the operational and related costs of the
deposit insurer. The fund size of the Corporation is
forecasted after projecting various inflows such as
premium, coupon income, recovery (from claims
paid earlier), and outflows such as claims, income
tax and other payments. The adequacy of DIF
has been worked out using a model developed
in-house by considering likelihood of bank failures
and resulting potential claim payments. A detailed
discussion on the target DIF size is presented in
the next Section.

4, Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) Target
Size - Indian Experience

Financial stability in an economy rests on a
carefully designed financial safety-net framework.
Depositinsurance is one of the critical components
of this financial safety-net in addition to prudential
regulation, supervision, emergency liquidity
facility and effective resolution mechanism.
While regulation and supervision act as the first
line of defence for financial stability in general,
emergency liquidity to banks from the central
bank as the lender of last resort (LOLR) and
insurance of bank deposits help in maintaining the
confidence of the public in the banking system.
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As per the IADI, the two principal public
policy objectives of deposit insurance systems
are to protect the eligible depositors of banks
and thereby contribute to financial stability'.
The Deposit Insurer (DI), mandated by law to
administer the deposit insurance system, can
either insure the entire deposits or up to a certain
coverage limit to prevent bank runs. In order to
fulfil this mandate, the DI needs to have adequate
funds at its disposal.

4.1 Funding Mechanisms at Deposit Insurance
Systems

There are typically three funding
mechanisms available to a deposit insurance
system, namely ex-ante, ex postand a combination
of the two (hybrid mode). In the ex-ante funding
mechanism, the deposit insurer creates and
maintains a DIF, which is used to pay depositors
in the event of a bank failure. The DIF is primarily
financed by the premiums collected in advance
from the insured financial institutions (banks
and/or other deposit taking financial institutions)
and the returns earned from investment of these
funds. Under the ex-post mode, banks contribute
the required money to pay the eligible depositors
after the occurrence of a bank failure(s).

Globally, more than 80 per cent of the
deposit insurance systems in 2022 are ex-ante
funding systems'. The general view is that the
benefits of an ex-ante funding outweigh that of the
ex-post mode. First, the former mechanism instils
confidence among the depositors. Second, in ex-
ante funding, all insured banks, including those
having the potential to fail, contribute the premium
at prevailing rates on their assessable deposits.
This reduces cross subsidisation and makes the
system a relatively level playing field; whereas in
ex post mode, the riskiest banks, which are more
likely to fail, never contribute to the fund. Third,
ex ante method reduces the pro-cyclicality of the

funding system as the fund created in normal
course can be drawn down during a crisis and
does not require the mobilization of additional
funds. Fourth, in ex-post funding, any delay or
uncertainty in raising funds during a bank failure
could delay the reimbursement process. Finally, it
is felt that the ex-ante mode enables the adoption
of a differential premium system, thereby reducing
the moral hazard problem, as higher risk is offset
by higher premium. However, the flip side is
that the ex-ante funding mechanism involves an
opportunity cost, as the premium paid could be
used by banks to lend to productive economic
activities that generate higher returns. DICGC
follows ex-ante funding system of its DIF.

4.2 Determining Sufficiency of DIF:

Methodology & Challenges

One of the key challenges in an ex-ante
depositinsurance system, however, istodetermine
the “sufficient” level of the DIF to meet future
insurance claim obligations to the depositors.
It is generally acknowledged, given the policy
objectives and mandate of a deposit insurance
system, that the DIF should be sufficient to deal
with serious difficulties in the banking sector and
not a systemic banking crisis as indicated in the
IADI Core Principles presented to the Financial
Stability Forum in March 2008.2° If the deposit
insurance system had to resolve a systemic crisis,
then the DI Fund would be required to cover the
total volume of insured deposits. Furthermore,
dynamic changes in the deposit liability of the
banking sector requires periodic review of DI Fund
sufficiency. Therefore, it is important that DI Fund
sufficiency should be examined in the context of a
dynamic target.

The factors that predominantly determine
the setting of a target fund are: i) structure of the
financial system and its characteristics; ii) legal
framework; iii) prudential regulation, supervision,

18. IADI (2014), “Core principles for effective deposit insurance systems.”
19. Van Roosebeke, B., & Defina, R. (2023). Deposit Insurance in 2023: Global Trends and Key Issues.
20. IADI (2009), “Evaluation of Deposit Insurance Fund Sufficiency on the Basis of Risk Analysis”, Discussion Paper, Basel.
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and resolution regime; iv) macroeconomic
conditions; v) availability and accessibility of
emergency/ backup funding; and vi) state of
accounting and disclosure regime. There are
different approaches in setting the target fund
size, viz., discretionary method, statistical method
of estimation of the Deposit Insurance Agencies
(DIA’s) loss distribution and combination of both.
The IADI has identified two basic methods of
evaluation of DI Fund sufficiency: the first on the
basis of expert opinions (without estimation of
probability of Default (PD) of member banks) and
the second on the basis of risk analysis (on the
basis of estimation of PD of member banks).?!

There are various metrics adopted to assess
the optimum level of DIF in an efficient deposit
insurance system. One indicator commonly
monitored to assess the sufficiency of DIF for
reimbursement to depositors is the reserve ratio
(RR), also known as the target ratio, which is
defined as the ratio of DIF to insured deposits.

4.3 International Experience

A 2018 cross-country survey? suggests
that 64 of the 69 respondents had ex ante funding
mechanism, of which 44 (i.e., 69 per cent) have
fund targets. In these 44 DIAs, the target fund is
either statutorily set (28 DIAs) or prescribed by
the governing body (16 DIAs). Of the remaining
20 DIAs that do not have fund targets, 19 of them
have plans to set the target. Furthermore, of the
44 DIAs that have a fund target, two countries,
namely, Bahamas and Japan, use a target
amount as the fund target. Some jurisdictions
such as Jamaica, Kosovo, Malaysia and South
Korea prescribe the target ratio as a range.

A comparison of select Advanced
Economies (AEs) and Emerging Market
Economies (EMEs) from the 2022 Annual Survey
by IADI showed that the reserve ratios of various
DIAs ranged between 0.23 per cent in Hong Kong
to 12.20 per cent in Libya (Table 1). In some

21.

jurisdictions, the RR is fixed in the respective
statutes.

Table 3: Country-wise deposit insurance
coverage ratio and reserve ratio
(As on December 31, 2021)

(Per cent)
Country Coverage Reserve
Ratio Ratio
1|Libya 100.00 12.20
2 | Philippines 19.52 7.68
3| Albania 58.50 6.66
4 | Poland 68.70 2.74
5| Bulgaria 71.93 2.02
6 | India 49.00 1.81
7 | Mexico 55.98 1.40
8 | United States 53.35 1.27
9| Canada 35.50 0.71
10 | South Korea 50.00 0.62
11 | Hungary 58.00 0.58
12 | Japan 70.28 0.57
13 | Netherlands 55.00 0.55
14 | Finland 56.00 0.51
15| Malaysia 34.60 0.49
16 | ltaly 60.84 0.36
17 | Hong Kong 20.00 0.23
SAR, China

Note: Data for India is as on March 31, 2022. Coverage Ratio
is at 46.3 per cent and Reserve Ratio is at 2.02 per cent as
on March 31, 2023.

Source: IADI Annual Survey, 2022.

4.4 Indian Perspective

In India, the deposit insurance scheme
has the principal policy objective of protecting
the ‘small depositors’ of banks having deposits
up to the coverage limit of ¥5 lakh held in the
“same right and same capacity”. The scheme is
mandatory for all banks operating in the country
and is administered by the Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC).

IADI (2009), “Evaluation of Deposit Insurance Fund Sufficiency on the Basis of Risk Analysis”, Discussion Paper, Basel.

22. 1ADI (2018), “Deposit Insurance Fund Target Ratio”, Research Paper, July.
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The Corporation maintains an ex-ante
DIF for settlement of claims of depositors of
banks taken into liquidation/amalgamation/All
Inclusive Direction (AID) of the Reserve Bank,
where restrictions are placed on the withdrawal
of deposits. The fund is primarily accumulated
through insurance premium from the member
banks, which the Corporation is mandated to
invest in G-Secs. Consequently, the DIF of the
Corporation is accumulated by the net surplus
flows, that is, cash inflows net of cash outflows.
The five major cash inflows are: (i) insurance
premia, (ii) coupon payments from the G-Secs
in the investment portfolio, (ii) redemption of
maturing G-Secs, (iv) recoveries out of assets of
failed banks from the liquidators/administrators/
transferee banks, and v) interest income from
lending in the market reverse repo. The major
cash outflows, inter alia, is the expenditure by way
of payment of claims of depositors and related
expenses, net of taxes.

From the year 2010 to February 04, 2020,
when the deposit insurance coverage limit was
%1 lakh, the reserve ratio (RR) for India increased
from 1.20 per cent at end-March 2010 to 2.78 per
cent at end-March 2019 (Chart 1). On February
04, 2020, with the deposit coverage limit increased
to 5 lakhs, the RR declined to 1.61 per cent as at
end-March 2020, and subsequently increased to
2.02 per cent as at end-March 2023.

The five-fold increase in the insurance limit
to %5 lakh since February 2020, has resulted in
an increase in the deposit insurance premium
to be paid by banks from 10 paise per 2100 of
assessable deposits to 12 paise with effect from
April 1, 2020. At present, DICGC collects premium
at a uniform rate. The current maximum limit is
15 paise. However, after the recent amendment,
the Corporation can raise the limit taking into
consideration its financial position and the interest
of the banking system, with prior approval of the
Reserve Bank.
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4.5 Target DIF at DICGC (Medium Term
Estimation)

To evaluate the Target DIF for the medium
term, i.e., up to 2027-28, DICGC estimates the RR
using two methodologies: (a) Projection of the DIF
and the resultant RR; and (b) assessment of the
required RR based on risk profiling of the banks.

4.5.1 Projection of DIF and Expected Reserve
Ratio in Medium Term

The DIF was projected up to the year 2027-
28 based on extrapolation of the inflows into the
fund, viz., premium income, coupon income and
recovery; and the outflows from the fund, viz.,
claims pay-out and income tax expenditure. The
extrapolation is based on the trend estimated for
the period from 2016-17 to 2021-22 through least
squares regression. Similarly, the insured deposits
in the banking system are also extrapolated and
the expected RR in the medium term is estimated
as the ratio of extrapolated DIF and extrapolated
Insured Deposits. This exercise is carried out
every six months to back test earlier projections
and revise projections in view of fresh data.
Incidentally, Chairman, DICGC had stated that
“with insurance cover of %5 lakh and the observed
patterns of premium, investment and recovery
income net of claims and income tax, it is feasible
to increase the reserve ratio to at least 2.50 per
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cent by 2027-28 with a 95 per cent confidence
interval. Progress towards this objective needs to
be periodically reviewed so that (the Corporation)
stays the course steadfastly”?. As per internal
estimates based on past trend, we are on course
to achieve the above RR.

4.5.2 Assessment of Required Reserve Ratio
based on risk profiling of banks

The computation is based on Merton-Vasicek
model, wherein, expected loss under normal
circumstances is calculated using probability of
default** (PD), Exposure at Default?® (EAD), and
Loss Given Default?® (LGD). The amount at risk
was computed based on estimated PDs, insured
deposits and loss given default for various risk
categories. Additionally, insured deposits of two
medium-sized medium-risk banks were considered
as a conservative estimate to incorporate stress
scenario. Incidentally, Discretionary Method for
determining Fund target in IADI research paper?
suggests that Deposit Insurer should setfund target
to cover its potential exposure for all small banks
and some medium-sized banks. Based on internal
estimates and past experience, funds are found
to be adequate under normal course of business
and the reserve ratio is comparable with peer Dls.
However, in case of a black swan event, including
failure of large banks, systemic crisis or a financial
stability issue, co-ordinated response from all
financial safety-net providers may be required.
Incidentally, IADI CPs 6 on DI role in contingency
planning and crisis management suggests that the
development of system-wide crisis preparedness
strategies and management policies should be the
joint responsibility of all safety-net participants. In
view of the potential changes in the risk profile of
banks, the reserve ratio is required to be assessed
every two years.

23.
24.
258
26.
27.

Insured deposit is considered as EAD.

5. Concluding Observations

Recent bank failures in certain parts of
the globe has brought into sharp focus, the role
played by Deposit Insurers in mitigating the
impact of such failures. While oversight of risk
management practices in the form of an adequate
risk governance structure is sine quo non, renewed
focus on risk management practices, particularly
in management of liquidity risk, market risk and
stress test of DIF is required on an ongoing basis,
going forward.

The Corporation, despite having a limited
paybox plus mandate as a Deposit Insurer, actively
manages various risks. Risk management is an
ever-evolving field and is a work in progress. The
Corporationhasundertaken variousinitiativestobe
in readiness to deal with uncertain situations which
may arise, while also reducing the opaqueness in
available funds by quantifying various risks and
setting aside prudential reserves. Currently risk
management practices of the Corporation are
under review by a Committee comprising select
senior officers from the RBI and DICGC and it is
envisaged that going forward Corporation will be
able to fine tune its risk management practices to
tackle newer challenges.

Globally, discussions on the target size
of the DIF is gaining traction including in India,
particularly since the bank failures in the US
in early March 2023. Availability of banking
services on 24*7 basis and rapid developments
in communication technology including influence
of social media has resulted in instant movement
of deposits on slightest knowledge of any adverse
news relating to a bank, which prompted some to
even call the social media a “Financial Weapon of
Mass Destruction (WMD)”.22 Emerging research

Patra, M. D. (2022), “Deposit Insurance in India — Journey; Milestones; Challenges”, RBI Bulletin, July.
PD is amount weighted i.e., calculated by Insured Deposit of banks at default/ Total Insured Deposits

Calculated by computing actual loss after considering recoveries (data for past 5 years).
IADI (2018), “Deposit Insurance Fund Target Ratio”, Research Paper, July.

28. Gruyter, Caroline (2023) ‘Social Media Is Now a Financial WMD’, Foreign Policy Magazine, May, https://foreignpolicy.
com/2023/05/01/social-media-banks-bank-run-credit-suisse-silicon-valley-first-republic/
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studies find evidence of negative and significant
impact of social media on the US banking crisis?®
and its quick transmission to European and G7
markets®. As observed in recent bank failures,
some of the banks that were otherwise solvent,
failed to liquidate assets and meet redemption
pressure, accentuated by instant mobility of funds
and adverse social media publicity .

Resolving a banking crisis that could
potentially derail financial stability will require a
co-ordinated response from all financial safety-
net participants. However, in the backdrop of

recent bank failures, it may be prudent for any
DI going forward, to not only check periodically
its contingency planning and crisis preparedness
strategy but also assess adequacy of DIF on
parameters inter alia, bank’s idiosyncratic risk
(viz., model risk and level of uninsured/bulk
deposits), contagion risk and interconnectedness
of the financial system, extent of 24*7 banking
and social media influence. While modelling some
of these risks is a challenge, deposit insurers,
however, need to be guarded and well prepared
to meet liabilities as and when they arise.

29. Cookson, J. A., Fox, C., Gil-Bazo, J., Imbet, J. F., & Schiller, C. (2023). Social media as a bank run catalyst. Available

at SSRN 4422754.

30. Dosumu, O. E., Sakariyahu, R., Oyekola, O., & Lawal, R. (2023). Panic bank runs, global market contagion and the
financial consequences of social media. Economics Letters, 228, 111170.

31. Federal Reserve Board (2023), “Review of the Federal Reserve’s Supervision and Regulation of Silicon Valley Bank”,
states that the combination of social media and technology may have fundamentally changed the speed of bank runs.
Social media enabled depositors to instantly spread concerns about a bank run, and technology enabled immediate

withdrawal of funds.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE WORKING OF THE
DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION FOR
THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(Submitted in terms of section 32(1) of the
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

PART I: OPERATIONS AND WORKING

The number of insured banks registered with
the Corporation stood at 2,026 as on March 31,
2023 comprising 139 commercial banks [including
6 payment banks (PBs), 12 small finance banks
(SFBs), 43 regional rural banks (RRBs) and 2
local area banks (LABs)] and 1,887 cooperative
banks (Appendix Table 1). Cooperative banks
remained predominant in terms of registered
institutions.14 banks were deregistered during
the year, of which 12 were cooperative banks.
During the year, no new bank was registered as
an insured bank (Appendix Table 3).

.1  DEPOSIT INSURANCE SCHEME

At present, deposit insurance covers all
commercial banks (including PBs, SFBs, RRBs
and LABs) and cooperative banks in all States
and Union Territories (UTs) of the country.

1.1 INSURED DEPOSITS

The number of fully protected accounts were
294.45 crore (i.e., accounts with deposit balance
up to %5 lakh) as at end-March 2023 and they
constituted 98.12 per cent of the total number of
accounts (300.10 crore) in the banking system
as against the international benchmark of 80 per
cent (Chart 1). The amount of insured deposits
at ¥83,89,470 crore constituted 46.31 per cent
of assessable deposits of %1,81,14,550 crore
as against the international benchmark of 20-30
per cent (Table 1) of the deposits covered under
insurance protection. RRBs account for the highest
share at 81.85 per cent followed by LABs at 74.22
per cent, cooperative banks at 64.93 per cent, State
Bank of India at 53.80 per cent and public sector
banks at 49.82 per cent, SFBs at 40.34 per cent,
private sector banks at 36.60 per cent and foreign
banks at 7.15 per cent. (Appendix Table 5).

Particulars

As at the end of
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023

Total No. of Accounts (crore)
Fully Protected Accounts (crore)*
2to 1 (%)

Assessable Deposits (X crore)
Insured Deposits (X crore)

5t0 4 (%)

D O B~ WN -

262.19 300.10
256.67 294 .45
97.90 98.12
1,65,49,630 1,81,14,550
81,10,431 83,89,470
49.01 46.31

*

A Refers to accounts covered by deposit insurance.

Based on deposit base of September 2021 and September 2022 i.e.,

23

six months prior to the reference date.
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Chart 1: Extent of Protection Accorded to Depositors
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1.1.2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE PREMIUM

The total premium received by the
Corporation during 2022-23 stood at %¥21,381
crore, with commercial banks contributing 94.03
per cent and cooperative banks accounting for
the remaining 5.97 per cent (Table 2).

Table 2: Premium Received

(% crore)
Year Commercial Co-operative Total
Banks Banks
including LABs
& RRBs
2022-23 20,104 1,277 21,381
2021-22 18,248 1,243 19,491
2020-21 16,341 1,176 17,517
2019-20 12,311 923 13,234
1.1.3 INTEREST RATE PAYABLE BY

DEFAULTING BANKS

In terms of Section 15(3) of the DICGC
Act, 1961 any insured bank defaulting on payment
of any amount of premium is liable to pay to the
Corporation interest for the period of such default
at a rate not exceeding eight per cent over and
above the Bank Rate, as may be prescribed (Table
3). For 2022-23, the Corporation recovered %1.16
crore as penalty from banks.

Table No.3: Movement in the Bank Rate and
Penal Rate of Interest

(per cent)

From To Bank Penal Interest
Rate % Interest Rate pay-

Rate %  able by
Defaulting

Banks %
01.04.2022 03.05.2022 4.25 8 12.25
04.05.2022 07.06.2022 4.65 8 12.65
08.06.2022 04.08.2022 5.15 8 13.15
05.08.2022 29.09.2022 5.65 8 13.65
30.09.2022 06.12.2022 6.15 8 14.15
07.12.2022 07.02.2023 6.50 8 14.50
08.02.2023 31.03.2023 6.75 8 14.75

1.2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND

The Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) is built
out of the premium paid by insured banks and
the coupon income received on investments in
Central Government securities’. The DIF also gets
inflows out of recoveries made from liquidators
/ administrators / transferee banks. The Fund
is used for settlement of claims of depositors
of banks taken into liquidation / reconstruction
/ amalgamation. The Fund stood at %1,69,602
crore as on March 31, 2023 yielding a Reserve
Ratio (RR)? of 2.02 per cent (Chart 2).

Chart 2: Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) and Reserve
Ratio (RR) as at end March

(% 100 Crore)

Reserve Ratio (per cent)
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2015-16
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1. The Corporation increased the premium rate to 12 paise per 2100 of assessable deposits with effect from April 1, 2020

from the earlier rate of 10 paise.
2. Ratio of deposit insurance fund ; insured deposits
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.3 SETTLEMENT OF DEPOSIT INSURANCE

CLAIMS

During 2022-23, the Corporation settled
claims amounting to ¥751.78° crore to insured
depositors of liquidated banks, merged entities
banks and those placed under AID out of which
%105.77 crore* pertained to claims of liquidated
and merged banks (Appendix Table 6 and Chart
3A and 3B) and %649.92 crore pertaining to banks
under AID (Appendix Table 6A and Chart 3A).
There were no claims from commercial banks.

Chart 3A: State-wise claims settled and No of Banks
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Chart 3B: State-wise claims paid and No. of
Banks under AID during 2022-23
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The Corporation holds a provision of ¥44.70
crore, reflecting the amountrefunded by liquidators
on account of untraceable depositors (claims
sanctioned but depositors not traceable) and a
provision of ¥180.85 crore towards unidentifiable
depositors for servicing future claims, if any. The

license of 9 UCBs was cancelled during FY23,
however, contingent liability amounting to 357.25
has been booked for 7 banks. (Appendix Table 7
and Appendix Table 7A).

The Corporation has not sanctioned any
main claim of banks under liquidation during the
FY23. Further, as regards the banks under AID, the
Corporation has adhered to the statutory timeline
of 90 days for settlement of deposit insurance
claim from the date of issue of AID to such banks.

1.4 CLAIMS SETTLED /

RECEIVED

REPAYMENTS

Since the inception of deposit insurance,
a cumulative amount of 295.85 crore has been
paid up to March 31, 2023 towards claims of 27
commercial banks, %10,631.80 crore towards
claims of 374 liquidated cooperative banks
(including ¥105.77 crore settled during the year)
(Chart 4 and Appendix Table 8) and %4,103.45
crore towards claims of 36 cooperative banks
placed under AID (Appendix Table 8A).

Cumulative recoveries received from the
liquidators/transferee of Commercial banks
aggregated to %157.54 crore inclusive of %1.62
crore received during the year 2022-23. In the
case of cooperative banks, cumulative recoveries
from the liquidators/ transferee banks aggregated
to ¥4,602.26 crore ((liquidated non-AlD and AID
co-operative banks) inclusive of ¥626.72 crore
((liguidated non-AID and AID co-operative banks)
received during the year 2022-23, whereas in case
of AID Banks, total cumulative recoveries received
during the year 2022-23 aggregated to ¥233.17
crore. An amount of 20.99 crore has been written
off in respect of Solapur Zilla Mahila Sahakari
Bank Ltd., during the year. (Appendix Table 8
and Chart 5A and 5B).

3. X751.78 crore includes %105.77 crore sanctioned towards claims of liquidated/ merged banks as indicated in Appendix

Table 6.

4. This includes ¥59.29 crore sanctioned in respect of the claim of PMCBL settled as per the provisions of Punjab and
Maharashtra Co-operative Bank Limited (Amalgamation with Unity Small Finance Bank Limited) Scheme, 2022.
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Chart 4: Cumulative Amount of Claims Paid and
Recoveries - 2022-23
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Chart 5A: Payouts and Number of Liquidated Banks
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.5 COURT CASES

As on March 31, 2023, the number of Court
Cases relating to deposit insurance activity of the
Corporation pending in various courts and other
stood at 56 as compared to 55 as on March 31,
2022. During the year, 16 case were closed, while
17 new cases were filed. Out of the 56 pending
cases, 6 cases were filed by the Corporation
(Recovery), while 50 cases were filed making the
Corporation as party or respondent.
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Chart 6: Court-wise Break-up of Cases in 2022-23
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.6 CREDIT GUARANTEE SCHEMES

At present, there is no credit guarantee
scheme administered by the Corporation.
Subsequent to 2003-04, no guarantee fees
on guaranteed claims have been received
and no claims have been paid. By virtue of the
Corporation’s subrogation rights, recoveries
received under the Small Loans Guarantee
Scheme, 1971 (SLGS 1971) during 2022-23
aggregated to ¥ 2.61 lakhs as against ¥ 0.49
lakhs received during the previous year. However,
there were no recoveries under the Small Loans
Guarantee Scheme, 1981 since 2019-20.

PART Il: OTHER IMPORTANT
INITIATIVES/DEVELOPMENTS

1 SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS UNDER
SECTION 18A OF THE DICGC ACT -
SUBMISSION OF CLAIMS BY BANKS
UNDER AID WITHIN STATUTORY

TIMELINE

In terms of provisions of Section 18A of
the DICGC Act, as and when a bank is placed
under AID, the Corporation is required to settle
the deposit insurance claims of the depositors of
the bank within a period not exceeding 90 days
from the date of imposition of AID on the bank.
However, this is contingent on the submission
of a list of depositors showing the outstanding
deposits of each depositor as on the cut-off date,
in such form and manner as prescribed by the
Corporation, within 45 days from such date of
effect.
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Of the total banks under AID in July 2022 10
banks failed to furnish the depositors’ list within
the statutory timeline, despite prompt follow-up
by the Corporation. Subsequently, based on legal
opinion, it was decided that the Corporation would
not settle the deposit insurance claims of these
banks. The same was suitably communicated
to the banks. Further, it has been decided that,
going forward, the Corporation shall not accept or
act upon the data furnished by banks beyond the
statutory timeline of 45 days.

.2 MEASURES RELATED TO RECOVERY
MANAGEMENT

All banks under AID for which claims have
been settled under Section 18Ahave been advised
that repayment is to be made to the Corporation in
five equal instalments beginning from December
31, 2022. Workshops for liquidators of the various
UCBs under liquidation in states of Maharashtra,
Madhya Pradesh, Karnataka, and Uttar Pradesh
have been conducted in order to sensitize them
of their roles and responsibilities. The value free
transfer of Government securities for repayment
has been effected for an amount of ¥88.97 crore
in respect of 3 banks during the year.

1.3 COMMUNICATION POLICY AND
STRATEGY
The Corporation has frame da
communication policy for creating public

awareness on deposit insurance. A Technical
Advisory Committee has been constituted
to formulate communication strategy for the
Corporation. The Corporation has appointed
a nodal officer for implementation of the
communication policy of DICGC and initiated
plans to conduct a survey to assess the level
of depositors awareness. The Corporation also
initiated the use of a local messaging app for
depositors’ awareness on deposit insurance
including in areas where banks have been placed
under ‘All Inclusive Directions’ (AID) of the RBI or

licences have been cancelled for availing claims
from DICGC. Corporation plans to use other social
media channels in taking forward communication
strategy.

1.4 RISK MANAGEMENT

With the multi-fold increase in the portfolio
size and complexity of treasury operations, the
Corporation has felt the need to undertake a
comprehensive review of treasury operations so as
to make it more robust and efficient in meeting the
emerging needs of the Corporation. Accordingly,
a Committee has been set-up to deliberate on
several aspects of treasury operations including
management of liquidity and interest rate risks,
physical infrastructure for dealing operations, MIS
requirements, and risk management practices
and give its recommendations.

PART llIl: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

The financial statements of the Corporation
comprising its balance sheet, revenue account,
and cash flow and main operations for the year
ended March 31, 2023 have been prepared in the
form as mentioned in Section 28 of the DICGC
Act for each of the three funds viz., Deposit
Insurance Fund (DIF), Credit Guarantee Fund
(CGF) and General Fund (GF). The affairs of the
Corporation in terms of the Section 29 of the Act
have been audited by the Statutory Auditors and
are appended separately.

.1
(@)

INSURANCE LIABILITIES

The  Corporation  processed claims
amounting to ¥729.63 crore during 2022-
23. An amount of ¥751.78 crore (%8,474.04
crore)® was paid towards insurance claims
during 2022-23 while ¥39.27 crore were paid
during 2022-23 from the liability crystalized
in the previous year.

The actuarial liability for the Deposit
Insurance Fund (DIF) of the Corporation

5. The figures in parentheses adjacent to the current years data indicate the corresponding position in the previous year.
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as estimated by the actuary stood at
12,174.47 crore (%13,974.03 crore) at
the end of the year registering a decrease
of 12.88 per cent over the corresponding
period of the previous year.

(c)

There is no claim liability in respect of the
Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF).

.2
(@)

REVENUE DURING THE YEAR

The surplus in the DIF was ¥33,391.31 crore
(%20,566.21 crore), registering an increase
of 212,825.10 crore (62.36 per cent) on a
year-on-year basis, primarily on account of
increase in premium income by %1,890.31
crore, increase in income from investment
by %1,411.90 crore, increase in recoveries
of claims paid by ¥483.84 crore, decrease
in Net Claims by %7,391.19 crore and
decrease in actuarial liability by %1,799.56
crore. However, it was partially offset by
increase in depreciation on investment by
%1,850.46 crore.

(b) The surplus in the CGF was %48.01 crore
(%44.9 crore), attributed to increase in

income from investments by %3.02 crore.

The surplus in the General Fund (GF) stood
at %179.36 crore (%36.02 crore), mainly on
account of interest on the income tax refund
of 164 crore. There was an increase in
expenditure by %7.78 crore primarily due
to increase in staff cost, establishment,
travelling and halting allowances, legal
charges, professional charges and repair
of office property/dead stock. Income from
investment increased by %5.16 crore.

.3 ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

As on March 31, 2023 the accumulated
surpluses/reserves (post tax) in the DIF, CGF and
GF stood at %1,57,427 crore (%31,32,868 crore),
%612 crore (576 crore) and %719 crore (X585
crore) respectively.
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.4 INVESTMENTS

The book (at cost) value of investments of
the three funds, viz., DIF, CGF and GF, stood at
%1,73,738 crore (%1,48,747), X637 crore (%589
crore) and %774 crore (3616 crore) respectively,
at the end of 2022-23. All three funds recorded
appreciation and market value of investments in
these funds stood at ¥1,71,887 crore, 3649 crore
and %781 crore, respectively.

ll.5 TAXATION
l11.5.1 INCOME TAX

As on March 31, 2023, the accumulated
balance (outstanding) in the Advance Income
Tax (AIT) account in respect of DIF, CGF and GF
stood at %8,853 crore (17,578 crore), 212 crore
(%42 crore) and %44 crore (%11 crore) respectively.
The accumulated balance in provision for taxation
stood at 8,404 crore (315,757 crore), %12 crore
(%33 crore) and %45 crore (%13 crore) respectively.

111.5.2GOODS AND SERVICE TAX

The Corporation is liable to pay GST for the
deposit insurance services rendered to the banks.
It has discharged the GST liability in compliance
thereof to the order of ¥3,848.72 crore during the
year. The same was collected from insured banks.

PART IV: TREASURY OPERATIONS

IV.1 In terms of section 25 of the DICGC Act,
1961 the Corporation invests its surplus in
Central Government securities. The overall
size of the investment portfolio of the
Corporation stood at ¥1,75,149 crore as on
March 31, 2023 as compared with ¥1,49,952
crore as on March 31, 2022 representing an
increase of 16.80 per cent over the previous
year. The market value of the portfolio stood
at%1,73,318 crore as on March 31, 2023 as
compared with ¥1,51,837 crore as on March
31, 2022, registering an increase of 14.15
per cent and 0.99 times of book value vis-
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a-vis 1.01 times as on March 31, 2022. The
portfolio return® during the year was 5.49
per cent as compared with 3.66 per cent in
2021-22, mainly on account of deployment
of premium income and coupon/maturity
inflows at higher rates during the year owing
to increase in policy rates by RBI compared
to the previous year. The market value of
existing and fresh investments during the
year were adversely affected by a significant
rise in yields leading to net depreciation in
the investment portfolio.

Central Government securities are valued
at model prices published by the Fixed
Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association of India (FIMMDA). In terms
of the accounting policy on investments,
net depreciation, if any, is recognised
while net appreciation, if any, is ignored.
As on March 31, 2023, DIF recorded net
depreciation, while CGF and GF recorded
net appreciation. Further, the Corporation
maintains an Investment Fluctuation
Reserve (IFR) as a cushion against market
risk. As on March 31, 2023 IFR of %6,966.97
crore calculated by the Standardised
Duration method was maintained vis-a-vis
26,536.38 crore as on March 31, 2022.

Yields on the securities hardened during
the year (the 10-year bench mark yield was
7.32 per cent as on March 31, 2023 vis-a-vis
6.84 per cent on March 31, 20227). Yields
started rising from Q1 of FY 2022-23 as RBI
MPC started the process of rate hikes with
the first hike announced in the May 2022
MPC policy meeting to control high inflation
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numbers. US Fed also announced policy
rate hikes after US CPI inflation data printed
at the highest levels in nearly 40 years.
There were a series of rate hikes by the
RBI and other global central banks during
the year exerting upward pressure on yields
and leading to unrealized losses on bond
holdings when marked to the market. Net
depreciation on the investment portfolio of
the Corporation on account of rising yield
was %¥1831.52 crore as on March 31,2023.
Corporation adopted an approach of
reducing portfolio duration to contain the
impact of rising yields on the investment
portfolio. The deployment of incoming
premium and coupon/principal inflows was
undertaken in liquid securities maturing up
to 14 years which helped in building the
holdings of on the run liquid securities as
well. Claims payments during the year were
discharged successfully using the cash
inflows in timely manner. Corporation also
participated in Auctions selectively and built
books of liquid securities accordingly.

PART V: ORGANISATIONAL MATTERS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The general superintendence, direction

and the management of the affairs and business
of the Corporation vest in a Board of Directors
which exercises all powers and actions as may
be exercised by the Corporation. In terms of
Regulation 6 of the DICGC’s General Regulations,
1961, the Board of Directors of the Corporation
is required to meet ordinarily once in a quarter.
Three meetings of the Board were held during the
year ended March 31, 2023.

Total weighted return is calculated using the Dietz Method, viz. TWR = [MVE-MVB +| —C] / [MVB + (0.5 X C)], where
MVE/B = Market value at End/Beginning, | = Income received, C = Contribution of fresh inflows/outflows.

6.54 GS 2032 was the 10-year benchmark security as on March 31, 2022 which was later replaced by 7.26% GS 2032
on Aug 22, 2022. 7.26% GS 2033 has become the benchmark security since February 06, 2023
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V.1.1 NOMINATION /
DIRECTORS

RETIREMENT OF

Shri Pankaj Sharma, Joint Secretary,
Department of Financial Services, Ministry of
Finance, Government of India has been appointed
as Director on the Board of the Corporation by the
Central Government under Section 6(1)(c) of the
DICGC Act 1961, with effect from April 1, 2022.

Shri Govinda Rajulu Chintala, Chairman,
NABARD, appointed under section 6 (1) (d) of the
DICGC Act, 1961 ceased to be a Director on the
Board of the Corporation with effect from July 12,
2022 on account of superannuation. Shri Shaji K
V, Chairman NABARD was appointed as Director
on the Board of the Corporation by the Central
Government under Section 6 (1) (d) of the DICGC
Act 1961, with effect from February 15, 2023.

V.2 AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

As on March 31, 2023, the Audit Committee
of Board was as under:
1. Shri Shaji K.V. Chairperson
2. Shri Pankaj Sharma Gol Nominee Director
3. Dr. Deepak Kumar Director

Three meetings of the Audit Committee of
the Board were held during the year ended March
31, 2023.

V.3 INTERNAL CONTROLS
The Corporation has devised a system
of control over revenue and expenditure

under the three funds viz., DIF, CGF and GF,
through quarterly reviews. The annual budget
for expenditure under these funds is prepared
on various parameters, viz., liquidation cost
on claims to be paid of insured banks; project
maintenance cost of IT vendor; legal expenses;
advertisement cost and staff and establishment
related payments. It is approved by the Board
before the commencement of each accounting
year. Estimates of receipts under the three funds,
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viz., premium receipts, recoveries and investment
income, are also included in the budget. A mid-
term review of budgeted expenditure and receipts
vis-a-vis actual expenditure, based on the position
as at the end of each half year, is placed before
the Board.

V.3.1 CONCURRENT AUDIT

M/s Devendra Kumar & Associates have
been re-appointed as Concurrent Auditors of
the Corporation for the year 2023-24. The major
findings of monthly audit are placed before the
Audit Committee of the Board.

V.3.2 CONTROL & SELF - ASSESSMENT
AUDIT

Under Control and Self-Assessment Audit
(CSAA), a system has been put in place whereby
officers of the Corporation conduct audits of
work areas with which they are not functionally
associated on a half-yearly basis. Reports for
corrective actions, if any, are submitted by them.
The CSAA for HY ended December 2022 has
been conducted and the report was placed before
the management team.

V.3.3 RISK BASED INTERNAL AUDIT

Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) of
the DICGC was conducted by the Inspection
Department of the RBI.

V.4 TRAINING AND SKILL DEVELOPMENT

The Corporation deputes its staff to various
training programmes, conferences, seminars
and workshops with a view to upgrade skills.
These programmes are conducted by various
training establishments of the RBI, reputed
training institutions in India as well as abroad, the
International Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI)
and other foreign deposit insurance institutions.
During 2022-23, 28 officers, 18 class Ill and 1
class IV employee were nominated to participate
in these programmes (including 4 officers and 1
class Ill employee in online mode). Besides 17
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officers were nominated for participating in the
various programmes conducted by ‘IADI, Asia
Pacific Regional Committee (APRC) conference,
Joint Task Force on Strategic Priorities and Action
Plans Philippines etc. (including 8 officers in
online mode).

V.5 STAFF STRENGTH

The entire staff of the Corporation is on
deputation from the RBI. The staff strength of the
Corporation as on March 31, 2023 stood at 67 as
against 59 as on March 31, 2022 (Table 4).

Table 4: Category wise Staff Strength
as on March 31, 2023

Category Number Of which per cent
SC ST SC ST
1 2 3 4 5 6
Class | 38 5 3 132 79
Class llI 25 4 2 16.0 8.0
Class IV 4 0 1 0.0 25.0
Total 67 9 6 134 9.0

SC: Scheduled Castes  ST: Scheduled Tribes.

V.6 THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

As a public authority, the Corporation is
obliged to provide information to the public under
the Right to Information Act (RTI). During 2022-
23, a total of 60 RTI requests and three appeals
were received and the Appellate Authority
Order was issued by the Corporation within the
prescribed timeframe. One CIC Appeal hearing
was attended by the Corporation and the CIC
directions regarding the same were complied with.
The RTI queries primarily pertained to role of RBI
and DICGC in protecting depositors, information
on claim settlement, queries on enhancement
of deposit insurance cover, information on failed
banks, banks under AID and amount disbursed
etc.

31

V.7 USE OF HINDI

In compliance with the provisions of Official
Languages Implementation Act, the Corporation
prepared quarterly progress reports on use of
Hindi. The Official Languages Implementation
Committee met on a quarterly basis to monitor
and promote the use of Hindi in the day-to-
day functioning of the Corporation. Hindi
correspondence stood at 96.92 per cent of the
total in 2022-23. The Corporation also organizes
‘Hindi Fortnight’ every year. Hindi Day celebration
was held on October 12, 2022.

V.8 CUSTOMER CARE CELL
CORPORATION

IN THE

The Corporation operates a customer
redressal cell for prompt redressal of complaints
from the members of public. The Cell is under
the charge of a Senior Officer. The complaints
relating to non-receipt of claim amount from banks
under direction/liquidated banks, non-acceptance
of Claim Willingness form by the banks efc. are
being handled by the Corporation. Disposal of
complaints is being made in a timebound manner
in coordination with liquidators/nodal officers
of the AID banks, regulatory and supervisory
departments of RBI. Specific issues relating
to complaints are also taken up with the Sub-
Committee of Task Force on Urban Cooperative
Banks (TAFCUB) for disposal.

V.9 PUBLIC AWARENESS

As part of public awareness, the Corporation
disseminates information about deposit insurance
to the public through insured banks, its website,
brochures and booklets. RBI Press release on AID
banks has been updated to incorporate information
regarding DICGC payout u/s 18A of DICGC Act
(amended) to create awareness among the banks/
public. The Corporation has onboarded Public
App, for targeted local messaging on AID banks
and information on DICGC in general, which has
elicited remarkable response. Modalities of the
survey on public awareness are being discussed
with RBI in terms of extant procedure.



| ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 |

V.10 ROLE IN INTERNATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OFDEPOSITINSURERS

V.10.1 IADI MEETINGS, WORKSHOPS AND
OTHER MATTERS

Officers of the Corporation attended 5 in-
person meetings and conferences organised
by the IADI, including the IADI 20" Anniversary
International Conference held during September
6-7, 2022 and the 75th Executive Council meeting
held during February 21-24, 2023 at Basel.
Officers of the Corporation also attended several
virtual workshops and webinars conducted by
IADI. In addition, the Corporation participated
in the IADI Survey on IFRS 17. Material for
APRC and other meetings for the Executive
Council Committee was reviewed and comments
forwarded. IADI Questionnaire on External
Relations was submitted. Annual Report 2021-
22 of the Corporation was circulated among the

For and on behalf of Board of Directors.

Deposit Insurance and Credit guarantee Corporation

Mumbai
June 21, 2023
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members of the IADI. Liaison work related to I1ADI
was attended to.

V.10.2 ASIA PACIFIC
COMMITTEE OF IADI

REGIONAL

A Bilateral meeting was held with Governor,
Deposit Insurance Corporation of Japan on June
14, 2022 to discuss issues to be covered at the
APRC Annual Meeting and exchange information
on recent developments on deposit insurance and
resolution in respective jurisdictions. One senior
Officer was nominated as a member of the APRC
Task Force on Strategic Priorities and Action Plan.

V.11 AUDITORS

In terms of Section 29 (1) of the DICGC Act,
1961, M/s NBS & Co., Chartered Accountants
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Corporation for the year 2022-23 with the approval
of the RBI.

kol ol
(M D Patra)
Chairman
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APPENDIX TABLE 1: BANKS UNDER THE DEPOSIT INSURANCE -
PROGRESS SINCE INCEPTION

At the Redistered De-registered during_ th? yfear_l_ period At the

Year/ beginning gi where Corporation's liability end of the
Period of the during Fhe period

h period was was not Total
period attracted |  attracted (4+5) (2+3-6)
(1) 2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

2022-23 2,040 0 9 5 14 2,026
2021-22 2,058 3 11 10 21 2,040
2020-21 2,067 2 6 5 11 2,058
2019-20 2,098 6 0 37 37 2,067
2018-19 2,109 8 4 15 19 2,098
2017-18 2,125 8 7 17 24 2,109
2016-17 2,127 13 5 10 15 2,125
2015-16 2,129 6 3 5 8 2,127
2014-15 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
2013-14 2,167 7 16 13 29 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 11 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629*
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 to 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 to 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 to 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 to 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 to 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 to 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

* Net of 60 banks deregistered in past years, but not reckoned in the respective years.
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APPENDIX TABLE 2-A: INSURED BANKS - CATEGORY-WISE

No. of Insured Banks

Year . .

(as at end March) Commercial RRBs LABs Co-operative Total
Banks Banks
2022-23 94 43 2 1,887 2,026
2021-22 96 43 2 1,899 2,040
2020-21 94 43 2 1,919 2,058
2019-20 96 45 3 1,923 2,067
2018-19 103 51 3 1,941 2,098
RRBs: Regional Rural Banks; LABs: Local Area Banks
APPENDIX TABLE 2-B: INSURED CO-OPERATIVE BANKS - STATE - WISE
(as at end March 2023)
3;' State / UT Apex Central Primary Total
States
1. | Andhra Pradesh 1 22 46 69
2. | Assam 1 - 8 9
3. | Arunachal Pradesh 1 - - 1
4. | Bihar 1 23 4 28
5. | Chhattisgarh 1 6 12 19
6. | Goa 1 - 4 5
7. | Gujarat 1 18 213 232
8. | Haryana 1 19 7 27
9. | Himachal Pradesh 1 2 5 8
10. | Jharkhand 1 1 1 3
11. | Karnataka 1 21 256 278
12. | Kerala 1 1 60 62
13. | Madhya Pradesh 1 38 47 86
14. | Maharashtra 1 31 476 508
15. | Manipur 1 - 3 4
16. | Meghalaya 1 - 3 4
17. | Mizoram 1 - 1 2
18. | Nagaland 1 - - 1
19. | Odisha 1 17 9 27
20. | Punjab 1 20 4 25
21. | Rajasthan 1 29 35 65
22. | Sikkim 1 - 1 2
23. | Tamil Nadu 1 24 129 154
24. | Telangana 1 - 51 52
25. | Tripura 1 - 1 2
26. | Uttar Pradesh 1 50 60 111
27. | Uttarakhand 1 10 5 16
28. | West Bengal 1 17 42 60
All States 28 349 1,483 1,860
Union Territories

1. Andaman & Nicobar Islands 1 - - 1
2. Chandigarh 1 - - 1
3. Jammu & Kashmir 1 3 4 8
4. NCT Delhi 1 - 14 15
5. Puducherry 1 - 1 2
All Union Territories 5 3 19 27
All India 33 352 1,502 1,887
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APPENDIX TABLE 3: BANKS REGISTERED / DE-REGISTERED DURING 2022-23

A. REGISTERED (0)

Bank Type

Category / State

Sr. No.

Name of the Bank

B. DE-REGISTERED (14)

Bank Type

Category / State

Sr. No.

Name of the Bank

Commercial Banks

(2)

Foreign Bank

1

Abu Dhabi Commercial Bank Ltd.

2

Krung Thai Bank PCL

Co-operative Banks
(12)

Madhya Pradesh

1

Garha Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Gujarat

Kutch Co-operative Bank Ltd.
(Merged with Bhuj Mercantile Co-operative
Bank Ltd.)

Karnataka

Akkamahadevi Mahila Sahakari Bank
Niyamitha

(Merged with Dr. Appasaheb Urf Sare Patil
Jaysingpur Udgaon Sahakari Bank Ltd.)

Mudhol Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Millath Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Deccan Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Maharashtra

Shri Anand Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Laxmi Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Seva Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd.

AT WINPT WOW|DN

Rupee Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Shree Sharada Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Merged with Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd.)

Babaji Date Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd.
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APPENDIX TABLE 4: DEPOSIT PROTECTION COVERAGE: SINCE INCEPTION

Year Fully Total % of Fully Insured Assessable | % of Insured

Protected Accounts Protected Deposits* Deposits Deposits

Accounts (number in Accounts (in¥ crore) | (in ¥ crore) to Total

(number in crore) to Total Deposits

crore)* Accounts
(1) 2) ) (4) ) (6) ()

2022-23 294.5 300.1 98.1 83,89,470| 1,81,14,550 46.3
2021-22 256.7 262.2 97.9 81,10,431| 1,65,49,630 49.0
2020-21 247.8 252.6 98.1 76,21,251| 1,49,67,770 50.9
2019-20 216.1 235.0 92.0 36,96,100| 1,34,88,910 27.4
2018-19 200.0 217.4 92.0 33,70,000| 1,20,05,100 28.1
2017-18 177.5 194.1 91.4 32,75,300| 1,12,02,000 29.2
2016-17 173.7 188.5 92.1 30,50,900| 1,03,53,100 29.5
2015-16 155.3 168.1 92.3 28,26,400 94,05,300 30.1
2014-15 134.5 145.6 92.3 26,06,794 84,75,154 30.8
2013-14 126.7 137.0 92.4 23,79,152 76,16,640 31.2
2012-13 139.3 148.2 94.0 21,58,365 66,21,060 32.6
2011-12 99.6 107.3 92.8 19,04,300 57,67,400 33.0
2010-11 97.7 105.2 92.9 17,35,800 49,52,427 35.1
2009-10 126.7 142.4 89.0 16,82,397 45,87,967 36.7
2008-09 120.4 134.9 89.3 19,08,951 33,98,565 56.2
2007-08 96.2 103.9 92.6 18,05,081 29,84,800 60.5
2006-07 68.3 71.7 95.3 13,72,597 23,44,351 58.5
2005-06 50.6 53.7 94.1 10,52,988 17,90,919 58.8
2004-05 62.0 65.0 95.4 9,91,365 16,19,815 61.2
2003-04 51.9 54.4 95.4 8,70,940 13,18,268 66.1
2002-03 57.8 60.0 96.3 8,28,885 12,13,163 68.3
2001-02 46.4 48.2 96.4 6,74,051 9,68,752 69.6
2000-01 43.2 44.6 96.9 5,72,434 8,06,260 71.0
1999-00 43.0 44.2 97.4 4,98,558 7,04,068 70.8
1998-99 45.4 46.4 97.9 4,39,609 6,09,962 72.1
1997-98 37.1 41.1 90.4 3,70,531 4,92,280 75.3
1996-97 42.7 43.5 98.2 3,37,671 4,50,674 74.9
1995-96 48.2 48.7 99.0 2,95,575 3,92,072 75.4
1994-95 49.6 49.9 99.2 2,66,747 3,64,058 73.3
1993-94 35.0 35.3 99.1 1,68,405 2,49,034 67.6
1992-93 34.0 35.4 95.8 1,64,527 2,44,375 67.3
1991-92 31.7 32.9 96.4 1,27,925 1,86,307 68.7
1990-91 29.8 30.9 96.5 1,09,316 1,56,892 69.7
1962 0.6 0.7 78.5 392 1,694 23.1

* Number of accounts with balance not exceeding 1,500 from January 1, 1962 onwards, ¥5,000 from January 1,
1968 onwards, 310,000 from April 1, 1970 onwards, 320,000 from January 1, 1976 onwards, ¥30,000 from July 1,
1980 onwards, ¥1,00,000 from May 1, 1993 onwards and %5,00,000 from February 4, 2020 onwards.
Notes : 1. Data from 2009-10 as per new reporting format.
2. Deposit insurance cover increased from %1 lakh to %5 lakh with effect from February 4, 2020. As the
deposit insurance returns data pertain to September 30, 2019 did not have granular information above
%3,00,000, insured deposits and number of fully protected accounts estimated as %68,71,500 crore
and 231 crore, respectively, for deposit insurance cover of %5 lakh for the year 2019-20. As a result fully
protected accounts to total accounts ratio is increased from 92.0% to 98.3% and Insured deposits to
total deposits ratio also changed from 27.4% to 50.9%.
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APPENDIX TABLE 5: BANK WISE CATEGORY - INSURED DEPOSITS

Year Bank Groups No. of Insured| Assessable| % of Insured
Insured | Deposits Deposits Deposits to
Banks | (% crore) * (% crore) * Assessable
Deposits
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
2022-23 |I. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 139| 77,00,667 | 1,70,53,688 45.2
i) Public Sector Banks 12| 51,32,083| 1,00,01,096 51.3
i) Private Sector Banks 21| 20,111,253 54,94 ,669 36.6
iiiy Foreign Banks 43 63,387 8,85,929 7.2
iv) Small Finance Banks 12 56,129 1,39,142 40.3
v) Payment Banks 6 9,791 9,842 99.5
vi) Regional Rural Banks 43| 4,27,216 5,21,921 81.9
vii) Local Area Banks 2 808 1,089 74.2
Il. Cooperative Banks (i to iii) 1,887 | 6,88,803 10,60,862 64.9
i) Urban Cooperative Banks 1,502 | 3,62,101 5,21,203 69.5
i) State Cooperative Banks 33 62,256 1,36,208 457
iii) District Central Cooperative 352 | 2,64,446 4,03,451 65.5
Banks
Total (I1+11) 2,026 | 83,89,470| 1,81,14,550 46.3
2021-22 |I. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 141| 74,21,789| 1,55,14,476 47.8
i) Public Sector Banks 12| 50,05,209 92,53,975 541
i) Private Sector Banks 21| 18,70,980 48,60,092 38.5
iiiy Foreign Banks 45 86,728 8,00,107 10.8
iv) Small Finance Banks 12 43,113 1,00,066 43.1
v) Payment Banks 6 6,265 6,289 99.6
vi) Regional Rural Banks 43| 4,08,744 4,92,966 82.9
vii) Local Area Banks 2 750 981 76.4
Il. Cooperative Banks (i to iii) 1,899 | 6,88,642 10,35,154 66.5
i) Urban Cooperative Banks 1,514 | 3,74,965 5,26,366 71.2
i) State Cooperative Banks 33 60,862 1,32,048 46.1
iii) District Central Cooperative 352 2,52,815 3,76,739 67.1
Banks
Total (I+11) 2,040 | 81,10,431| 1,65,49,630 49.0

* Data pertaining to insured deposits and assessable deposits are as on September 30 of previous financial half-

year.

Note: The insured deposits to assessable deposits ratio may not tally due to rounding off.
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APPENDIX TABLE 6: DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED DURING 2022-23
(Liquidated/Merged Banks)

Sr. | Name of the Bank Main Claim/ No. of | Claim amount
No. Supplementary Claim| depositors (X Crore)
(1) (2) 3) (4) (5)
Co-operative Banks
Maharashtra (7)
1 |Karad Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd Supplementary 4,662 18.43
2 | Shivam Sahakari Bank Ltd Supplementary 54 0.30
3 | Shivajirao Bhosale SBL Supplementary 275 2.19
4 | Karnala NSBL Supplementary 317 3.66
5 |PMC Bank Ltd Supplementary 20,756 59.29
6 |Navodaya Urban Co-op Bank Ltd Supplementary 396 1.92
7 | CKP Cooperative Bank Ltd Supplementary 2,180 12.52
Total (Maharashtra) Supplementary (7) 28,640 98.31
West Bengal (1)
1 |Kasundia Co-op Bank Ltd Supplementary 93 0.42
Total (West Bengal) Supplementary (1) 93 0.42
Rajasthan (2)
1 | Bhilwara Mahila UCBL, Rajasthan Supplementary 179 0.48
2 | Alwar Urban Co-op Bank Ltd Supplementary 261 0.65
Total (Rajasthan) Supplementary (1) 440 1.13
Goa (1)
1 |Mapusa UCBL Supplementary 922 5.92
Total (Goa) Supplementary (1) 922 5.92
Total (All States) Supplementary (11) 30,095 105.77
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APPENDIX TABLE 6A: DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED DURING 2022-23
(Banks under All Inclusive Directions (AlD))

Sr. Name of the Bank Main Claim/ No. of Amount of
No. Supplementary Claim depositors | Claims (% crore)
(1) (2) 3) (4) (3)

Co-operative Banks

Maharashtra
1 | Shri Anand CBL Ltd Supplementary 40 0.08
2 | Maratha SBL Supplementary 484 3.07
3 |City CBL Supplementary 20 0.52
4 | Padmashri Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil CBL Supplementary 78 1.22
5 |Kapol CBL Supplementary 3,339 18.84
6 | The Seva Vikas CBL Supplementary NA 1.08
7 | Babaji Date Mahila SBL Supplementary 4,354 41.03
8 |Laxmi CBL Supplementary 4,160 0.99
9 |Malkapur UCBL Supplementary 1,711 18.82
10 |Nagar UCBL Supplementary 7,807 113.14
11 | Dwarkadas Mantri NSBL Main 2,834 44.92
12 | Shankarrao Pujari Nutan SBL Main 4,121 41.61
13 | Harihareshwar SBL Main 4,208 57.24
14 | Sangli SBL Main 1,492 28.67
15 | Saibaba Janta SBL Main 1,019 18.83
16 | Jayprakash Narayan NSBL Main 1,187 22.20
17 | Nashik Zilla Girna SBL Main 1,353 16.27

Main (7) & 38,207 428.54

Total (Maharashtra) Supplementary (10)

Karnataka
1 | Deccan UCBL Supplementary NA 0.07
2 | Millath CBL Supplementary 101 0.61
3 | Shri Guru Raghavendra SBN Supplementary 99 3.49
4 | Shushruti Souharda SBN Main 1,821 54.16
5 | Sri Sharda Mahila CBL Main 530 12.95
6 | Sri Mallikarjuna Pattana SBL Main 510 5.89
Main (3) & 3,061 7717
Total (Karnataka) Supplementary (3)
Rajasthan
1 |Sikar UCBL Supplementary 185 1.99
2 | Sumerpur Mercantile UCBL Main 3,714 44.32
. Main (1) & 3,899 46.31
Total (Rajasthan) Supplementary (1)
Uttar Pradesh
1 | The Indian Mercantile UCBL Supplementary 136 2.91
Total (Uttar Pradesh) Supplementary (1) 136 2.91
Kerala
1 | Thodupuzha Urban CBL Main 3,735 85.14
Total (Kerala) Main (1) 3,735 85.14
Andhra Pradesh
1 | Durga Cooperative UBL Main 290 9.84
Total (Andhra Pradesh) Main (1) 290 9.84
Total (All States) Main (13) & 49,328 649.92

Supplementary (15)

Note: The Corporation has received a refund of ¥ 3.91 crore which was sanctioned in terms of provisions of section 18A of the
DICGC Act and was lying undisbursed at the time of deregistration of such banks consequent to cancellation of the license by
RBI.

NA: Not applicable as the depositors got already counted under main claims.
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APPENDIX TABLE 7: PROVISION HELD UNDER CONTINGENT LIABILITY
(As on March 31, 2023)

Sr. |Date of de-registration Name of the Bank Amount
No. (X Crore)
A 10 years and above
Total (A) - -
B 5 years and less than 10
years
Total (B) - -
C 1 year and less than 5 years
1 December 24, 2022 Subhadra Local Area Bank (U/L)* 7.75
2 January 11, 2021 United Co-Operative Bank Itd.(U/L) Bagnan, 2.23
WB#
February 3, 2022 Independence CBL (U/L) 2.70
February 16, 2022 Mantha UCBL (U/L) 26.11
March 2, 2022 Sarjerao Dada Naik shirala SBL (U/L)$ 22.54
Total (C) (5 Banks) 61.33
D Less than 1 year
1 June 8, 2022 Mudhol CBL 5.20
2 June 18, 2022 Millath CBL 3.54
3  |July7,2022 Shri Anand CBL 5.45
4 August 18, 2022 Deccan UCBL 3.13
5 September 22, 2022 Laxmi CBL 16.69
6 October 10, 2022 Seva Vikas CBL 1.84
7 October 31, 2022 Rupee CBL 321.40
Total (D) (7 Banks) 357.25
Grand Total (A+B+C+D) (12 Banks) 418.58

* Liquidator not appointed as on March 31, 2022. Matter sub judice.
# Claim list is yet to be received from the liquidator.
$ The banks have since been liquidated in Q4 FY22.

Note: The Contingent liability for Garha CBL (U/L) and Babaji Date Mahila SBL (U/L) has not been booked as on
March 31, 2023.
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APPENDIX TABLE 7A: PROVISION HELD UNDER CONTINGENT LIABILITY -
BANKS UNDER AID (As on March 31, 2023)

Sr. No. | Name of the Bank Amount (Z Crore)
1 Shree Mahalaxmi Mercantile UCBL 46.77
2 Shimsha SBN 16.11
3 Hiriyur UCBL 3.58
4 Defence Accounts CBL 18.48
5 Shankerrao Mohite Patil CBL 63.34
6 Faiz Mercantile CBL 12.43
7 Adarsh Mahila NSBL 263.83
8 Pune Sahakari Bank Ltd. 10.34
9 Imperial UCBL 19.20
10 | Musiri UCBL 2.32
11 Banaras Mercantile CBL 9.09
12 |HCBL CBL 36.69
13 National Mercantile CBL 5.03
Total 507.22

Note: The due dates for furnishing the claim by the banks fall in April 2023. Hence, pending receipt of the claim list,
the Corporation has maintained a contingent liability with respect to these banks as on March 31, 2023.
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED AND REPAYMENT RECEIVED -
ALL BANKS LIQUIDATED /AMALGAMATED/RECONSTRUCTED UPTO MARCH 31, 2023

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -Col 5)
(Written off)
(1) (2) 3) (4) (5) (6)
| | COMMERCIAL BANKS
i) Full repayment received (A)
1 Bank of China, Kolkata (1963) 925.00 925.00 -
2 Cochin Nayar Bank Ltd., Trichur (1964)* 704.06 704.06 -
3 Latin Christian Bank Ltd., Ernakulam 208.50 208.50 -
(1964)*
4  Shree Jadeya Shankarling Bank Ltd., 11.51 11.51 -
Bijapur (1965)*
5  Bank of Behar Ltd., Patna (1970)* 4,631.66 4,631.66 -
6  National Bank of Lahore Ltd., Delhi (1970)* 968.92 968.92 -
7 Bank of Cochin Ltd., Cochin (1986)* 1,16,278.09 1,16,278.46 (0.38)
8  Miraj State Bank Ltd., Miraj (1987)* 14,659.08 14,659.08 -
9  Bank of Karad Ltd., Mumbai (1992) 3,70,000.00 3,70,000.00 -
TOTAL ‘A’ 5,08,386.80 5,08,387.18 (0.38)
ii) Repayment received in part and balance due
written off (B)
10  Unity Bank Ltd., Chennai (1963)* 253.35 137.79 -
(115.56)
11 Bank of Algapuri Ltd., Algapuri (1963)* 27.60 18.07 -
(9.53)
12 Unnao Commercial Bank Ltd., Unnao 108.08 31.32 -
(1964)* (76.76)
13  Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kolkata 880.08 441.55 -
(1964)" (438.53)
14 Southern Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964 )* 734.28 372.93 -
(361.35)
15  Habib Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00 -
(47.40)
16  National Bank of Pakistan, Kolkata (1966)* 99.26 88.12 -
(11.13)
17  Chawla Bank Ltd., Dehradun (1969)* 18.28 14.55 -
(3.74)
18 Lakshmi Commercial Bank Ltd., Banglore 3,34,062.25 91,358.30 -
(1985)" (2,42,703.95)
19  Parur Central Bank Ltd., North Parur, 26,021.36 23,191.65 -
Maharashtra (1990)* (2,829.71)
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: (Contd.)

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -Col 5)
(Written off)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
20  United Industrial Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1990)* 3,50,150.63 32,631.51 -
(3,17,519.12)
21 Traders Bank Ltd., Delhi (1990)* 30,633.77 27,382.20 -
(3,251.57)
22 Purbanchal Bank Ltd., Guwahati (1990)* 72,577.39 14,057.91 -
(58,519.48)
TOTAL 'B’ 8,17,291.74 1,91,403.91 -
(6,25,887.83)
iii) Part repayment received ( C )
23  Hindustan Commercial Bank Ltd., Delhi 2,19,167.10 1,05,374.96 1,13,792.14
(1988)*
24 Bank of Thanjavur Ltd., Thanjavur, T.N. 1,07,836.01 1,03,755.98 4,080.04
(1990)*
25  Bank of Tamilnad Ltd., Tirunelveli, T.N. 76,449.75 75,897.32 552.43
(1990)*
26  Sikkim Bank Ltd., Gangtok (2000)* 1,72,956.25 - 1,72,956.25
27 Benares State Bank Ltd., U.P (2002)* 10,56,442.08 5,90,557.14 4,65,884.94
TOTAL 'C’ 16,32,851.19 8,75,585.40 7,57,265.80
TOTAL (A+B+C) 29,58,529.73 15,75,376.48 7,57,265.42
(6,25,887.83)
Il CO-OPERATIVE BANKS
i) Full repayment received (D)
1 Bombay Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 573.33 573.33 -
Mumbai (1976)
2 Malvan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Malvan (1977) 184.00 184.00 -
3  Bombay Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai 1,072.00 1,072.00 -
(1978)
4 Ramdurg Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., 218.99 24499 (26.00)
Ramdurg (1981)
5  Dadhich Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai 1,837.46 1,837.46 -
(1984)
6  Kurduwadi Merchants Urban Co-op. Bank 484.89 484.89 -
Ltd., Maharashtra (1986)*
7 Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai 12,500.00 12,500.00 -
(1992)
8 Hindupur Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P. 121.97 121.97 -
(1996)
9 Bijapur Dist. Industrial Co-op Bank Ltd., 2,413.42 2,413.43 (0.00)

Hubli, Karnataka (1996)
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: (Contd.)

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 - Col 5)
(Written off)
(1) (2) 3) (4) (5) (6)
10 Dharwad Industrial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hubli, 915.79 915.79 -
Karnataka (1998)*
11 Trimoorti Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune, 28,556.47 28,556.47 -
Maharashtra (1999)
12 Ichalkaranji Kamgar Nagarik Sahakari Bank 5,068.09 5,068.09 -
Ltd., Maharashtra (2001)
13  Madhavpura Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,160 40,15,185.54 40,15,185.54 -
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2001,2013@)#)
14 Sri. Lakshmi Mahila Co-op. Urban Bank, 7,821.24 7,821.24 -
( Dergd), A.P. (2002)
15 The Veraval Ratnakar Co-op. Bank Ltd., 26,553.64 26,553.64 -
(Degrd), Gujarat (2002)
16  Nizamabad Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., 11,289.66 11,289.66 -
A.P. (2003)
17  Kurnool Urban Co-operative Credit Bank 47,432.57 47,432.57 -
Ltd., A.P. (2003)
18  Shri Bhagyalaxmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., 34,033.48 34,033.48 -
Gujarat (2003)
19  Ahmedabad Mahila Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., 33,329.35 33,331.32 (1.97)
Guijarat (2003)
20 Theni Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Tamil 33,177.94 33,177.94 -
Nadu (2003)
21 Ahmedabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 37,343.88 37,343.88 -
Gujarat (2003)
22 The Janata Commercial Co-op. Bank 41,281.62 41,281.62 -
Ltd.,Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2003)
23  Pithapuram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 7,697.97 7,697.97 -
A.P. (2003)
24  Palana Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 22,952.19 22,952.19 -
25 Charotar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 20,65,143.58 20,65,143.58 -
Gujarat (2004)
26  Sholapur Merchants Co-op. Bank Ltd., 30,697.47 30,697.47 -
Maharashtra (2005)
27 Vasundhara Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd.,A.P. 629.80 629.80 -
(2005)
28  Sri Ganganagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 4,787.55 4,787.55 (0.00)
Rajasthan (2005)*
29 Classic Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 5,725.86 5,725.86 -
(2005)
30 Matar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 30,892.41 30,901.60 (9.20)

(2005)
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: (Contd.)

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 - Col 5)
(Written off)
(1) ) 3) (4) ) (6)
31 Diamond Jubilee Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, 6,06,403.31 6,06,403.31 -
Gujarat (2005)*
32  Pragati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 1,30,437.03 1,30,437.03 -
(2005)
33  Ujvar Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 15,706.37 15,706.37 -
34  Darbhanga Central Co-operative Bank Ltd., 18,999.84 18,999.84 -
Bihar (2005)
35 Petlad Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 24,741.48 24,741.48 -
(2005)
36 Maharashtra Brahman Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,04,703.46 3,04,703.46 -
M.P. (2006)
37 Madurai Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,57,956.99 2,57,956.99 -
Tamil Nadu (2006)*
38 Cauvery Urban Co-operative Bank., 4.846.70 4.846.70 -
Bangalore, Karnataka (2006)
39 Baroda Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 12,825.48 12,825.48 -
Gujarat (2006)
40 Dhansura Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 58,798.44 58,811.81 (13.36)
Gujarat (2006)
41 Prudential Co-operative Bank Ltd., 7,55,959.06 7,55,959.06 -
Secunderabad, A.P. (2007)
42  Shriram Sahakari Bank Ltd., Nashik, 3,23,215.02 3,23,215.02 -
Maharashtra (2007)
43  Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 5,938.96 5,938.96 -
Maharashtra (2007)
44  Shree Jamnagar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 11,238.00 11,238.00 -
Gujarat (2007)
45  Anand Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 3,793 1,84,558.65 1,84,558.65 -
Gujarat (2008)
46 Chetak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 7,240 7,442.90 7,442.90 -
Maharashtra (2008)*
47  Maratha Co-operative Bank Ltd., Hubli, 30,483 1,85,521.69 1,85,521.69 -
Karnataka (2008)
48 Ichalkaranji Jivheshwar Sah. Bank Ltd., 2,602 24,167.12 24,167.12 -
Maharashtra (2008)
49  Jai Lakshmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Delhi 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -
(2008)*
50 ShriB. J. Khatal Janata Shahakari Bank 11,542 79,008.26 79,008.26 -
Itd., Maharashtra (2009)
51  Shree Vardhman Co-op. Bank Ltd., 13,521 51,821.99 51,821.99 -
Bhavnagar, Gujarat (2009)
52  Shree Siddhi Venkatesh Sahkari Bank Ltd., 1,892 20,818.79 20,818.79 -

Maharashtra (2009)*
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: (Contd.)

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 - Col 5)
(Written off)
(1) ) 3) (4) () (6)
53 Chalisgaon People Co-operative Bank Ltd., 21,503 3,00,915.66 3,00,915.66 -
Jalgaon, Maharashtra (2009)
54  The Haliyal Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 8,684 43,375.25 43,375.25 -
Karnataka (2009)
55  Faizpur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2,803 33,463.64 33,463.64 -
Maharashtra (2009)
56 Prantij Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat, 11,446 70,182.85 70,182.85 -
(2010)
57  Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Burhanpur, 27,123 2,32,261.93 2,32,261.93 -
M.P, (2010)
58 Kupwad Urban Cooperative Bank Ltd., 12,948 1,14,105.43 1,14,105.43 -
Maharashtra, (2010)
59 Rahuri Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 13,833 1,67,648.97 1,67,648.97 -
Maharashtra, (2010)
60  Sri Chamaraja Co-operative Bank Ltd., 174 179.27 179.27 -
Karnataka, (2011)
61  Chopda Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 10,264 71,269.83 71,269.83 -
Maharashtra (2012)
62  Shri Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra 927 9,476.72 9,476.72 -
(2012)7
63 Memon Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra 85,990 2,37,520.12 2,37,520.12 -
(2012)*
64 Bhusawal Peoples Co-op. Bank 12,203 1,01,677.83 1,01,705.75 (27.93)
Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)
65 Krishna Valley Co-op. Bank Ltd., 1,213 16,993.25 16,993.25 -
Maharashtra (2013)
66 Abhinav Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 12,452 25,343.98 25,343.98 -
(2013)
67 Veershaiva Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 40,373 7,27,615.26 7,27,615.26 -
(2014)
68 Shree Siddivinayak Nagari Sahakari Bank 20,401 1,57,616.06 1,57,616.06 -
Ltd., Maharashtra (2014)
69 The Konkan Prant Sahakari Bank Ltd., 28,759 3,01,759.34 3,01,759.34 -
Maharashtra (2015)&
70 Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 42,825 1,19,188.84 1,19,188.84 -
Telengana (2015)
71 Municipal Co-operative Bank Ltd., 29,343 1,56,382.66 1,56,382.66 -
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2015)&
72  Vaishali Urban Co-operative Bank , 3,191 41,382.47 41,382.47 -
Rajasthan (2015)
73  The Merchants Co-op Bank Ltd., Dhule, 11,822 55,921.12 55,921.12 -
Maharashtra (MH121) (2016)
74  Shri Swami Samarth Urban Co-op Bank 6,592 21,888.06 21,888.60 (0.54)

Ltd., Maharashtra (2017)
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: (Contd.)

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 - Col 5)
(Written off)
(1) (2) 3) (4) (5) (6)
75  Vitthal Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. Latur, 10,912 39,755.90 39,774.48 (18.59)
Maharshtra (2017)
76  Jamkhed Merchants CBL, Maharshtra 6,119 52,055.23 52,465.99 (410.76)
(2020)
77  Mirzapur UCBL. Mirzapur, Uttar Pradesh 15,188 71,639.96 71,639.96 -
(2018)&
78 The Urban CBL, Bhubaneshwar, Odisha 6,446 1,51,659.37 1,51,659.37 -
(2018)&
TOTAL 'D’ 1,29,17,552.73 | 1,29,18,061.07 (508.35)
ii) Repayment received in part and balance due
written off (E)
79 Ghatkopar Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., 276.50 - -
Mumbai (1977) (276.50)
80 Aarey Milk Colony Co-op. Bank Ltd, 60.31 - -
Mumbai (1978) (60.31)
81 Ratnagiri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ratnagiri, 4.642.36 1,256.95 -
Maharashtra (1978) (3,385.41)
82 Bhadravati Town Co-operative Bank Ltd., 26.10 - -
Bhadravati (1994) (26.10)
83  Armoor Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 708.44 527.64 -
(180.80)
84  The Neelagiri Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 2,114.71 549.18 -
(2005) (1,565.53)
85  Sholapur Zilla Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd, 27,494.76 17,600.00 -
Maharashtra (2000) (9,894.76)
TOTAL 'E' 35,323.17 19,933.77 -
(15,389.41)
i) Part repayment received (F)
86 Vishwakarma Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1979)*
87 Prabhadevi Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 701.51 412.14 289.37
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1979)*
88 Kalavihar Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
Maharashtra (1979)*
89 Vysya Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bangalore, 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
Karnataka (1982)*
90 Kollur Parvati Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kollur, A.P. 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
(1985)
91  Adarsh Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mysore, 274.30 65.50 208.80

Karnataka (1985)
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: (Contd.)

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 -Col 5)
(Written off)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
92 Gadag Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
(1986)
93 Manihal Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 961.85 227.60 734.25
Karnataka (1987)
94  Hind Urban Co-operative Bank 1,095.23 - 1,095.23
Ltd.,Lucknow, U.P. (1988)
95  Yellamanchilli Co-operative Urban Bank 436.10 51.62 384.48
Ltd., A.P. (1990)
96 Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 388.82 48.56 340.26
Gurzala, A.P. (1991)
97 Kundara Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kerala 1,736.62 963.02 773.59
(1991)
98 Manoli Shri Panchligeshwar Co-operative 1,744.13 1,139.44 604.69
Urban Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1991)
99 Sardar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Baroda, 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
Gujarat (1991)
100 Belgaum Muslim Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,710.54 273.78 3,436.76
Karnataka (1992)*
101 Bhiloda Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 1,983.68 103.04 1,880.64
(1994)
102 Citizens Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 22,020.57 2,227.77 19,792.80
Indore, M.P (1994)
103 Chetana Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 87,548.52 758.00 86,790.52
Maharashtra (1995)
104 Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 36,545.52 29,279.79 7,265.73
Ichalkaranji, Maharashtra (1996)
105 Swastik Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 22,662.97 7,300.00 15,362.97
Maharashtra (1998)
106 Kolhapur Zilha Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 80,117.45 - 80,117.45
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1998)
107 Dadar Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 51,803.37 49,313.08 2,490.29
Maharashtra (1999)
108 Vinkar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 18,067.90 14,148.71 3,919.19
Maharashtra (1999)
109 Awami Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 46,239.88 5,500.00 40,739.88
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2000)
110 Ravikiran Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 62,293.89 260.58 62,033.31
Maharashtra (2000)
111 Gudur Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2000) 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
112 Anakapalle Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92
A.P. (2000)
113 Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1,57,012.94 59,783.98 97,228.95

Maharashtra (2000)
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114 Nandgaon Merchants Co-operative Bank 2,242.01 - 2,242.01
Ltd., Maharashtra (2000)
115 Siddharth Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, 5,398.65 1,100.00 4,298.65
Maharashtra (2000)
116 The Sami Taluka Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., 2,017.30 - 2,017.30
Guijarat (2000)
117  Ahilyadevi Mahila Nagrik Sahakari, 1,696.09 0.24 1,695.85
Kalamnuri, Maharashtra (2001)
118 Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Sagar., M.P. 7,013.59 1,000.00 6,013.59
(2001)
119 Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Aurangabad, 21,862.77 465.72 21,397.05
Maharashtra (2001)
120 Nagrik Co-op. Commercial Bank 26,135.83 15,704.50 10,431.33
Maryadit,Bilaspur, M.P. (2001)
121 Parishad Co-op. Bank Ltd., New Delhi 3,946.61 3,939.70 6.91
(2001)
122 Krushi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 2,32,429.22 73,116.30 1,59,312.92
Secunderabad, A.P. (2001)
123 Sahyog Co-operative Bank Ltd., 30,168.26 12,765.43 17,402.83
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2002)
124  Jabalpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 19,486.49 15,071.90 4,414.59
(Dergd), M.P. (2002)
125 Shree Laxmi Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 1,40,667.57 62,046.41 78,621.16
Gujarat (2002)
126 Maratha Market Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 37,959.73 0.01 37,959.73
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2002)
127 Latur Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 3,048.95 302.00 2,746.95
( Dergd), Maharashtra (2002)
128 Friends Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 48,456.66 147.03 48,309.63
Maharashtra (2002)
129 Bhagyanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd. 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50
Drgd, A.P. (2002)
130 Aska Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 7,032.61 3.32 7,029.29
(Dergd), Orissa (2002)
131 Shree Veraval Vibhagiya Nagrik Sah. 25,866.18 8,400.00 17,466.18
Bank(Dergd), Gujarat (2002)
132 Sravya Co op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2002) 74,426.82 2,421.29 72,005.53
133 Majoor Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 14,779.44 427.30 14,352.14
Gujarat (2002)
134 Meera Bhainder Co-op. Bank Ltd, (Dergd), 22,448.41 4.16 22,444 .25
Maharashtra (2003)
135 Shree Labh Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 47,507.25 342.72 47,164.53

Maharashtra (2003)
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136 Khed Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 46,368.34 1,028.84 45,339.50
Maharashtra (2003)
137 Janta Sahakari Bank Maryadit.,Dewas, M.P. 71,741.71 68,141.14 3,600.57
(2003)
138 The Megacity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 16,197.58 14,678.15 1,519.43
(2003)
139 Yamuna Nagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 30,046.64 3,099.50 26,947 .14
Hariyana (2003)
140 Praja Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 9,254 .48 8,614.31 640.17
141 Charminar Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 14,32,344.30 9,46,695.05 4,85,649.26
(2003)#
142 Rajampet Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., 16,345.12 7,760.00 8,585.12
A.P. (2003)
143  Aryan Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 46,781.03 43,649.54 3,131.50
144  The First City Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 12,873.23 11,243.66 1,629.57
(2003)
145 Kalwa Belapur Sahakari Bank Ltd., 48,880.14 47.91 48,832.23
Maharashtra (2003)
146 The Mandsaur Commercial Co-op. Bank 1,41,139.81 1,40,798.15 341.65
Ltd., M.P. (2003)
147 Mother Theresa Hyderabad Co-op. Urban 57,245.59 9,702.80 47,542.79
Bank., A.P. (2003)
148 Dhana Co op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 23,855.34 - 23,855.34
149 The Star Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 2,626.79 - 2,626.79
(2003)
150 Manikanta Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 21,677.67 17,300.00 4,377.67
(2003)
151 Bhavnagar Welfare Co-operative Bank Ltd., 35,508.21 18,626.44 16,881.77
Gujarat (2003)
152 Navodaya Sahakari Bank Ltd., Karnataka 22,272.99 3,038.47 19,234.52
(2003)
153 Shree Adinath Sahakari Bank Ltd., 42,971.17 40,729.41 2,241.76
Maharashtra (2003)
154 Santram Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 1,15,872.42 27,318.21 88,554.21
(2003)
155 Nayaka Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat 25,531.20 - 25,531.20
(2004)
156 General Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 7,15,200.69 4,25,756.90 2,89,443.79
(2004)
157 Western Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 44,086.21 82.94 44,003.27
Maharashtra (2004)
158 Pratibha Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., 34,192.33 26,848.87 7,343.46

Jalgaon, Maharashtra (2004)

50




I DIRECTORS’ REPORT

APPENDIX TABLE 8: (Contd.)

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 - Col 5)
(Written off)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
159 Visnagar Nagarik Sahakari Bank 38,46,162.46 32,48,868.42 5,97,294.04
Ltd.,Gujarat (2004)
160 Narasaraopet Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 1,794.45 164.60 1,629.85
(2004)
161 Bhanjanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 9,799.51 - 9,799.51
Orissa (2004)
162 The Sai Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2004) 10,170.18 9,470.18 700.00
163 The Kalyan Co-op Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 13,509.83 4.423.72 9,086.10
164  Trinity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 19,306.12 6,600.08 12,706.04
165 Gulbarga Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 25,441.21 3,293.11 22,148.10
Karnataka (2005)
166 Vijaya Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 12,224.74 11,904.01 320.73
167 Shri Satya Sai Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 7,387.17 2,007.17 5,380.00
168 Sitara Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Hyderabad, 3,741.01 4.74 3,736.27
A.P. (2005)
169 Mahalaxmi Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 41,999.65 394.91 41,604.74
Hyderabad, A.P. (2005)
170 Maa Sharda Mahila Nagri Sahakari Bank 13,351.57 4,512.55 8,839.02
Ltd., Akola, Maharashtra (2005)
171 Partur People's Co-operative Bank Ltd., 15,836.61 519.61 15,317.00
Maharashtra (2005)
172  Sholapur District Industrial Co-op. Bank, 1,07,561.91 24,465.92 83,095.99
Maharashtra (2005)
173 Baroda People's Co-operative Bank Ltd., 5,84,048.60 4,18,791.83 1,65,256.77
Gujarat (2005)
174 The Co-operative Bank of Umreth Ltd., 49,437.88 34,002.75 15,435.13
Guijarat (2005)
175 Shree Patni Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 86,530.52 78,227.40 8,303.13
(2005)
176 Sabarmati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 3,18,925.24 2,47,133.24 71,792.00
(2005)
177 Petlad Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 74,035.72 66,870.29 7,165.43
Guijarat (2005)
178 Nadiad Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,99,340.86 58,849.32 2,40,491.54
Gujarat (2005)
179 Shree Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,23,150.28 67,681.19 1,55,469.09
Gujarat (2005)
180 Textile Processors Co-op. Bank Ltd., 53,755.25 43,070.74 10,684.52
Guijarat (2005)
181 Sunav Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 17,573.42 729.55 16,843.88
(2005)
182 Sanskardhani Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank 3,031.51 0.24 3,031.27

Ltd., Jabalpur, M.P. (2005)
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183 Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Damoh, 8,501.09 3.72 8,497.37
M.P. (2005)
184 Bellampalli Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 7,503.14 1,022.80 6,480.34
(2005)
185 Shri Vitthal Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 80,214.81 21,649.74 58,565.07
(2005)
186 Suryapur Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 5,79,896.95 55,781.74 5,24,115.21
187 Shri Sarvodaya Co-operative Bank Ltd., 10,898.73 190.09 10,708.63
Guijarat (2005)
188 Raghuvanshi Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,20,659.85 103.13 1,20,556.72
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2005)
189 Aurangabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 29,932.80 14,588.49 15,344.31
Maharashtra (2005)
190 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Tehri., 16,479.04 3,414.34 13,064.69
Uttaranchal (2005)
191  Shreenathji Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 40,828.18 10,038.93 30,789.25
(2005)
192 The Century Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, 67,739.63 25,933.48 41,806.15
Guijarat (2006)
193 Jilla Sahakari Kendriya Bank Ltd., Raigarh, 1,81,637.44 27,645.01 1,53,992.43
Chhattisgarh (2006)
194 Madhepura Supaul Central Co-op. Bank 65,053.51 0.38 65,053.14
Ltd., Bihar (2006)
195 Navsari Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 3,01,592.15 2,05,852.62 95,739.53
(2006)
196 Sheth Bhagwandas B. Shroff Bulsar 2,66,452.45 1,81,014.17 85,438.28
Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Valsad, Gujarat
(2006)
197 Mitra Mandal Sahakari Bank Ltd., Indore, 1,45,661.51 1,38,413.27 7,248.24
M.P. (2006)
198 Chhapra District Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., 82,529.98 3.29 82,526.70
Bihar (2006)
199 Shri Vitrag Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, Gujarat 92,989.37 1,791.86 91,197.50
(2006)
200 Shri Swaminarayan Co-op. Bank Ltd., 4,34,251.94 3,37,993.29 96,258.66
Vadodara, Gujarat (2006)
201 Janta Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, 3,23,292.67 2,16,629.70 1,06,662.97
Gujarat (2006)
202 Natpur Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, 5,562,716.70 2,18,566.92 3,34,149.78
Guijarat (2006)
203 Metro Co-operative Bank Ltd, Surat, Gujarat 1,20,686.51 6,314.48 1,14,372.03

(2006)
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204 The Royale Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat,Gujarat 91,5677.38 1,216.11 90,361.26
(2006)
205 Jai Hind Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1,18,895.88 1,08,619.17 10,276.71
Maharashtra (2006)
206 Karnataka Contractors Sah. Bank Niyamith, 29,757.64 6,157.56 23,600.09
Bangalore, Karnataka (2006)
207 Anand Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 3,71,586.77 2,17,086.25 1,54,500.52
Gujarat (2006)
208 Kotagiri Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 25,021.00 12,796.46 12,224 .54
Tamil Nadu (2006)
209 The Relief Mercantile Co-operative Bank 11,614.90 4,767.09 6,847.81
Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2006)
210 Dabhoi Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 1,65,896.38 1,07,683.34 58,213.04
(2006)
211 Samasta Nagar Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,16,051.52 26,444.24 89,607.27
Maharashtra (2006)
212 Lok Vikas Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 6,606.11 1,702.99 4,903.12
Jaipur, Rajasthan (2007)
213 Nagrik Sahakari Bank Maryadit, Ratlam, 20,393.50 21.68 20,371.83
M.P. (2007)
214  Sind Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,03,903.73 43,449.78 60,453.95
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2007)
215 Parbhani Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 3,67,807.52 2,27,393.79 1,40,413.73
Maharashtra (2007)
216 Purna Nagri Sahakari Bank Maryadit, 47,576.03 17,844.29 29,731.74
Maharashtra (2007)
217 The Kanyaka Parameswari Mutually Aided 29,749.48 3,086.43 26,663.05
CUBL, Kukatpally, A.P. (2007)
218 Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 4,305.77 447.10 3,858.67
Khargone, M.P. (2007)
219 Karamsad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,24,758.68 1,18,066.31 6,692.37
Anand, Gujarat (2007)
220 Bharat Mercantile Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 31,232.28 4,165.30 27,066.99
Hyderabad, A.P. (2007)
221 Lord Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd., Sangli, 27,287.76 579.65 26,708.11
Maharashtra (2007)
222 Vasundharam Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., 2,304.21 5.61 2,298.60
Warangal, A.P. (2007)
223 Begusaray Urban Development Co-op Bank 5,937.89 2.88 5,935.01
Ltd., Bihar (2007)
224 Datia Nagrik Sahakari Bank., M.P. (2007) 1,486.00 0.67 1,485.33
225 Adarsh Mahila Co-operative Bank Ltd., 12,974.81 5,446.71 7,528.11

Mehsana, Gujarat (2007)
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226 Umreth Peoples Co-operative Urban Bank 22,078.93 3,562.98 18,515.95
Ltd., Gujarat (2007)
227 Sarvodaya Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., Visnagar, 1,60,286.13 73,518.98 86,767.15
Guijarat (2007)
228 Shree Co-op. Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P. (2007) 2,476.52 78.08 2,398.43
229 Onake Obavva Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., 54,847 .11 4,189.25 50,657.86
Chitradurga, Karnataka (2007)
230 The Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., 10,262.36 4,377.84 5,884.52
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2007)
231 Rajkot Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 12,600 68,218.16 28,525.83 39,692.33
Gujarat (2008)
232 Sevalal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mandrup, 678 666.32 - 666.32
Maharashtra (2008)
233 Nagaon Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Assam 12,804 6,130.96 2.24 6,128.72
(2008)
234 Sarvodaya Mahila Co-op. Bank 4117 8,391.32 1,413.55 6,977.77
Ltd.,Burhanpur, M.P. (2008)
235 Basavakalyan Pattana Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,787 2,673.13 182.42 2,490.71
Basaganj, Karnataka (2008)
236 Indian Co-op. Development Bank Ltd., 10,418 38,553.70 330.02 38,223.67
Meerut, U.P. (2008)
237 Talod Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 5,718 24,522.91 2,559.37 21,963.53
(2008)
238 Challakere Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 5,718 32,641.34 355.91 32,285.43
Karnataka (2008)
239 Dakor Mahila Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,865 6,375.13 3,672.75 2,702.38
Gujarat (2008)
240 Zila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gonda, U.P. (2008) 67,098 4,54,367.84 3,255.92 4,51,111.91
241 Shree Janta Sahkari Bank Ltd, Radhanpur, 8,841 47,517.84 15,770.87 31,746.97
Gujarat (2008)
242 Parivartan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 11,350 1,84,735.21 41,653.68 1,43,081.53
Maharashtra (2008)
243 Indira Priyadarshini Mahila Nagarik Bank 20,793 1,64,573.59 34,173.51 1,30,400.08
Ltd., Raipur, Chhattisgarh (2008)
244  Kittur Rani Channamma Mahila Pattana 6,499 22,849.90 10,946.41 11,903.49
Sah. Bank Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka (2008)
245 Bharuch Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 12,779 99,668.73 65,022.95 34,645.78
(2008)
246 Ravi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kolhapur, 25,627 1,69,225.78 38,581.19 1,30,644.59
Maharashtra (2008)
247 Shri Balasaheb Satbhai Merchants Co-op. 16,723 2,68,254.02 2,30,571.10 37,682.92

Bank Ltd., Kopergaon, Maharashtra (2008)
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248 Harugeri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 5,605 36,446.49 4,441.56 32,004.93
Karnataka (2009)
249 Varada Co-op. Bank Ltd., Haveri, Karjagi, 2,613 25,242.02 8,395.14 16,846.88
Karnataka (2009)
250 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Siddapur, 19,141 1,12,933.28 56,063.28 56,870.00
Karnataka (2009)
251 Shree Kalmeshwar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,256 25,288.48 16,701.67 8,586.82
Hole- Alur, Karnataka (2009)
252 The Laxmeshwar Urban Co-op Credit Bank 8,612 67,660.45 66,092.12 1,568.33
Ltd., Karnataka (2009)
253 Priyadarshini Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank 11,129 65,792.83 36,584.83 29,208.00
Ltd., Latur,Maharashtra (2009)
254 Sree Swamy Gnanananda Yogeeswara 679 3,625.81 501.20 3,124.61
Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., Puttur, A.P. (2009)
255 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Allahabad, 3,225 10,030.16 2,717.31 7,312.85
U.P. (2009)
256 Firozabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., U.P. 514 4,015.07 7.16 4,007.91
(2009)
257 Siddapur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 8,512 37,184.46 2,612.38 34,572.07
Guijarat (2009)
258 Nutan Sahakari Bank Ltd., Baroda, Gujarat 21,603 1,28,916.02 58,576.93 70,339.09
(2009)
259 Bhavnagar Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., 35,466 3,74,582.84 3,13,003.72 61,579.12
Gujarat (2009)
260 Sant Janabai Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd., 16,092 1,01,964.31 35,540.70 66,423.61
Gangakhed, Maharashtra (2009)
261 Shri S. K. Patil Co-op. Bank Ltd., 9,658 1,33,059.30 6,988.16 1,26,071.14
Kurundwad, Maharashtra (2009)
262 Dnyanopasak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 4,746 16,670.80 8,701.16 7,969.64
Parbhani, Maharashtra (2009)
263 Achelpur Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 4,641 53,127.98 32,959.23 20,168.76
Maharashtra (2009)
264 Rohe Ashtami Sahakari Urban Bank Ltd., 38,913 3,70,674.45 72,341.14 2,98,333.31
Rohe, Maharashtra (2009)
265 South Indian Co-operative Bank 56,817 3,59,787.81 82,703.49 2,77,084.32
Ltd.,Mumbai, Maharashtra (2009)*
266 Ankleshwar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 26,368 2,38,318.86 2,21,485.48 16,833.38
Gujarat (2009)
267 Ajit Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune, Maharashtra 26,286 2,92,978.03 1,40,836.14 1,52,141.88
(2009)
268 Hirekerur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 16,539 1,37,345.44 1,32,644.11 4,701.33

Karnataka (2009)

55




I ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

APPENDIX TABLE 8: (Contd.)

(Amount in % thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Received (Col 4 - Col 5)
(Written off)
(1) 2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
269 Shri P. K. Anna Patil Janata Sah. Bank Ltd., 67,791 5,66,073.61 35,805.32 5,30,268.28
Nandurbar, Maharashtra (2009)
270 Deendayal Nagrik Sahakari Bank Itd., 15,453 97,541.55 37,096.16 60,445.39
Kandwa, M.P (2009)
271 Suvarna Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,923 19,584.61 14,598.15 4,986.46
Parbhani, Maharashtra (2009)
272 Vasantdada Shetkari Saha. Bank Ltd., 1,41,317 16,72,059.89 15,45,360.12 1,26,699.78
Sangli, Maharashtra (2009)
273 Miraj Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 32,764 4,20,307.60 3,99,698.93 20,608.67
Maharashtra (2009)
274 Daltonganj Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., 23,933 93,927.24 102.33 93,824.91
Jharkhand (2010)
275 Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Dhule, 14,598 1,25,438.26 94,084.87 31,353.39
Maharashtra (2010)
276 The Akot Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 18,352 1,44,067.26 99,944.96 44,122.30
Maharashtra (2010)
277 Goregaon Co-operative Urban Bank 43,934 4,36,184.64 1,08,922.59 3,27,262.05
Ltd.,Mumbai, Maharashtra (2010)
278 Anubhav Co-op. Bank Ltd., Basavakalyan, 10,590 8,748.57 16.32 8,732.25
Karnataka (2010)
279 Yashwant Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 9,082 1,16,808.19 56,224.93 60,583.27
Parbhani, Maharashtra (2010)
280 Surendranagar Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 56,769 4.,87,115.50 2,81,323.36 2,05,792.14
Guijarat, (2010)
281 Bellatti Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., 56 58.72 0.74 57.98
Karnataka, (2010)
282  Shri Parola Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 5,289 51,243.07 15,721.26 35,521.81
Maharashtra, (2010)
283 Sadhana Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, 3,386 15,629.02 5,615.61 10,013.41
(2010)
284  Primary Teachers Co-op Credit Bank Ltd., 3,710 64,921.83 7,781.14 57,140.69
Karnataka, (2010)
285 Shri Kamdar Sahakari Bank Ltd., 14,263 54,165.54 63.45 54,102.09
Bhavnagar, Gujarat, (2010)
286 Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Miraj, 21,235 1,15,186.90 1,14,638.37 548.53
Maharashtra, (2010)
287 Urban Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,400 4,314.54 10.00 4,304.54
Assam, (2010)
288 Ahmedabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 36,652 4,48,117.96 3,45,548.61 1,02,569.35
Gujarat, (2010)
289 Surat Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 44,393 2,60,370.86 1,02,147.10 1,58,223.76
Gujarat, (2010)
290 Katkol Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, 39,912 1,46,202.60 52,086.60 94,116.00

(2010)
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291  Shri Sinnar Vyapari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 35,219 4,03,741.10 3,57,859.76 45,881.34
Maharashtra, (2010)
292 Nagpur Mahila Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 54,036 4,76,606.19 3,09,031.48 1,67,574.71
Maharashtra, (2010)
293 Rajlaxmi Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,424 25,845.79 20,063.13 5,782.66
Maharashtra, (2010)
294 Bahadarpur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 4,866 49,312.44 22,552.04 26,760.39
Gujarat, (2010)
295 Sri Sampige Siddeswara Urban Co-op 3,479 49,352.46 769.25 48,583.21
Bank, Karnataka, (2010)
296 Vizianagaram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd, 6,980 71,482.68 60,959.22 10,523.46
A.P. (2010)
297 Oudh Sahakari Bank Ltd., U.P, (2010) 5,289 23,839.86 4,377.14 19,462.72
298 Annasaheb Patil Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 6,296 27,996.78 11,425.28 16,571.50
Maharashtra, (2010)
299 Raibag Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 4,501 14,769.68 - 14,769.68
Karnataka, (2010)
300 Champavati Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 14,811 1,45,596.66 1,33,805.66 11,791.00
Maharashtra, (2011)
301 Shri Mahesh Sahakari Bank Mydt., 9,208 84,041.98 69,438.22 14,603.76
Maharashtra, (2011)
302 Rajwade Mandal People's Co-op Bank Ltd., 26,422 1,33,960.02 1,00,299.93 33,660.09
Maharashtra, (2011)
303 Anyonya Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2011) 71,262 5,91,664.24 3,04,181.07 2,87,483.17
304 Cambay Hindu Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., 9,336 86,764.47 9,683.40 77,081.07
Gujarat, (2011)
305 Rabkavi Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka 10,462 67,393.38 45,288.02 22,105.36
(2011)
306 Sri Mouneshwara Co-op. Bank Ltd., 1,640 2,569.75 17.08 2,552.67
Karnataka (2011)
307 The Chadchan Shree Sangameshwar 6,075 38,149.77 30,149.77 8,000.00
Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2011)
308 The Parmatma Ek Sewak Nagarik Sahakari 54,925 4,03,178.78 1,91,801.02 2,11,377.76
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)
309 Samata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 33,500 4,22,834.49 50,467.79 3,72,366.70
(2011)
310 Hina Shahin Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 9,798 1,12,964.84 1,186.06 1,11,778.78
Maharashtra (2011)
311 Shri Laxmi Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 2,337 35,973.20 8,067.23 27,905.97
(2011)
312 Dadasaheb Dr. N M Kabre Nagarik 16,324 1,99,311.58 51,833.76 1,47,477.83

Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)
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313 Vidarbha Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 11,322 1,60,023.77 77,571.28 82,452.49
Maharashtra (2011)
314 Ichalkaranji Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 43,822 5,57,696.70 4,42,870.71 1,14,825.99
Maharashtra (2011)
315 Suvidha Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2,733 12,287.99 11,775.25 512.74
Madhya Pradesh (2011)
316 Asansol Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., West 1,012 4,158.75 1,155.29 3,003.46
Bengal (2011)
317  Shri Jyotiba sahakari Bank Ltd., 7,596 22,002.44 3,545.78 18,456.66
Maharashtra (2012)
318 Raichur Zilla Mahila Pattan Sahakari Bank 6,058 11,488.33 6,947.39 4,540.94
Ltd., Karnataka (2012)
319 The Sidhpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,712 33,560.01 5,440.55 28,119.46
Guijarat (2012)
320 Siddhartha Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune, 18,516 2,43,635.93 2,140.89 2,41,495.04
Maharashtra (2012)
321 Boriavi Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 5,408 45,494 .11 42,836.70 2,657.41
(2012)
322 National Co-op. Bank Ltd., Andhra Pradesh 3,042 4,317.79 766.79 3,551.00
(2012)
323 Bhandari Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 42,553 5,48,927.62 5,28,927.62 20,000.00
(2012)
324 Bharat Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra 5,696 20,904.79 7,614.16 13,290.62
(2012)
325 Indira Shramik Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,958 32,042.29 24,042.29 8,000.00
Maharashtra (2012)
326 Shree Bhadran Mercantile Bank 6,599 45,780.63 43,405.89 2,374.74
Ltd.,Gujarat (2012)
327 Dhenkanal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Odisha 14,925 77,806.72 23,359.16 54,447 .56
(2012)
328 Bhimashankar Nagari sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,437 4,102.06 1,464.14 2,637.92
Maharashtra (2012)
329 Sholapur Nagarik Audyogik Sahakari Bank 64,689 4,59,890.08 3,74,890.08 85,000.00
Ltd., Maharashtra (2012)
330 Vaso Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Gujarat (2012)* 34,672 72,219.38 22,835.89 49,383.49
331 Agrasen Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 19,631 52,967.42 7,208.00 45,759.42
(2013)*
332 Swami Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd., 11,501 92,475.42 63,685.63 28,789.79
Maharashtra (2014)
333 Arjun Urban Co-op.Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 3,530 61,654.61 34,801.30 26,853.31
(2014)
334 Vishwakarma Nagari Sahakari Bank Mydt., 6,134 42,156.92 14,824.01 27,332.91

Maharashtra (2014)
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335 Silchar Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,707 6,999.75 - 6,999.75
Assam (2014)
336 Gujarat Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,30,638 28,77,206.83 8,45,716.81 20,31,490.02
Gujarat (2014)
337 The Srikakulam Cooperative Urban Bank 7,078 10,495.79 7,935.53 2,560.26
Ltd., Andhra Pradesh (2014)
338 Shri Shivaji Sahakari Bank Ltd., 14,190 77,816.31 38,211.72 39,604.59
Maharashtra (2016)
339 Baranagar Co-op Bank Ltd., Kolkata,W.B. 19,137 1,52,079.54 59,588.31 92,491.23
(2016)
340 Tandur Mahila Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 1,769 4,308.27 1,581.57 2,726.70
Telangana A.P (2016)
341 Dhanashri Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,639 20,783.40 15,309.67 5,473.73
Maharashtra (2017)
342 Rajiv Gandhi Sahakari Bank Ltd., 4,009 12,879.52 7,710.41 5,169.11
Maharashtra (2017)
343 Mahatma Phule Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 7,398 1,09,302.97 12,931.83 96,371.14
Maharshtra (2017)
344 Kasundia Co-op Bank Ltd., West Bengal 21,045 2,46,373.71 1,67,801.58 78,572.13
(2017)
345 Lamka Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Manipur 317 261.65 0.00 261.65
(2017)
346 Chatrapur Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Odisha 2,025 10,385.18 8,537.44 1,847.74
(2017)
347 Golaghat Urban Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 1,075 4,591.16 877.53 3,713.63
Assam (2017)
348 Pioneer Urban CBL, Lucknow, Uttar 28,382 68,559.47 65,227.18 3,332.29
Pradesh (2019)
349 United Commercial Co-op Bank Ltd, 24,684 2,47,534.55 1,66,492.73 81,041.82
Kanpur, UP (2019)
350 Mercantile UCBL Meerut, UP (2019) 19,087 27,434.83 7,956.74 19,478.09
351 Alwar UCBL, Rajasthan (2020) 4,216 1,07,690.90 31,044.42 76,646.47
352 Mahamedha UCBL, Uttar Pradesh (2020) 33,004 3,01,398.79 20,755.49 2,80,643.29
353 C K P Cooperative Bank Ltd, Maharashtra 50,883 32,17,834.05 23,84,576.42 8,33,257.63
(2020)
354 Navodaya UCBL, Nagpur (2020) 2,125 1,53,640.88 10,000.00 1,43,640.88
355 Shree Sai UCBL, Mukhed (2020) 449 9,372.57 1,671.30 7,701.27
356 Bhilwara Mahila Urban Co-operative Bank 12,723 2,96,052.00 1,86,770.00 1,09,282.00
Ltd, Rajasthan (2020)
357 Mapusa UCBL, Goa (2021) 66,062 25,46,529.22 23,94,864.80 1,51,664.42
358 Karad Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 40,415 36,21,282.31 11,81,333.72 | 24,39,948.59

Maharashtra (2021)
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359 Shivam Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 3,595 30,061.61 - 30,061.61
(2021)
360 Shivajirao Bhosale SBL, Maharashtra 60,798 28,98,743.94 2,45904.82| 26,52,839.12
(2021)
361 Karnala NSBL, Maharashtra (2022) 38,325 37,77,117.41 - 37,77,117.41
362 Madgaum UCBL, Goa (2022) 32,221 13,60,410.47 11,48,885.93 2,11,524.55
363 PMC CBL, Maharashtra (2022) * 8,47,506 | 3,85,08,392.22 -
3,85,08,392.22
TOTAL 'F’ 9,20,82,474.20 | 2,66,23,371.57 | 6,54,59,102.63
TOTAL (D+E+F) 10,50,35,350.10 | 3,95,61,366.41 | 6,54,58,594.28
(15,389.41)
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F) 10,79,93,879.83 | 4,11,36,742.90 | 6,62,15,859.70
(6,41,277.24)

* Scheme of Amalgamation/Merger

# Scheme of Reconstruction.

@ Claim settled on liquidation of the bank.

& Claims settled under Liquid fund adjustment.
A Claims Settled under other mechanisms.

1. The year in which original claims were settled are given in brackets.
2. Figures in brackets under repayment column indicate amount written off up to March 31, 2023.

3. Repayments received are inclusive of Liquid Fund Adjusted at the time of sanction and approval of

Note:

claims.

4. Number of depositors is given for claims settled from 2008 onwards.
5. Accuracy of number of depositors ensured up to hundredth place.
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1 | Mudhol CBL $ 1,155 1,66,937.15 70,000.00 96,937.15
2| Garha CBL $ 643 1,23,662.49 24,732.50 98,929.99
3| Mantha UCBL $ 28,946 4,48,883.72 - 4,48,883.72
4 | Independence CBL $ 269 23,570.22 - 23,570.22
5| Deccan UCBL $ 1,759 1,29,816.98 10,000.00 1,19,816.98
6 | Sikar UCBL 1,186 1,82,361.28 - 1,82,361.28
7 | Peoples CBL $ 872 71,998.85 - 71,998.85
8 | Shri Anand CBL $ 10,971 90,568.55 - 90,568.55
9 | Maratha SBL 8,925| 14,01,143.38 2,80,228.68 11,20,914.70
10 | City CBL 12,563 | 23,09,917.07 - 23,09,917.07
11 | Millath CBL $ 2,460 1,08,929.25 10,000.00 98,929.25
12 | Sarjeraodada Naik Shirala SBL $ 10,888 6,81,199.86 2,50,000.00 4,31,199.86
13 | Padmashri Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil CBL 290 42,799.01 8,559.80 34,239.21
14 | Kapol CBL 21,573 | 23,01,580.76 4,60,316.15 18,41,264.61
15 | Shri Gururaghavendra SBN 22,248 71,29,284.44 - 71,29,284.44
16 | Adoor CBL 252 62,934.00 62,934.00 -
17 | Seva Vikas CBL $ 13,344 15,12,751.64 4,54,355.79 10,58,395.85
18 | Babaji Date Mahila SBL $ 18,595| 29,44,731.02 69,300.00 28,75,431.02
19 | Laxmi CBL $ 20,565| 19,36,111.38 3,87,600.00 15,48,511.38
20 | Malkapur UCBL 24,397 | 49,69,836.47 9,30,000.00 40,39,836.47
21 | Nagar UCBL 17,269 | 29,48,475.49 5,89,695.10 23,58,780.39
22 | Rupee CBL $ 64,024 69,98,052.69| 25,34,933.90 44,63,118.79
23| The Indian Mercantile UCBL 136 29,086.32 - 29,086.32
24 | Dwarkadas Mantri NSBL 2,834 4,49,243.06 - 4,49,243.06
25 | Shushruti Souharda SBN, Bengaluru 1,821 5,41,574.79 - 5,41,574.79
26 | Shankar Rao Pujari Nutan SBL 4,121 4,16,052.71 - 4,16,052.71
27 | Harihareshwar SBL 4,208 5,72,373.06 - 5,72,373.06
28 | Shri Sharada Mahila CBL 530 1,29,510.42 - 1,29,510.42
29 | Sangli SBL 1,492 2,86,733.00 - 2,86,733.00
30 | Sri Mallikarjuna Pattana Sahakari Bank 510 58,897.30 - 58,897.30
Niyamita
31 | Nashik Zilla Girna SBL 1,353 1,62,712.66 - 1,62,712.66
32 | Saibaba Janta SBL 1,019 1,88,282.97 - 1,88,282.97
33 | Durga Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 290 98,423.21 - 98,423.21
Vijayawada
34 | Jaiprakash Narayan NSBL, Basmatnagar 1,187 2,21,990.82 - 2,21,990.82
35 | Thodupuzha Urban CBL, Kerala 3,735 8,50,855.69 - 8,50,855.69
36 | Sumerpur Mercantile UCBL, Sumerpur, 3,714 4,43,204.64 - 4,43,204.64
Pali
Total 3,10,144 | 4,10,34,486.35| 61,42,655.91 | 3,48,91,830.44

$ The banks have since been liquidated in Q4 FY22 after payment of claims u/s 18(A) of DICGC (Amendment) Act,
2021.
Note:1) Repayment is to be made to the Corporation in five instalments beginning after December 31, 2022.
2) The Corporation has received a refund of ¥ 3.91 crore which was sanctioned in terms of provisions of
section 18A of the DICGC Act and was lying undisbursed at the time of deregistration of such banks
consequent to cancellation of the license by RBI.
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1 Ajmer Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Rajashtan (2016)* 3,18,602.37
2 |Rajeshwar Yuvak Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2018) 2,946.90
3 Shri Chhatrapati UCBL, Maharshtra (2018) 27,601.00
4 | Gokul UCBL Andra Pradesh/ Telangana (2019) 13,579.00
5 | Bhopal Nagarik SBL, MP(2019) 84,394.67
6 Brahmawart Commercial CBL, UP (2021) 26,425 2,51,000.00
7 | Ghaziabad UCBL, UP (2021) 1,16,856.00
8 | Hardoi UCBL, UP (2021) 11,918 42,022.68
9 Vasantdada NSBL Osmanabad , Maharashtra (2021) 3,28,300.00
10 |Bhagyodaya Friends UCBL, Maharashtra (2021) 80,463.93
11 | Dr. Shivajirao Patil Nilangekar UCBL, Maharashtra (2021) 16,885.96
Total 12,82,652.51

* The claim amount is considered as repayment received.
Note: The Corporation had formulated the policy dated June 06, 2008, on expeditious settlement of claims with a view to mitigate
the hardship faced by depositors due to non-submission of the claim list by liquidators of the aforementioned banks. Accordingly,
after obtaining the in-principle approval of DICGC, the liquidator may settle the claims of all depositors of the bank up to the
extent provided under DICGC Act out of the liquid funds available with the bank if the same are adequate to make payment
to all depositors up to the limit insured by DICGC. Further, if the liquid funds are not adequate to make payment to the extent
insured by DICGC to all the depositors of the bank, then payment shall be made to only such depositors who are eligible as per
the DICGC Act.
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4. AUDITOR’S REPORT

Tel.: +91-22-22870588 / 0939 / 4140 / 22885229 NBS & CO.

Fax: +91-22-22884910 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Email: admin@nbsandco.in 14/2, Western India Building,
Web.: www.nbsandco.in Sir P. M. Road, Fort,

Mumbai - 400 001.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Board of Directors of Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation (“the Corporation”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 315t March 2023 of Deposit
Insurance Fund, Credit Guarantee Fund and the General Fund, the revenue accounts and cash flow
statement for the year ended of the said three funds, and summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961, as amended by The Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation (Amendment) Act, 2021 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the three funds of the
Corporation as at 315t March, 2023, and its surplus and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Corporation in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
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statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion on the financial statements.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Corporation’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Corporation’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in the Act with respect to
the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, and cash flows of the Corporation in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Corporation
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
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accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Corporation’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the
Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.
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« Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Corporation has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by Corporation.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of Corporation’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Corporation to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Corporation
to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

We report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Corporation so

far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Revenue account and the Cash Flow Statement of the three funds dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of the

preparation of the financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting standards specified

under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable.

Place: Mumbai

Date: June 21, 2023

For NBS & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.: 110100W.

- e

CA Pradeep Shetty
Partner

X “ Membership No.: 046940

UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238
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E; BALANCE SHEET AND
o

ACCOUNTS

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
(Established under the Deposit Insurance

(Regulation 18-

Balance sheet as at the close
I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee LIABILITIES Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
13,97,403.00 0.00 1.Fund : (Balance at the end of the year) 12,17,447.00 0.00
2. Surplus as per Revenue Account:
1,17,62,903.41 54,235.83 Balance at the begining of the year 1,32,86,843.14 57,602.72
15,23,939.73 3,366.89 Add: Transferred from Revenue Account 24 ,55,879.88 3,593.20

1,32,86,843.14 57,602.72

Balance at the end of the year
3. (a) Investment Reserve

1,57,42,723.02 61,195.92

0.00 0.00 Balance at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Add: Transferred from Revenue Account 1,85,046.39 0.00
0.00 0.00 Balance at the end of the year 1,85,046.39 0.00
(b) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
6,31,378.18 3,462.16 Balance at the beginning of the year 6,46,145.40 3,462.16
14,767.22 0.00 Transferred from Revenue Account 43,059.01 0.00
6,46,145.40 3,462.16 Balance at the end of the year 6,89,204.41 3,462.16
20,318.85 0.00 4.Claims Intimated and Admitted But Not paid 18,084.91 0.00
0.00 0.00 5.Estimated liability in respect of claims 0.00 0.00
intimated but not admitted
0.00 0.00 6.Insured Deposits in respect of Banks De- 0.00 0.00
registered
4,452.61 0.00 7. Insured Deposits remaining unclaimed 4,469.55 0.00
8. Other Liabilities
552.88 0.00 (i) Sundry Creditors 131.57 0.00
15,75,704 .48 3,255.75 (ii) Provision for Income Tax 8,40,392.50 1,208.49
19,198.25 0.00 (iii) Securities deliverable under Reverse Repo A/c 1,08,221.75 0.00
Payable
135.98 0.00 (iv) Amount refundable to Banks 99.17 0.00
0.01 0.00 (v) CGST,SGST & IGST Payable 4.82 0.00
15,95,591.60 3,255.75 9,48,849.81 1,208.49
1,69,50,754.60 64,320.63 Total 1,88,05,825.09 65,866.57
As per our report of even date ’LA/
For NBS & Co. W,@UM@[A’&& A
Chartered Accountants Dr. M D Patra Dr. Deepak Kumar
FRN.: 110100W. Chairman Executive Director

CA Pradegp Shetty
Partner (M. No.: 46940)

June 21, 2023

UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238

S

Anup Kumar
Chief General Manager
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General Manager




I BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)
Form ‘A’)

of business on March 31, 2023

AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

(X in lakhs
Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee ASSETS Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
8.11 413.72 1. Balance with the Reserve Bank of India 1,656.51 15.84
0.00 0.00 2. Cash in Transit 0.00 0.00
3.Investments in Central Government
Securities (at cost)

0.00 0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00 0.00
1,48,74,725.92 58,852.38 Dated Securities 1,73,73,783.55 63,713.32
1,48,74,725.92 58,852.38 1,73,73,783.55 63,713.32
1,44,71,139.01 57,838.75 Face Value 1,70,12,053.89 62,613.56
1,50,58,810.45 62,272.81 Market Value 1,71,88,737.16 64,918.81

2,57,786.25 842.44 A4.Interest accrued on investments 3,09,569.55 910.40
5.0ther Assets
3,134.57 0.00 (1) Sundry Debtors 0.00 0.00
17,57,829.18 4,212.09 (ii) Advance Income Tax 8,85,342.54 1,227.01
19,210.81 0.00 (iii) Reverse Repo Asset/Reverse Repo 1,08,242.83 0.00
interest receivable
19,198.25 0.00 (iv) Securities purchased under Reverse 1,08,221.75 0.00
Repo
20.75 0.00 (v) Service Tax/CGST/SGST/IGST 167.60 0.00
receivable
18,840.76 (vi) Disputed Service Tax paid (under 18,840.76
protest)
18,18,234.32 4,212.09 11,20,815.48 1,227.01
1,69,50,754.60 64,320.63 Total 1,88,05,825.09 65,866.57
Pankaj Sharma Shaji K.V.
Director Director
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

(Form

Revenue Account for the
I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee EXPENDITURE Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
1. To Claims:
8,09,381.59 0.00 (a) Paid during the year 71,251.43 0.00
2,699.99 0.00 (b) Admitted but not paid 1,692.97 0.00
(c) Estimated liability in respect of claims
intimated but not admitted
0.00 0.00 At the end of the year
0.00 0.00 Less: at the end of the previous year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 (d) Insured Deposits in respect of banks de- 0.00 0.00
registered
0.00 0.00 At the end of the year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Less: atthe end of the previous year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 (e) Less provision in r/o untracebale depositers 18.44 0.00
written back
8,12,081.58 0.00 Net Claims 72,962.84 0.00
13,97,403.00 0.00 2.To Balance of Fund at the end of the year 12,17,447.00 0.00
(as per Actuarial Valuation)
0.00 0.00 3.To Provision for diminution in value 1,85,046.39 0.00
of investments credited to investment
Reserves
20,56,621.27 4,499.26 To Net Surplus Carried Down 33,39,131.04 4,801.69
42,66,105.85 4,499.26 TOTAL 48,14,587.27 4,801.69
To Provision for Taxation
5,17,610.44 1,132.37 Current Year 8,40,392.50 1,208.49
303.88 0.00 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) (200.35) 0.00
0.00 0.00 Deferred Tax 0.00 0.00
14,767.22 0.00 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 43,059.01 0.00
15,23,939.73 3,366.89 To Balance Carried to Surplus Account 3,593.20
24,55,879.88
20,56,621.27 4,499.26 33,39,131.04 4,801.69
A rt of dat i /
s per our report of even date . Wal&aﬁ,lxﬂa
For NBS & Co. Dr. M D Patra Dr. D/ee
- . pak Kumar
Chartered Accountants Chairman Executive Director
FRN.: 11010QW.

-

CA Pradéep Shetty

Partner (M. No.: 46940) )
June 21, 2023 Chief General Manager

o

Anup Kumar

UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238 70
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S Sathish Kumar
General Manager




I BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
‘B’)

Year ended March 31, 2023

AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

(% in lakhs)
Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee INCOME Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
12,27,527.00 0.00 1.By Balance of Fund at the beginning of 13,97,403.00 0.00
the year
19,49,081.80 0.00 2. By Deposit Insurance Premium 21,38,112.99 0.00
(including interest on overdue premium)
39,894.92 0.50 3.By recoveries in respect of claims paid 88,278.97 2.61
| settled (including interest on overdue
repayment)
4.By income from Investments
10,53,530.27 4,498.76 (a) Interest on Investments 11,79,615.50 4,799.08
(8067.33) 0.00 (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of 1,467.72 0.00
securities (Net)
4,139.19 0.00 c) By Reverse Repo interest income A/c 9,709.09 0.00
10,49,602.13 4,498.76 11,90,792.31 4,799.08
5. Other Incomes
0.00 0.00 Depreciation in value of Investments written 0.00 0.00
back
42,66,105.85 4,499.26 TOTAL 48,14,587.27 4,801.69
20,56,621.27 4,499.26 By Net Surplus Brought Down 33,39,131.04 4,801.69
20,56,621.27 4,499.26 33,39,131.04 4,801.69
Pankaj Sharma Shaji K.V.
Director Director
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

(Established under the Deposit Insurance
(Regulation 18-

Balance Sheet as at the close

Il. GENERAL

Previous Year Current Year
Amount LIABILITIES Amount
5,000.00 1. Capital : Provided by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as per 5,000.00
Section 4 of the DICGC Act, 1961 (A wholly owned subsidiary
of RBI)
2. Reserves
A) General Reserve
55,819.36 Balance at the beginning of the year 58,514.84
2,695.48 Surplus /(Deficit) transferred from Revenue Acount 13,421.95
58,514.84 71,936.79
B) Investment Reserve
0.00 Balance at the beginning of the year 0.00
0.00 Transferred from Revenue account 0.00
0.00 0.00
(C)Investment Fluctuation Reserve
4,030.06 Balance at the beginning of the year 4,030.06
0.00 Transferred from Revenue Surplus 0.00
4,030.06 4,030.06
3. Current Liabilities and Provisions
201.08 Outstanding Expenses 318.04
21.46 Sundry Creditors 23.00
1,343.87 Provision for Income Tax 4,516.94
1.34 CGST & SGST Payable 1.28
1,567.75 4,859.26
69,112.64 Total 85,826.11
As per our report of even date /
For NBS & Co. WMQZ&&&LA&
Chartered Accountants Dr. M D Patra Dr. Deépak Kumar
FRN.: 110100W. Chairman Executive Director
% N\ G et £
CA Pradeep Shetty Anup Kumar S Sathish Kumar
Partner (M. No.: 46940) Chief General Manager General Manager

Mumbai
June 21, 2023

UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238
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I BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

Form ‘A’)
of business on March 31, 2023
FUND (GF) ( in lakhs)
Previous Year ASSETS Current Year
Amount Amount
1. CASH
0.00 (i) In hand 0.00
19.73 (ii) With Reserve Bank of India 72.63
19.73 72.63
2. Investments in Central Government Securities (At Cost)
0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00
16,437.67 Dated Securities 61,051.28
45,170.34 Dated Securities deposited with CCIL(Face Value %17,100) 16,361.70
61,608.01 77,412.98
62,121.94 Face Value 78,490.44
62,659.79 Market Value 78,102.26
1,113.41 3. Interest accrued on Investments 1,960.38
4. Other Assets
23.18 Project IASS Capitalised 10.40
31.16 Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (less depreciation) 51.22
0.00 Stock of Stationery 0.00
0.26 Staff Advances 537
5,035.00 Margin Deposit with CCIL 1,825.00
1,058.73 Advance Income Tax / TDS 4,430.45
223.16 CGST, SGST & IGST receivable 57.23
0.00 Sundry Debtors 0.45
6,371.49 6,380.12
69,112.64 Total 85,826.11

Pankaj Sharma
Director
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Shaji K.V.
Director
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
(Form ‘B’)
Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2023

Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

(X in lakhs)
Previous Current Previous Current
Year EXPENDITURE Year Year INCOME Year
Amount Amount Amount Amount
1,162.09 To Payment / Reimbursement of staff cost staff ~ 1,690.07 By Income from Investments
0.00 To Directors’ and Committee Memebrs’ 0.00 4,539.59 (a) Interest on Investments 5,045.02
Fees
0.36 To Directors’/ Committee Members’ 5.06 0.00 (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of 10.20
Travelling & other expenses investments
347.96 To Rents,Taxes, Insurance, Lightings etc. 331.99 4,539.59 5,055.22
369.25 To Establishment, Travelling and 560.30
Halting Allowances
24.13 To Printing, Stationery and Computer 25.27 0.00 By depreciation on Investmenst written back 0.00
Consumables
88.18 To Postage, telegrams and 92.89
Telephones
89.53 To Auditors’ Fees 94.19 By Miscellaneous Receipt
43.62 To Legal Charges 63.06 0.00 Interest on advances to staff 0.00
9.33 To Advertisements 15.67 (0.73) Profit/ Loss on sale of dead stocks (Net) (0.15)
0.00 To Provision for diminution in the value of 0.00 1,792.34 |Interest on refund of income tax 16,399.98
investments credited to Investment Reserve
0.00 To Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 0.01 Other misc receipts 0.00
7.00 Professional Charges 25.02 1,791.62 16,399.83
369.75 Service Contract / Maintenance 364.76
7.06 Books, News Papers, Periodicals 6.08
2.19 Book Grants 4.81
1.28 Repair of Office Property-Dead Stock 12.39
118.37 Transaction Charges-CCIL 96.82
72.83 Others 102.49
578.48 612.37
11.71 Depreciation 18.44
4.53 Depreciation on IASS 9.63
3,602.04 To Balance being excess of income over 17,936.11
expenditure for the year carried down
6,331.21 Total 21,455.05 6,331.21 Total 21,455.05
To balance being excess of 3,602.04 By balance being excess of income over 17,936.11
Expenditure over Income - Carried expenditure for the year - Carried Down
Down
To Provision for Income Tax
906.56 Current Year 4,514.16
0.00 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 0.00
0.00 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 0.00
2,695.48 To General Reserve Account 13,421.95
3,602.04 Total 17,936.11 3,602.04 Total 17,936.11
As per our report of even date
For NBS & Co. WM@ZW ,LA % EV’
Chartered Accountants
FRN.: 110100W. Dr. M D Patra Dr. Deepak Kumar Pankaj Sharma
Chairman Executive Director Director
CA Prédeep Shetty %\L M\(,W g PN G ﬁ
om0 Shaji K.V. “Anup'Kumar S Sathish Kumar
Director Chief General Manager General Manager

June 21, 2023
UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238
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BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
Deposit Insurance Fund & Credit Guarantee Fund
Cash Flow Statement for the Period ended March 31, 2023

(% in lakhs)
Period ended 31-03-2022 Period ended 31-03-2023
Amount PARTICULAR Amount
DIF CGF DIF CGF
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
20,56,621.27 4,499.26 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 33,39,131.04 4,801.69
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over expenditure
to net cash from operations :
(10,57,669.46) (4,498.77) Interest on Investments (11,89,324.58) (4,799.08)
8,067.33 0.00 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (1,467.72) 0.00
0.00 0.00 Increase in Fund balance (Actuarial Valuation) 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Transfer to Investment Reserve 1,85,046.39 0.00
0.00 0.00 Interest on Refund received 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Taxes 0.00 0.00
1,69,876.00 0.00 Provision in fund balance (as per Actuarial valuation) (1,79,956.00) 0.00
(8,79,726.13) (4,498.77) (b) (11,85,701.91) (4,799.08)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
ASSETS :
Decreasel/(Increase) in
(5,30,932.64) (630.29) Increase in Advance Income Tax /TDS (7,03,017.48) (270.67)
(3,134.57) 0.00 Sundry Debtors 3134.57 0.00
36.09 0.00 CGST, IGST & SGST receivable 166.23 0.00
35,909.23 0.00 Other Assets (1,78,368.60) 0.00
0.00 0.00 Disputed Service Tax/Interest paid account 0.00 0.00
(4,98,121.89) (630.29) (c) (8,78,085.28) (270.67)
LIABILITIES :
(Decrease)/Increase in
(35,323.02) 0.00 Estimated Liability in respect of claims intimated but not paid (2,233.94) 0.00
(3.70) 0.00 Unclaimed Deposits 16.94 0.00
(362.45) 0.00 Sundry Creditors (421.31) 0.00
0.00 0.00 Sundry Deposit Accounts 0.00 0.00
(35.59) 0.00 Service Tax Payable A/C (36.81) 0.00
(16,600.10) 0.00 Securities deliverable under Reverse Repo A/C 89,023.49 0.00
0.00 0.00 Swachh Bharat Payable 0.00 0.00
(31.38) 0.00 CGST, SGST & IGST Payable 4.81 0.00
(52,356.23) 0.00 (d) 86,353.18 0.00
6,26,417.02 (629.80) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activites: (a+b+c+d) (A) 13,61,697.03 (268.06)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
10,33,979.98 4,433.38 Interest on Investments Received 11,37,541.28 4,731.12
(8067.33) 0.00 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 1,467.72 0.00
0.00 0.00 Transferred to GF 0.00 0.00
Decreasel(Increase) in
(16,52,427.33) (3,397.12) Increase in Investments in Central Government Securities (24,99,057.63) (4,860.94)
(6,26,514.68) 1,036.26 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activites (B) (13,60,048.63) (129.82)
0.00 0.00 Cash Flow from Financing Activites (C) - 0.00
(97.66) 406.46 Net Increase/decrease in Cash (A+B+C) 1,648.40 (397.88)
105.77 7.25 Cash Balance at beginning of period 8.11 413.72
8.11 413.72 Cash Balance at the end of year 1,656.51 15.84

Note : Cash Equivalent Investments are not segregatable, hence not included in Cash Balance

As per our report of even date

For NBS & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN.: 110100W.

CA Pradeep Shetty
Partner (M. No.: 46940)

Mumbai
June 21, 2023

WM@M&L&?

Dr. M D Patra
Chairman

Bk,

Shaji K.V.
Director

UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

Cash Flow Statement for the Period ended March 31, 2023

(X in lakhs)
Previous Year 31st Period ended 31st
March 2022 Particulars March 2023
Amount Amount
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
3,602.04 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 17,936.11
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over expenditure to net cash from
operations :
11.71 Depreciation 18.44
4.53 Depereciation on IASS 9.63
(4,539.59) Interest on Investments (5,045.02)
0.00 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (10.20)
0.00 Transfer to Investment Reserve 0.00
0.00 Excess Provision written back 0.00
0.00 Interest on Advances to Staff 0.00
0.73 Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Dead Stock 0.15
0.01 Others -Misc Receipts 0.00
0.00 Income Tax 0.00
(4,522.62) (b) (5,027.00)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in
0.00 Stock of Stationery/Officers Lounge Coupons 0.00
(110.27) CGST, SGST & IGST receivable 165.93
10.80 Advances for Staff Expenses/allowances receivable from RBI etc. (5.11)
(587.43) Advance Income Tax (4,706.34)
(3,000.00) Margin Deposit with CCIL 3,210.00
0.00 Interest accured on Staff Advances 0.00
0.00 Sundry Debtors (0.45)
(12.43) Project Cost 12.78
(3,699.33) (c) (1,323.19)
LIABILITIES :
Increase ( Decrease) in
0.00 With Reserve Bank of India 0.00
0.00 Outstanding Employees' Cost 0.00
(667.97) Outstanding Expenses 116.96
(1.14) Sundry Creditors 1.55
6.99 Other Deposits/ TDS (6.47)
1.16  CGST & SGST Payable (0.06)
(660.96) (d) 111.98
(5,280.87) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 11,697.90
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
3,883.16 Interest on Investments Received 4,198.05
0.00 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 10.20
0.00 Interest on Advances to Staff 0.00
(0.01) Funds received from DIF 0.00
0.00 Others 0.00
Decrease( Increase) in
(12.66) Fixed assets (48.28)
Investments in Central Government Securities :
0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00
28,630.76 Dated Securities (44,613.61)
(27,254.16) Dated Securities deposited with CCIL 28,808.64
5,247.10 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (11,645.00)
0.00 Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 0.00
(33.77) Net Increase in Cash (A+B+C) 52.90
Cash Balance at Beginning of Year
In Hand 0.00
53.49 With RBI 19.73
19.73 Cash Balance at the end of year 72.63

Note : Cash Equivalent Investments are not segregatable, hence not included in Cash Balance

As per our report of even date

For NBS & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN.: 110100W.

CA Pradeep Shetty
Partner (M. No.: 46940)

Mumbai
June 21, 2023

WM@M&L&? &

Dr. M D Patra Dr. Deepak Kumar
Chairman Executive Director
/.
Shaji K.V. Anup Kumar
Director Chief General Manager

UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238
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Director
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General Manager



I BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with requirements
prescribed under Regulation 18 of the Deposit
Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
General Regulations, 1961. The accounting
policies used in the preparation of these financial
statements, in all material aspects, conform to
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
(Indian GAAP), the Accounting Standards (AS)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl) to the extent applicable and
practices generally prevalent in the country.
The Corporation follows the accrual method of
accounting, except where otherwise stated, and
the historical cost convention.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements
requires the management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amount
of assets, liabilities, expenses, income and
disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of
the financial statements particularly in respect of
claims underDepositInsurance. Claimliabilities are
estimated by an approved Actuary. Management
believes that these estimates and assumptions
are reasonable and prudent. However, actual
results could differ from estimates. Any revision to
accounting estimates is recognized prospectively
in current and future periods.

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

ltems of income and expenditure are
accounted for on accrual basis, unless otherwise
stated.

i. Premium:

a. Deposit insurance premium are
recognised as per Regulation
19 of the Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation
General Regulations, 1961.
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b.

In case premium payment by an
insured bank is in default for two
consecutive periods, in view of
uncertainty of collection of income,
premium income are recognised
on receipt basis. Provision is made
for uncollected premium income, if
any, already recognised for such
insured banks.

Penal interest for delay in payment
of premium is recognised only on
actual receipt.

ii. Deposit Insurance Claims

a.

Provision for the liability towards
fund balances as at the end of
the year is made on the basis of
Actuarial Valuation.

Contingent liability (being contra)
to the extent of insured deposits
is made on de-registration of
bank. Further, as per DICGC
Amendment Act, 2021, the same
will also be made for insured banks
placed under direction /prohibition
by the competent authority.

In respect of liquidated banks
where the Corporation is liable
for claim settlement in terms of
Section 16 of the DICGC Act,
1961, the contingent liability as
created at para (b) specified
above, is reversed and provision
of the crystallised liability as per
deposit liability submitted by the
liquidator in the form of Main
Claims is taken into the books of
account of the Corporation and
held till the actual claim is fully
discharged by the Corporation in
terms of Section 19 of the DICGC
Act, 1961 or the end of liquidation
process whichever is earlier.
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d. Further, for the claim settlement
under section 18A of DICGC
Amendment Act, 2021 the
accounting policy indicated above
stands same. The provision of
liability as per the First List of
willing depositors submitted by
the bank will be held till the actual
claim is fully discharged by the
Corporation in terms of Section
18A of the DICGC Act, 2021 or
at the end of direction/merger/
amalgamation,  whichever is
earlier.

e. Separate provisions held in terms
of Section 20 of the DICGC Act,
1961 towards depositors not
found or not readily traceable,
are held till the claim is paid or
end of the liquidation process
or till completion of 10 years of
liquidation, whichever is earlier.
As per the approval granted in
the 248th meeting of the Board
of Directors of the Corporation
held on Aprii 6, 2018, the
provisions held under the account
heads namely unidentifiable
(account number - 1070200) and
untraceable (account number -
1060100) depositors for banks
liquidated for more than 10
years are reversed and parked
in a separate contingent liability
account for monitoring and making
payment subsequently (if claims
received) for the amount written
back. This exercise is to be done
annually for banks liquidated for
more than 10 years period.

iii. Repayments

The recovery by way of subrogation
rights in respect of deposit insurance
claims settled and paid is accounted in
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the year in which it is confirmed by the
liquidators.

Recoveries in respect of claims settled
and subsequently found not eligible are
accounted for when realized/ adjusted.
The receipts of repayment in respect
of the claims paid under section 18A of
DICGC Amendment Act, 2021 will depend
upon the time frame decided by the Board
considering the capacity of the insured
banks while taking into account prudential
norms and can be deferred (as per Section
21 (3) of DICGC Amendment Act, 2021).
In case of delay in repayment beyond the
time period prescribed, penal interest at a
maximum rate of two percent above the
repo rate per annum for the amount to be
repaid to the Corporation will be charged
by Corporation (as per Section 21 (4) of
DICGC Amendment Act, 2021).

i. Interest on investments is accounted
for on accrual basis.

ii. Profit / Loss on sale of investment
is accounted on settlement date of
transaction.

INVESTMENTS:

i. All investments are current
investments. Government Securities
are valued at weighted average cost
or market value whichever is lower.
For the purpose of valuation, rates
provided by the Fixed Income Money
Market and Derivatives Association of
India (FIMMDA) are taken as market
rates. Treasury bills are valued at
carrying cost.

ii. Net Depreciation, if any, within
category is recognised in the Profit &
Loss Account. Net Appreciation, if any,
under the category is ignored.

iii. Provision for diminution in the value
of securities is not deducted from
investments in the balance sheet,
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but such provision is retained by
way of accumulation to Investment
Reserve Account in conformity with
the prescribed format for statement of
accounts.

Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)
is maintained to meet the market risk
arising on account of the diminution
in the value of portfolio in future. The
adequacy of IFR is assessed on the
basis of market risk of the investment
portfolio, as on the balance sheet date.
The IFR in excess of the market risk,
if any, is retained and carried forward.
Whenever the IFR amount falls below
the required size, credits to IFR are
made as an appropriation of excess
of income over expenditure before
transfer to Fund Surplus / General
Reserve.

Inter fund transfer of securities is
made at book value as on the date of
the transfer.

Repo and Reverse Repo Transactions
are treated as Collaterised Borrowing
/Lending  Operations  with  an
agreement to repurchase on the
agreed terms. Securities sold under
Repo are continued to be shown
under investments and Securities
purchased under Reverse Repo are
not included in investments. Costs
and revenues are accounted for as
interest expenditure / income, as the
case may be.

5. Fixed Assets:

Fixed assets are stated at cost less
depreciation. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any attributable
cost for bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use.

a) Depreciation
Microprocessors,

on computers,
software (costing
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%1 lakh and above), motor vehicles,
furniture, efc. is provided on straight-
line basis at the following rates.

Asset Category Rate of
depreciation

Computers, 33.33%

MiCroprocessors,

software, efc.

Motor vehicles, 20%

furniture, eftc.

(b) Depreciation on additions during
the period up to 180 days is provided
for full year, otherwise, to be provided
for half year. No depreciation is
provided on assets sold/disposed off
during the year.

iii. Fixed Assets, costing less than
%1 lakh, (except easily portable
electronic assets such as laptops,
efc., costing more than %10,000) are
charged to the Profit and Loss Account
in the year of acquisition.

6. Leases:

Assets acquired under leases, where the
significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor, are classified
as operating leases and lease rentals are charged
to the profit and loss account on accrual basis.

7. Employees’ Benefits / Cost:

Employees’ cost such as salaries,
allowances, compensated absences, contribution
to Provident Fund and Gratuity Fund is being
incurred as per the arrangement with Reserve
Bank of India, as the employees of the Corporation
are on deputation from the Reserve Bank of India.

8. Taxation on Income:

The expenditure comprises of current Tax
and Deferred Tax. Current Tax is measured at the
amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities
in accordance with the Income Tax Act. Deferred
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Tax is recognised, subject to consideration of
prudence on timing differences, as the difference
between taxable income and accounting income/
expenditure that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
years. Deferred taxes are reviewed for their
carrying value at each balance sheet date.

9. Impairment of Assets:

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
warrant that the Recoverable Amount is less than
its carrying value. Carrying amount of an asset
may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets
to be held and used is measured by a comparison
of the carrying amount of an asset with its
estimated current realizable value. If such assets
are considered to be impaired, the impairment
has to be recognized and it is measured by the
amount by which the carrying amount of the
assets exceeds estimated current realizable
value of the asset.

10. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets:

i. In conformity with AS 29, Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
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Assets, the Corporation recognizes
provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, it
is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, and
when a reliable estimate of the amount
of the obligation can be made.

Provisions are not discounted to its
present value and are determined
based on best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date.

Reimbursement expected in respect
of expenditure required to settle a
provision is recognised only when it is
virtually certain that the reimbursement
will be received.

Contingent Assets are not recognized.

Contingent Liability is potential liability
that may occur depending upon
outcome of an uncertain future event.
A contingent liability is recorded in the
accounting records, if contingency is
probable and amount of liability can
be reliably estimated.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT
PROVIDED:
A. Service Tax:
(X in crore)
Nattfre i Current Previous
Contingent ear ear
Liability y y
Service Tax 175.51 175.51

Explanatory Notes:

. October 01, 2006 to September 30, 2011
(%5,367.42 crore):

The Service Tax Department vide order
dated January 10, 2013, raised a service tax
demand amounting to %5,367.42 crore for the
period October 01, 2006 to September 30, 2011
(including interest and penalty) by treating the
activity of Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation (DICGC) under the category of
‘General Insurance Business’. Corporation filed
an appeal on April 8, 2013 at CESTAT against the
order. CESTAT vide order dated March 11, 2015
granted relief to the Corporation by setting aside
entire demand of ¥5,367.42 crore for the period
prior to September 20, 2011. However, CESTAT
also held that the activity of the Corporation
is covered under the category of “General
Insurance Business” and the Corporation is liable
to pay Service Tax. The Service Tax Department
approached the Hon’ble Supreme Court for
admission of appeal against CESTAT order setting
aside the entire demand of 5,367.42 crore.
The Corporation has filed a counter affidavit in
Supreme Court on July 20, 2016 and the matter is
yet to come up for hearing. The Corporation also
filed an appeal on September 09, 2015 before
the Hon’ble Mumbai High Court against the
confirmation of categorisation of activity as falling
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under “General Insurance Business”.

In the meantime, Service Tax Department
approached CESTAT for levy of penalty under
Section 76 instead of Section 78 for the period
April 01, 2011 to September 30, 2011 amounting
to ¥283 crore which was also dismissed vide order
dated April 27, 2017 on the grounds that the issue
has been decided in favor of the Corporation on
merit vide order dated March 11, 2015. [Section
76 provides for levy of penalty where a person
liable to pay Service Tax fails to pay Service Tax;
Section 78 provides for levy of penalty when
the Service Tax had not been levied or not been
paid on account of fraud, wilful misstatement,
suppression or collusion]. Service Tax Department
approached the Hon’ble Supreme Court against
the said order of the CESTAT. The Hon'ble
Supreme Court tagged the same with Civil Appeal
Nos.3340-3342 of 2016.

Il. October 01, 2011 to March 31, 2013
(%118.64 crore plus interest for delay
¥56.87 crore):

Consequent to the Computer Aided
Audit Programme (CAAP Audit), Service Tax
Department, vide letter dated June 26, 2014 asked
the Corporation to pay %118.64 crore as ‘additional
service tax liability’ for the period from October 01,
2011 to March 31, 2013, by treating the premium
received by the Corporation as ‘exclusive of
Service Tax’. The Corporation had treated the
premium received for the period as ‘inclusive of
Service Tax’. The Corporation paid an amount of
%88.44 crore on January 8, 2015 and %30.2 crore
on June 30, 2015 (total of ¥118.64 crore) ‘under
protest’. The Corporation also paid the interest of
%39.46 crore (Service Tax authorities considered
March 31 and October 06 as the due date for
payment for calculation of interest vis-a-vis June
06 and December 06 respectively as determined
by the Corporation) ‘under protest’.
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Commissioner (Appeals) vide order dated
January 11, 2016 had held that the treatment
of premium by the Corporation as ‘inclusive of
service tax’ was as per provisions of law. However,
Commissioner did not dwell on the issue relating
to due date of payment under Point of Taxation
Rules 2011. The Corporation accordingly filed an
appeal before CESTAT against the order on April
18, 2016. Department also filed an appeal before
CESTAT against the order of Commissioner
(Appeals).

Department issued a Show Cause Notice
in May 2016 for the interest payment of ¥17.40
crore (excluding %¥39.6 crore paid by DICGC).
Commissioner vide order dated August 16, 2018
had confirmed the demand raised. The Corporation
filed an appeal before CESTAT, Mumbai on
November 26, 2018 and an application for refund
vide letter dated June 1, 2018 for ¥158 crore was
filed as paymentwas made under protest. Assistant
Commissioner vide order dated May 20, 2020
rejected the request for refund. The Corporation
filed an appeal before Commissioner (Appeals) on
October 20, 2020 against the order. Subsequently,
a personal hearing in respect of the refund of ¥158
crore was held on January 06, 2021. As a result,
the Corporation received an order dated March
18, 2021 wherein Commissioner (Appeals) set
aside the impugned order and decided the issue
pertaining to refund of ¥158 crore in favour of the
Corporation.

As the decision was in the Corporation’s
favor, Service Tax Department was approached
for refund vide letter dated June 02, 2021.
However, Service Tax Department filed an appeal
against the decision in CESTAT.
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B. Claims:
(% in crore)

Contingent Accounting March 31, March 31,
pe:::?r:::lé o Code 2023 2022

a) Deregistered 1080002 418.58 54.51
Banks

b) Untraceable 1080006 149.40 149.59
depositors

c) Unidentifiable 1080005 87.64 87.65
depositors

d) Banks under 1080003 507.21 2,619.13
AID

2. Amendment of Section 18 of DICGC
Act 1961:

Apropos the amendment to DICGC Act,
1961 a new Section 18A has been inserted in the
Act with effect from September 01, 2021, wherein
DICGC is liable to pay depositors of such insured
banks in respect of which any direction is issued or
any prohibition or order or scheme is made under
any of the provisions of the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 and such direction, prohibition, order
or scheme provides for restrictions on depositors
of such bank from accessing their deposits.
Accordingly, DICGC has paid ¥649.92 crores in
respect of 28 banks during the year (%3,457.85
crores in respect of 22 banks during FY 2021-22).

3. Investment Fluctuation Reserve:

The Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)
is maintained as a cushion against market risk.
IFR held in excess of the market risk computed
is retained and carried forward in terms of the
accounting policy. As on March 31, 2023, IFR of
%6,966.96 crore was maintained (36,536 crore as
on March 31, 2022).
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5.

REPO TRANSACTIONS (AS PER RBI PRESCRIBED FORMAT)

In Face Value Terms (X in crore)

Disclosure Minimum Maximum Daily Average As on
outstanding outstanding outstanding March 31,
during the during the during the 2023
Year Year Year
l. Securities Sold under Repo
a) Government Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Il. Securities Purchased under Reverse Repo
a) Government Securities 3.06 11,658.29 1,863.85 1,074.95
b) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4. Intra Day Liquidity Arrangement with

RBI:

The investments in respect of the three
Funds include securities with Face Value of
2,500 crore earmarked by Reserve Bank of
India towards Intra Day Liquidity (IDL) facility
extended to the Corporation.

6. INCOME TAX:

The Corporation has exercised the option
of paying income tax at the rate of 22% as
provided in Section 115BAA of the Taxation Law
(Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 for Financial Year
2022-23 (AY2023-24).

7. ACTUARIAL VALUATION:

Risk default probability and loss ratio
approach were used for calculating the actuarial
valuation as on March 31, 2023. (Discounted
Cash Flow Projection Technique was used for
valuation as on March 31, 2022).
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8. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE:
Key Management Personnel:

Dr. Deepak Kumar, Executive Director,
Reserve Bank of India, held the charge of the
affairs of the Corporation from April 1, 2022 to
March 31, 2023. He drew salary and perquisites
from the Reserve Bank of India.

9. SEGMENT REPORTING:

The Corporation is, at present, primarily
engaged in providing deposit insurance to banks
at a uniform rate of premium irrespective of the
category of the bank. Thus, in the opinion of
the management, there is no distinct reportable
segment, either business or geographical.

10. The figures of previous year have been
recast / regrouped / rearranged, wherever
necessary, to make them comparable with those
of current year.






